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35,351,578,889

2015 12 31
14,648,421,111 0-0001
0.0001
14,648,421,111
2011 105 2,632 105 2,632
2015 12 31

2013 10 23 1,169,591,111 11,695,911,111 116,959.1111 1,169,591.1111
2014 11 2,952,510,000 14,648,421,111 295,251 1,464,842.1111
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Wan Long 75 2007 10 16 2010 11 26
2013 12 31
2013 10 2012
20 000895
1968 Henan Luohe Meat Products
Processing United Factory 1984
40 1998 2003 2008 2013
12 China’ s National People’ s Congress 2001
2011 12 China Meat Association
1991 Henan University of Animal Husbandry and Economy

The Henan Business College

1999

Henan Province Advanced Professional Titles Adjudication Committee

(Economic Disciplines )
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Jiao Shuge 50 2006 28 2010 11 26
2013 12 31
2012 20
000895 2006 27 2007
2009 27 2009 12 16 CDH CDH CDH
CDH
CDH
1989 1995 710 China Aerospace Service and
Technology Corporation 1995 12 2002
China International Capital Corporation Ltd.
China Mengniu Dairy Co., Ltd. 02319
2004 18 2012 12 2012 12
2005 13
2012 22 China Yurun Food Group Limited
01068 2005 11 30 2014 16
China Shanshui Cement Group Co., Ltd. 00691
2007 12 38 Joyoung Company Limited
002242 2015 China Southern Airlines
Company Limited 1055
1986 Shandong University 1989 10

No.2 Research Institute of Ministry of Aeronautics and Astronautics of
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Guo Lijun 45 2013 12 31 2016
2013 10 2014 2014 2016
20
1993 1996 Henan Luohe Meat Products
Processing United Factory 1996
2001 Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Packaging Industry Co.,
Ltd. Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Plastic Processing Co., Ltd.
2001 2012
2012 2013 10
000895
1994 Henan Radio and Television University
2004 12 Graduate School of Renmin
University 1994 10
PRC Ministry of Personnel
Zhang Taixi
Zhang Taixi 43 2013 12 31 2014
2015
1996 2007

Luohe Canned Foods Company Limited
Shuanghui Development Meat Products Divison Factory

Ham Sausage Factory of Shuanghui

Development 2008 2008
Tangshan Shineway Food Co., Ltd. 2008 10 2011
Jiangsu Huai’ an Shuanghui Food Co., Ltd. 2011 2012
000895
2012 2015
2014 2015 1995

Luoyang Agricultural College

47/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooood
52 2016 22 2015 12
2016
2003
2003 2007
2007 2010 2012
2013 2013 10 2015 10
2015 10 2015 12
12
1993 1988
You Mu
You Mu 48 2016 22
2015
000895
2014 11 2015
2007 2014 11
2014 2002 2003
Shuanghui Group Sales Company 2003 2004
2004 2004 10 2004 10
2007 2007 11 2012
1991 2005
Graduate School of Renmin University
1994 10 Ministry of Finance of the PRC
2000 11 Ministry of Personnel of PRC
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Huang Ming 52 2014 16
1996 1998
1998 2001 2001 2005
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business 2004 2005
2008 2010 2006
2009 Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
2005 2010
China Europe International Business School
2008 Yingli
Green Energy Holding Company Limited YGE 2009
10
01777 2013 10
00867
2011 360 Qihoo 360 Technology Co. Ltd.
QIHU 2011 Guosen
Securities Co. Ltd. 2014
JD.com, Inc. JD
2011 2014 Tebon Securities Co., Ltd.
1985 1991
1996
Lee Conway Kong Wai
Lee Conway Kong Wai 61 2014 16
Limited 00051 -Chaowel Powiar- Holdings 2010
02233 West China Cement Limited 2010
01117 2010 12
) o Gome Electrical Appliances 2011
Holding Limited 00493
5100 ) Tibet 5100 Water 2011
Resources Holdings Ltd. 0_11_15
- 06030CITIC Sec?rlttes Comp?ny 2011 11
Limited 0222 NVC-nghtlng Hofdlng 2012 11
oldings Ltd. 01;§?hlll International 2013 11
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2014 2015 Merry Garden Holdings
Limited 01237 2009 10 2013
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
00966 2009 10 2011 12
SVX 1980
2009
2008 1980
1988
Lau, Jin Tin Don
Lau, Jin Tin Don 59 2014 16
Spring Real Estate Investment Trust
01426
Spring Asset Management Limited 2013

Yuexiu Property Company Limited
00123 2005 2010
Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust

00405 Yuexiu REIT Asset Management Limited

SFO
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Wan Hongjian
Wan Hongjian 48 2016
1990 10 1991 12
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory 1992
1993 10 1993 11 2010
2012 2013 10
2015 11 2016 1990
Henan Radio and Television University
Qiao Haili
Qiao Haili 52 2014 11
000895
2012 2014 10
2009 2012
1986 1995
1995 1998
1998 2004 10
Luohe Shuanghui Canned Foods Company Limited 2001 11 2004 10
2004 11 2009 Shuanghui
Development Meat Processing Division Factory
1986 Zhengzhou Junior College of Animal Husbandry and
Veterinary Medicine 2005 3 Graduate

School of Renmin University 1998 12
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Ma Xiangjie
Ma Xiangjie 44 2012
000895
19
2008 2010 2010
2012
2001 Shuanghui Development Ingredients Factory
2003 Luohe Shineway Haiying Seasoning Food Co., Ltd.
2004 Luohe Tianrui Biochemicals Co., Ltd.
2012 10 23 Luohe Shuanghui Food Sales Co., Ltd.
2013 22 Fuxin Shuanghui Meat Processing Co., Ltd.
2013 22 Heilongjiang Baoquanling Shuanghui
Beidahuang Food Co., Ltd. 2013 11 Shaanxi Shuanghui
Food Co., Ltd.
1996 Henan Agricultural University
2005 Graduate School of Renmin University
2010 Northwest A&F University
2002 12
Wang Yufen
Wang Yufen 48 2012
000895 1998 15
25 1987 10 1991
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1991
1992 Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory
Meat Product Branch 1992 1993 Henan Luohe
Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1993 1998
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Food
Institute 1998 2001 11
1997 Zhengzhou University of Light Industry
2002
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Liu Songtao 39 2012
000895
2003 2012
2003 Shuanghui Development Luohe Slaughter
Factory 2002 2003 Luohe Huayi Food Co.,
Ltd.
2000 Henan University
60 1995 2011
2016
1990
1995
1996 2008
1978
1983
62
2006 100
Animex Sp. z.0.0. 25
2006
1980

1986
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Chau Ho
Chau Ho 50 2014
2011 2014
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited
01101 2010 2011
00845
20 1994 10 2010

1991 11 1992 11
2003 1994
2006 2008
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ESG
4/4 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A 2/2 1/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 N/A 171 N/A
2015 22 1/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
- ¢ 2015 4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 0/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 0/1 N/A
4/4 N/A 1/1 N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
3/4 3/3 1/1 1/1 N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
4/4 3/3 1/1 N/A N/A 2/2 11 N/A
4/4 3/3 N/A 1/1 2/2 N/A 11 N/A
N/A
2016 22
CPD
CPD

P

P

2015 22 i

C 2015 12 31 P

P
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12 31
2015 2014

21,209 21,209 22,243 22,243
(17,065) (64) (17,129) (18,146) (682) (18,828)

4,144 (64) 4,080 4,097 (682) 3,415
(1,783) (1,783) (1,662) (1,662)
(740) (740) (758) (758)

(28) (28) 635 635

(35) (35) 92 92

9% 9% 102 102

1 1 14 14
(84) (84) (110) (110)
(219) (219) @371) @371)

@ ) 18 18

15 15 45 45

1,429 27) 1,302 1,375 45 1,420
(354) 47 (307) (432) (16) (448)

1,075 (80) 995 943 29 972
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12 31
2015 2014

2,334,899 2,334,899 2,448,732 2,448,732
(1,878,686) (7,046) (1,885,732) (1,997,693) (75,081) (2,072,775)

456,213 (7,046) 449,167 451,039 (75,081) 375,957
(196,290) (196,290) (182,970) (182,970)
(81,467) (81,467) (83,448) (83,448)

(3,083) (3,083) 69,907 69,907

(3,853) (3,853) 10,128 10,128

10,569 10,569 11,229 11,229

110 110 1,541 1,541
(9,248) (9,248) (12,110) (12,110)
(24,110) (24,110) (40,843) (40,843)

(110) (110) 1,982 1,982

1,651 1,651 4,954 4,954

157,319 (13,981) 143,337 151,374 4,954 156,328
(38,972) 5.174 (33,798) (47,559) (1,761) (49,320)

118,347 (8,807) 109,540 103,815 3,193 107,007
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2015 2014
46
(12) (118)
(245) (231)
(%) 29
36
(256) (202)
(268) (320)
727 652
786 766
209 206
995 972
558 470
169 182
727 652
16
5.75 6.44
5.50 6.11
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46
(1,321) (12,991)
(26,972) (25,431)
(5,174) 3,193
3,963
(28,183) (22,238)
(29,504) (35,229)
80,035 71,779
86,531 84,329
23,009 22,679
109,540 107,007
61,430 51,742
18,605 20,036
80,035 71,779
16
6.33 7.09
6.05 6.73
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)
12 31
2015 2014

17 4,674 514,561 4,582 504,432
18 215 23,669 228 25,101
19 200 22,018 220 24,220
20 1,801 198,272 1,815 199,813
21 1,715 188,804 1,746 192,217
22 63 6,936 392 43,155
23 122 13,431 147 16,183
26 45 4,954 40 4,404
29 9 991 9 991
34 146 16,073 88 9,688
98 10,789 79 8,697

9,088 1,000,498 9,346 1,028,901

19 865 95,228 1,014 111,631
24 1,748 192,437 1,900 209,171
25 725 79,815 845 93,026
26 231 25,431 263 28,954
18 5 550 5 550
88 9,688 65 7,156

27 397 43,706 209 23,009
28 73 8,037
29 17 1,872 22 2,422
29 1,137 125,172 978 107,668
5,213 573,899 5,374 591,624

30 812 89,393 850 93,577
31 1,371 150,933 1,457 160,401
44 4,844 44 4,844

28 26 2,862 52 5,725
33 594 65,393 699 76,953
33 12 1,321 20 2,202
2,859 314,747 3,122 343,701

2,354 259,152 2,252 247,923

11,442 1,259,650 11,598 1,276,824

33 3,308 364,178 3,951 434,966
31 149 16,403 140 15,413
32 23 2,532 24 2,642
34 810 89,173 838 92,255
35 9 991 6 661
36 440 48,440 589 64,843
4,739 521,717 5,548 610,779

6,703 737,933 6,050 666,045

37 1 110 1 110
5,762 634,339 5,129 564,652

5,763 634,449 5,130 564,762

940 103,485 920 101,283

6,703 737,933 6,050 666,045

78 184 2016 3 29

Mr. Wan Long Mr. Guo Lijun
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C @) ( 46) C )
1 581 (55) 258 674 170 646 2,275 863 3,138
766 766 206 972
(207) (207) (24) (231)
(118) (118) (118)
29 29 29
(207) (89) 766 470 182 652
+ 2,361 2,361 2,361
(40) (40) (40)
(145) (145)
6 6
64 64 14 78
30 (30)
+ 2,321 64 30 (30) 2,385 (125) 2,260
1 2,902 (55) 51 649 200 1,382 5,130 920 6,050
786 786 209 995
(205) (205) (40) (245)
36 36 36
12) 12 12
47 47) (47)
(169) (59) 786 558 169 727
(162) (162)
5 5
75 75 8 83
29 (29)
75 29 (29) 75 (149) (74)
1 2,902 (55) (118) 665 229 2,139 5,763 940 6,703
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( @) (4) ¢ M)

110 63,962 (6,055) 28,403 74,201 18,715 71,118 250,455 95,008 345,462
84,329 84,329 22,679 107,007
(22,789) (22,789) (2,642) (25,431)
(12,991) (12,991) (12,991)

3,193 3,193 3,193

(22.789)  (9.798) 84,329 51,742 20,036 71,779

+ 259,922 259,922 259,922
(4,404) (4,404) (4,404)
(15,963)  (15,963)

661 661

7,046 7,046 1,541 8,587

3,303 (3,303)

+ 255,519 7,046 3,303 (3,303) 262,565  (13,761) 248,803
110 319,481 (6,055) 5,615 71,448 22,018 152,144 564,762 101,283 666,045
86,531 86,531 23,009 109,540

(22,568) (22,568) (4,404) (26,972)

3,963 3,963 3,963

(1,321) (1,321) (1,321)

(5,174) (5,174) (5,174)

(18,605)  (6.495) 86,531 61,430 18,605 80,035

(17,835) (17,835)

550 550

8,257 8,257 881 9,137

3,193 (3,193)
8,257 3,193 (3193 8257 (16,403) (8,147)
110 319,481 (6,055)  (12,991) 73,210 25,211 235,483 634,449 103,485 737,933
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12 31
2015 2014

1,302 143,337 1,420 156,328
(12) (1,321) (18) (1,982)
219 24,110 371 40,843
1 110 (18) (1,982)
(15) (1,651) (45) (4,954)
384 42,275 353 38,862
10 1,101 5 550
7 771 6 661

@ (110)
(28) (3,083) (24) (2,642)
5 550 8 881
16 1,761 3 330
35 3,853 (92) (10,128)
4 440 2 220
+ + 4 440
83 9,137 78 8,587
2,010 221,281 2,053 226,015
114 12,550 161 17,724
105 11,559 (141) (15,523)
117 12,881 79 8,697
(145) (15,963) 128 14,092
2,201 242,308 2,280 251,005
(373) (41,064) (398) (43,816)
(215) (23,669) (322) (35,449)
1,613 177,575 1,560 171,740
7 771 11 1,211
1 110 3 330

15 1,651
(735) (80,916) (699) (76,953)
9 991 11 1,211

15 354 38,972
2) (220) 34) (3,743)
(1) (1,211)
(2,542) (279,849) (2,304) (253,647)
2,376 261,574 2,266 249,464
(33) (3,633) (30) (3,303)
36 3,963 66 7,266
(514) (56,586) (721) (79,375)
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12 31

2015 2014
(162) (17,835) (191) (21,027)
2,284 251,446
2,347 258,381 2,689 296,032
(3,091) (340,288) (5,440) (598,890)
5 550 6 661
(901) (99,191) (652) (71,779)
198 21,798 187 20,587
(1) (3,413) (28) (3,083)
958 105,466 799 87,962
1,125 123,851 958 105,466
1,137 125,172 978 107,668
(12) (1,321) (20) (2,202)
1,125 123,851 958 105,466
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®

WH ( )

2014

2015 12 31 (

48

( IFRS )

IFRS

IAS 19
IFRS IFRS 2010-2012
IFRS IFRS 2011-2013

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 1
IFRS 14 2
IFRS 15 1
IFRS 16 3
IFRS 11 4
IAS 4
IAS 6
IAS 12 6
IAS 16 IAS 38 4
IAS 16 IAS 41 4
IAS 27 4
IFRS 10 IAS 28 5
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 4
IAS 28
IFRS IFRS 2012-2014 4
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12018
2 2016 IFRS
3 2019
4 2016

6 2017

IFRS

2009 IFRS IFRS
2010
2013 2014
IFRS a) b)
( FvTOCI )

IFRS

IAS 39

FVTOCI
IFRS

IFRS

IAS 39

IFRS IAS 39
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IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 1AS 18 1AS 11
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 ( )
IFRS 15 IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 2012-2014
IFRS 2012-2014 IFRS
IFRS ( )
IFRS
IFRS
(2011 12 2013
IFRS )

IAS 34

IAS 19
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co
622 IFRS
2015 12 31
2014 12 31
co
Co
IFRS IAS 17

1AS IAS 36
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12 31 1,065 2014

CGU

2015 12 31
20

cGuU

2015 12 31

1,234

1,801

1,715
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CGU
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CGU
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2015 12 31
1,748 2014 1,900 24
2015 12 31
725 2014 845 25
2015 12 31 12
2014 118 36
2014 1PO 38(c)
2015 12 31 1PO 83
2014 36

33
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2015 2014
397 209
73
71 69
468 351
801 901
26 31
1,137 978
1,964 1,910
1,277 1,496
3,902 4,650
12 20
5,191 6,166
26 52
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2015 2014
9
2
5 1
23 21
13 17
163 380
14 16
2 2
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015 2014
®) a4
27

33

29 33
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2015 12 31

27
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-12 - -
2015 12 31

810 2 812 812

465 465 465

0.30 * 1 1 3 19 24 24

4.35 12 12 12

5.05 139 1 507 716 1,661 3,024 2,456

2.77 112 388 342 715 1,557 1,446

1,538 392 850 1,434 1,680 5,894 5,215

— 26 26 26
2014 12 31

844 6 850 850

646 646 646

0.30 * 1 1 3 20 25 25

5.60 20 20 20

5.50 2 3 485 1,105 1,498 3,093 2,899

3.09 70 224 273 1,313 1,880 1,751

1,582 234 759 2,421 1,518 6,514 6,191

— 52 * * * 52 52

2015 12 31
2014
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2015
397 397
71 71
468 468
7 19 26
2014
69 4 73
209 209
16 53 69
85 266 351
30 22 52
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12 (12)
11 (11)
23 (23)

2015 12 31
33 12) 21 21
16 (11) 5 5
49 (23) 26 26
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2015 2014
( )

11,240 11,880

8,591 9,364

990 587

388 412

21,209 22,243

Q) (i) (iii) @iv)

(1)
(i)
(iii)
@iv)
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3,559 3,881 86 366 7,892
(537) an (191) (805)
3,559 3,344 9 175 7,087
782 80 18 (69) 811
7,089 7,037 3,069 17,195
@ (2,320) (2,129) (4,450)
7,088 4,717 940 12,745
668 168 12 (152) 696
637 844 447 278 2,206
(44) (314) (406) (65) (829)
593 530 4 213 1,377
49 2) 24 ) 50
11,285 11,762 3,602 644 27,293
(45) (315) (360)
11,240 11,447 3,602 644 26,933
(2,856) (2,612) (256) (5.724)
11,240 8,501 990 388 21,209
1,499 226 54 (222) 1,557
77
@27
(219)
o
15
1,302
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( ( ( (

) ) ) )
4,043 3,760 72 346 8,221
(592) (65) (169) (826)
4,043 3,168 7 177 7,395
695 147 4 (73) 773
7,173 8,202 3,385 18,760
(2,662) (2,863) (5,525)
7,173 5,540 522 13,235
450 90 337 (129) 748
705 1,042 561 307 2,615
(41) (386) (503) 72) (1,002)
664 656 58 235 1,613
33 14) 71 3 93
11,921 13,004 4,018 653 29,596
(41) (183) (224)
11,880 12,821 4,018 653 29,372
(3,457) (3,431) (241) (7,129)
11,880 9,364 587 412 22,243
1,178 223 412 (199) 1,614
69
45
371)
18
45
1,420

10
2014 12 31
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
2014 12 31
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2015 2014
2,915 2,850
4,877 5,254
1,025 1,036
8,817 9,140
2015 2014
55 55
12 18
10 15
11 4
8 10
96 102
2015 2014
28 24
(10) ®)
(26) (®)
9 3
1 14
2015 2014
(83) (78)
&)
@ @)
(84) (110)
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10

11

12.

ooooood
2015 2014
® 72)
(136) (135)
@
73) (165)
* 1
(219) (371)
2015 2014
5 4
1 2
384 353
6
2
8
16 3
* 4
82 76
87 75
3,122 2,939
1
28 24
Wan Long Guo Lijun Zhang Taixi 2015 12 31
2015 22 2015 12 31 Yang Zhijun
C. Larry Pope
Lee Kong Wai Conway Huang Ming Lau Jin Tin Don
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2015
Q)
A)
Wan Long 2 + 20 22
Guo Lijun 1 + 5 + 6
Yang Zhijun
(2015 22 )
C. Larry Pope
(2015 12 31 ) 2 7 1 16 6 10 42
Zhang Taixi + + 5 + 5
5 7 1 46 6 10 75
B)
Jiao Shuge
9)
Lee Conway Kong Wai + +
Huang Ming + +
Lau Jin Tin Don + +
+ +
2015 12 31 75
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2014

2014
(i)
A)
Wan Long 9 11
Guo Lijun 5 5
Yang Zhijun
(2015 22 ) 2 * 3
C. Larry Pope
(2015 12 31 ) 3 6 23
Zhang Taixi 6 * 6
25 6 48
B)
Jiao Shuge *
0
Lee Conway Kong Wai *
Huang Ming *
Lau Jin Tin Don *
2014 12 31 48
)
( ) 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( ) 2015 12 31 2014 12 31 Wan Long
2015 12 31 2014
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OooooOodd
2015 2014
- 3
- 10
- 2
- 9
23 23
2015 2014
47,500,001 48,000,000 1
51,000,001 51,500,000 1
55,000,000 55,500,000 1
63,500,001 64,000,000 1
65,000,001 65,500,000 1
76,500,001 77,000,000 1
13
2015 2014
(209) (183)
(130) (154)
1) (26)
53 (85)
(307) (448)
EIT EIT
25
G EIT
2008 149 EIT
EIT 86
EIT
(i EIT
EIT
Gii
2012 58
15
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(iv EIT
2009 203 15
15
2008 2008
EIT 27 91
10  EIT
2008 12 31 2009 12 31
10 2010
35
9.8
2015 2014
1,302 1,420
(370) (28.4) (429) (30.2)
1 0.1 5
12

39 3.0 37 )
(23) (1.8) ¢4y (.9
@ 0.1) (©) 0.2)
11 0.8 3 0.2

35 2.7 35 )
11 0.8 7 0.5
« ) 1 0.1 @ 0.1)
(34) (2.6) (22) (1.6)
@ 0.1)
( ) 30 2.3 (42) (3.0)
) (0.5) (6) (0-4)
(307) (23.6) (448) (31.6)

34
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14

15

2014

2015

37

2015 12 31

SFDS

WH
354,000,000
2015

WH
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OooooOodd
0.125
SFDS
SFDS
WH
37,817,172
354
(299)
(54)
1
354
354

18



16

Holdings Limited

2015 12 31

38(a)

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooodo
2015 2014
786 766
13,665.96 11,904.31
631.58 631.58
0.01
14,297.54 12,535.90
Chang Yun
High Zenith Limited
38(b)
38(¢)
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OooooOodd
17
2014 497 1,790 146 1,983 189 4,605
® (48) (©) (42) ®) (107)
40 5 186 687 918
1 4 3 8
280 3 341 (624)
(©) (15) (©) (20) (41)
2014 12 31 486 2,051 148 2,451 247 5,383
® (72) (O] (70) ®) (159)
3 21 603 627
2 146 7 408 (563)
(1) (®) ®) (33) (47)
2015 12 31 479 2,120 146 2,777 282 5,804
2014 163 43 267 473
@ 1 @ @
92 18 243 353
2 2
(13) ) 9) (25)
2014 12 31 243 59 499 801
(10) @ 19 (31)
97 19 268 384
4 4
(©)] ) (18) (28)
2015 12 31 327 69 734 1,130
2015 12 31 479 1,793 77 2,043 282 4,674
2014 12 31 486 1,808 89 1,952 247 4,582
2015 12 31 987 2014 1,007
2015 12 31 336 2014 273
2015 12 31
24 2014 25
2015 12 31 2014
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12 31

12 31

19

14

50
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2015 2014
264 236
an ®)

2 34

255 264

31 23

@ ’

5 8

35 31

220 233

5 5

215 228

220 233

2015 2014

1,555 1,484

2,203 2,132

6,816 7,086

10,574 10,702

1,066 1,061

11,640 11,763
2,862
455
3,317




a

i

14

20

2.4

114
15

28
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2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

1,014 1,116 220 204 1,234 1,320
(15) (15) ®) @ * * (20) an
7,075 7,807 168 209 45 6 7,294 8,016
(38) 70 6 22 @ ©) (35) 92
(6,971) (7,752) (158) (182)  (38) Q) (7.168) (7,934)
@ (©) @ ©)
04) (212) (3l)  (28) ) Q) (238)  (240)
12 31 861 1,014 198 220 4 2 1,065 1,234
.
2015 2014

865 1,014
200 220
1,065 1,234

2015 12 31
- 861 861
- 198 198
- 4 4
- 2 2
1,065 1,065

2014 12 31
i 1,014 1,014
- 220 220
1,234 1,234
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@
@
®)

(€3]
(©)

(©)
(€]
@
(©)

2015 2014
2,018 2,141
57 67
1,467 1,328
@
40 42
25
16
(O] 17
186 206
96 109
31 30
129 173
@ 5.2 5.9
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12 31
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2015 2014
1,815 1,835
a4 an
5
®)
1,801 1,815
1,801 1,815
CGU
2015 2014
51 53
147 153
31 31
1,504 1,504
68 74
1,801 1,815
CGU
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 CGU
CGU
2015 2014 2015 2014
16.42-25.65 13.20-32.01 (1.9)-5.2 0.1-0.7
2 2 2 2
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14 9 8 9

2015 2014 2015 2014
16.00-19.64 8.64-21.39 0.8-6.2 0.8-4.4
2 2 2 2
14 9 8 9

2015 2014
2.5-5.9 2.1-4.4
3 3
9 10

ccu
ceu ceu
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2014

2014

2015

2014

2014

2015

2015
2014

12

12

12

12

12
12

31

31

31

31

31
31
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1,678 55 40 1,782
@n @ (28)

1,651 54 40 1,754
24) ) (24)

1,627 54 40 1,730

1 2

4 2 6

5 2 8

5 2 7

10 4 15

1,627 44 36 1,715

1,651 49 38 1,746

20

CGU
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CGU
2015 2014
50 53
299 315
235 235
965 965
83 88
1,632 1,656
CGU
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 ceu
2015 2014 2015 2014
16.42-25.65 13.20-32.01 (1.9)-5.2 0.1-0.7
2 2 2 2
17 12 10 11
2015 2014 2015 2014
16.00-19.64 8.60-21.39 0.8-6.2 0.8-12.9
2 2 2 2
17 12 10 11
2015 2014
2.5-5.9 5.8-5.9
3 3
11 11
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22
2015 2014
49 367
14 25
63 392
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2015 2014
WH
40 40
Dupont Shineway Luohe Protein Co., Ltd
43 43
Nantong SKT New Material Co., Ltd
48 48
Dupont Shineway Luohe Food Co., Ltd.
37
Campofrio Food Group, S.A.
WH 37
Sigma & WH Food Europe, S.L.
WH
WH 2015 15
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2014

WH

15
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WH
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62

WH

WH
2014

913

2,046

(1,047)

(1,022)

WH
2015

2014

677

2,561

(14)

30

10)

32

WH
2014

890
37

330
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2015 2014
4 7
1
4 8
23
2015 2014
111 111
11 36
122 147
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
50
Granjas Carroll de Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V.
Norson Holding, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Carolina Cold Storage Limited Partnership
24
2015 2014
696 695
76 76
976 1,129
1,748 1,900
25
2015 2014
727 848
Q) Q)
720 841
5 4
725 845
30
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31 90
91 180

2015 12 31
78 2014 72
2015 12 31
1

12 31
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2015 2014
647 773
62 64
16 8
725 845

31 90
75 2014 68

2015 2014
™ ©)
‘ 0)
@) @)
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27

28

2015 12 31
2.1

4.1

2014
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2015 2014
38 55
20 29
43 54
96 79
30 36
1
49 49
276 303
231 263
45 40
276 303
2015 2014
397 209
4.6 5.8

2015 2014
1 * 2
1 + +
32 5 23
11 60 *
12 33 65 25
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2015 12 31
- 1,825,000 11,285,000 2017
2014 12 31
- 450,000 9,195,000 2016 12
2015 12 31
2014
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2015 12 31 23 30
2014 24 17
2015 12 31
- 1,006,440,000 2016
- 56,855,000 81,685,000 2016 12
- 433,800 730,300 2016 12
17,360,681 19,493,720 2019 11
16,252,934 53,993,260 2016 11
2014 12 31
- 103,280,000 1,847,680,000 2015
- 42,575,000 99,580,000 2015 12
- 346,500 827,300 2015 12
10,966,921 34,363,900 2015
2015 12 31 47 2014 29
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2015 2014
+ 1 +
3 1 8
8 6 9
16 10
11 16 8 27
+
2015 12 31
- 60,000 3,805,000 2016
- 2,700 25,400 2016
- 5,910,000 266,440,000 2016 10
- 3,960,000 24,320,000 2017
- 50,000 3,125,000 2017
7,460,000 11,000,000 BTU 2017 12
15,360,000 2016
2,016,000 3,276,000 2016 12
36,000 72,000 2016 12
3,948,000 7,112,000 2016 12
4,694,854 56,532,851 2016
2014 12 31
- 85,000 2015
- 18,500 2016
- 600,000 414,600,000 2016
- 75,000 3,545,000 2016 11
- 490,000 24,640,000 2016 12
8,030,000 11,040,000 BTU 2016 12
6,888,000 2016 12
6,272,810 85,251,053 2015
29
2015 12 31 0.01 4.80 2014 0.06 4.34
0.01 3.90 2014 0.01 3.60
2015 12 31
18 2014 21

2014
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30
30

2015 2014
812 850
812 850

2015 2014
0-30 786 646
31 90 22 170
91 180 2 28
181 365 2 6
812 850

31

2015 2014
394 378
206 156
193 140
189 297
113 114
62 70
54 50
35 40
32 37
30 31
36 31 27
25 35
26 34
43(b) 4 9
35 2 2
+ 34
32 1 1
123 141
1,520 1,597
1,371 1,457
149 140
1,520 1,597
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32
2015 12 31 25 2014 26
2015 12 31 0.3 2014
0.3
2015 2014 2015 2014
1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
3 3 3 3
19 20 19 20
24 25 24 25
24 25
31
(€5) @
23 24
.
33
2015 2014
2022 6.625 900 1,014
2017 7.750 447 520
2018 5.250 446 492
2021 5.875 349 392
2,142 2,418
154
59 83
1,544 2,144
1 1
2 4
3,902 4,650
12 20
594 699
777 230
1,278 2,310
1,253 1,411
3,902 4,650
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(i) 2015 12 31

(i)
(iii) 2015 12 31
(iv)

2014 12 31

34
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OooooOodd
(594) (699)
3,308 3,951
2,456 2,899
1,446 1,751
3,902 4,650
3,436 4,536
426 60
2 4
3 4
29 46
6
3,902 4,650
2.67 5.25 2014 1.6 5.5
LIBOR 0.68 LIBOR 3.25 2014  LIBOR 2.5 LIBOR 4.0
2015 12 31 0.9 0.6 0.9
4.35 2014
1,500
LIBOR 2.48 3.08
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
41
2015 2014

146 88
(810) (838)
(664) (750)
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2014 1 1

2014 12 31

2015 12 31

+

2014 1 1

2014 12 31

2015 12 31

+

2015 12
456

31

28
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+ 4 18 * 79 191 24 316
¥ ¥ * (€)) * (©) (O]
1 1
+ @ (10) * M (19) 12) @
+ 75 ) 66
* 3 9 * 119 247 378
* ¥ ¥ * (€)) * (€)) @
+ * 4 * 49 (59) 15 ©) *
10 33 43
+ 3 13 + 167 198 15 23 419
(540) (20) (521) @15) ©) (1,098)
+ + 5 9 14
48 48
9 2 19) (16) (60) (84)
¥ (8) (O]
(531) (18) 487) (31) (61) (1,128)
+ * + 10 10
) 13) 14 31 27 53
(18) (18)
(537) (31) 473) 42) (1,083)
577 2014
509 2014 359
68 2014 97
2015 12 31
2014 44 2016 2029

2029
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2015 2014
- 2015 8
- 2016 4 6
- 2017 3 9
- 2018 3 6
- 2019 30 24
40 53
881 2014 691
35
2015 2014
- 31 2 2
— 9 6
11 8
36

65 40 45
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2015 12 31

12 31
2015 2014
4.70 4.30
4 4
1,322 2014 1,214
2015 2014
58 49
(15
20 24
63 73
2015 2014
(68) 61
48 (254)
(20) (193)
46 8 75
12) (118)
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2015 2014
1,783 1,816
(1,322) (1,214)
461 602
10 14
471 616
31 27
440 589
471 616
2015 2014
1,816 1,653
58 49
(15)
78 84
(110) (224)
(44) 254
1,783 1,816
2015 2014
1,214 1,126
58 60
228 191
(110) (224)
(68) 61
1,322 1,214
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12 31
2015 2014

87 97

3

35 31

43 44

29 36

15 9

51 75

29 26

9 5

132 128

143 75

15 26

11 14

7 17

20 23

382 297

208 204

56 60

41 36

1 1

1,314 1,207

8 7

1,322 1,214

2015 12 31
460 812 42 2014 455 715
10
50 124

124
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
94 0-4 102 0-4
502 30-50 459 30-50
628 33-55 555 33-55
98 520 98 5-20
1,322 124
155 2014 27
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MPF MPF
MPF

2014 31 25,000 2014 30,000

401(K)

2015 12 31 76 2014 65
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37
0.0001
2014 2014 12 31
2014
2014 12 31 2015 12 31
(a) 2014
2,567,400,000
(b)
2,336 301
2013
38
(€)) 2010
2010
2010
Teeroy Limited
2010
2010

2010

2010

EDINETOOOO
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ooooooo
2015 12 31 50,000 5
11,695.91 1
a 2,567.40 +
b 385.11 +
14,648.42 1
0.0001
6.20
15,368 1,983
2014 385,110,000 6.20
2016 30
LIBOR 3.5 2,500
2010 11 26
2013 12 26
631,580,000
Tricor Services Limited
2010

2010

2010
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2010 2012
2012 2014 2010
2016

631,580,000

2012 12 26

2012 2014

128
(b) 2013 10
2013
2013 3.0
2013
2013 2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013 10 23 2013 0.0001 350,877,333
2013
2013 10 23 Wan Long Yang Zhijun
Sure Pass Holdings Limited
Rich Matrix Global
Limited 0.0001
573,099,645 245,614,133
597
() IPO

2014 21 1PO

2014

138/273



39

2014 1PO
6.20
1PO
243
2015 12 31
2014 2010 1PO
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584,795,555

I1PO 1,883
6.66
6.20

10

42

2.06

1PO 83
78
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2015 2014
52 44
137 96
93 35
282 175
50
40
2015 2014
70 367
41
2015 2014
21 25
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2016
SPV
SPV SPV
SPV SPV
2015 12 31 SPV 627 2014

661 2014
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42

2014 10
515 25

2015 23 25
541 2015 29
26
10 2015 31 26

26 516 14
75 26
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(a

'

(c

12
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2015 2014

13 8
21

37 47
16 21

2015 2014
1 2
1
4 9
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44
12 31
2015 2014
5,055 5,000
126 234
12 20
138 254
1
1 5
198 197
200 202
(62) 52
4,993 5,052
916 1,292
4,077 3,760
1 1
2,902 2,902
61 61
842 759
271 37
4,077 3,760
2014 1 581 61 681 (85) 1,239
122 122
* 2,361 2,361
(40) (40)
78 78
+ 2,321 78 122 2,521
2014 12 31 1 2,902 61 759 37 3,760
234 234
83 83
83 234 317
2015 12 31 1 2,902 61 842 271 4,077
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45

1447273

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Henan Shuanghui Investment &
Development Co., Ltd.

26.74 26.74% 207 204 829 806
2 2 111 114
209 206 940 920

12 31

2015 2014
2,151 2,168
1,372 1,375
(788) (897)
12) ®
2,586 2,498
138 140
691 666
829 806
12 31
2014

7,114 7,415
(6,411) (6,730)
703 685
496 481
26 28
181 176
703 685
25 2
918 851
(523) (600)
(473) (395)
(78) (144)
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47

2016
125

2012

23
31
200

2016 28
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2015 2014

(20) (193)

8 75
12) (118)
(245) (231)

36

an 46
30 an
(256) (202)
(268) (320)

2014 12 31 2014 12
1,309,388 1.00
73.26 73.25
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2015 12 31

2014

12 31
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2015 2014
_ 100.00 100.00

Rotary Vortex 16,515,000,000
— 73.26 73.26

3,300,867,672
100.00 100.00

Smithfield
2013 26
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2015 2014

3 3
4 4
4 4
2 2
84 88
17 16
2 2
2 2
1 1
6 4
37 35
20 19
2 2

5
1 1
1 1
22 21

1
3 4
217 209

49
2014 12 31 151
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Faie bhes yrar sndesd Dacamber 31 2015

 Ressits
before

bologicl  Biological

lair valee falr valus
adjusiments  adjortmants Totad
UsSmiilien  Ustmilien USEmiBioa

Turminess & 11,209 - 21,208 22,243 - 22243
Ceret of sles {17,085 (e} {17,129 {18,146 652) {18228)
Grogs proft 4,144 (641 4,080 a0 (e52) 3415
Dristribustion amd selling expenses {1,783 - {1,783} (L6621 - {16621
Admiinistrative experises (T4l - {7401 (758 - (75E]

{Lossh gain artsing Fom agrculbural

produce at B value fess costs

fio sedl at the pont of harvedt - {28} {28) - 835 635
{Leess) gan arising fom changes

ari i vl less cosls b Sl of

beclogical assits - (33} {35} - = o2
Ot income 7 96 - k] o2 - oz
Ofher gains and fosses 8 1 - | 14 - 14
Oaher expenses 9 [84) - {84} (1100 - (110
Fimarios costs 1] (219 - (2141 (3711 - (3711
Share of [losses) profts of

associates i - [L} 15 - 18
Sharie of profils of fjonl vertures 15 - 15 45 - 45
Predit belore nation 11 1428 {127} 1,302 1,375 45 1420
Tavation 13 [334) 47 (307) (4321 116) (345]
Profi dor the year 1,075 {80} 885 W3 e arz
{iher com prehenshoe expense

for fhe year: dg
fievmes Srat will nof he reclzssifiag

sulmiquenty b profl o s

- temadsutdmant on difinid

beersafil pension plans {12} {118
ftevms that may be reclassifiad

sutsaquenty b proflor bss

- enichange diferences arigng

on {ranstation of forelgn

operations (245) (231}
- fr value change in cash fiow

hidge {47} o
- reclasa fcation aduesiment on

transtation resesve raesed

on dispral of inberést in an

associzte a6 -

[256] (2021
WH GROUF LIMITED Annual Report 2015

148/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For e pearanded Decembar 31, 2015

Rezults
befoim

biclogical Bidlogicsl

Tair valua fair yalee
adjustments  adjusimeats Total
USEmillion  W5§million  USE'million

Oiher comprehensive expense
lor the weearr, et of by (268} (3200

Tokal comprehensive incame
for thee yesar 18 652

Profit for S year sitibuta e to

= twners of the Company Ta6 TE5
- ron-cordroling interests 209 205
995 a2

Tekal comprehensive incame for
T yaar Attntutable to

= mwners of the Company 558 470
= rion-cortralling inléress 169 182
17 [
Eamings per share 156
- Bagc (LS cents) 575
- Difuted (LISE cents) 5.50 el
2015 Annual Repant WH GROUP LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A Decmmber 31, 3015

2015
i USSmillion
Mon-curren! assais
Property, plant and eguiprmeant 17 4874 4,582
Frepaid lease paymenis 18 215 228
Biclogical asseis 19 200 220
Goodwill 20 1.801 1,815
Intangibe assets 21 1,715 1,746
Interests in associates 22 B3 Faz
Interests in pint venbures &3 122 147
(ither recetvables 26 45 4f
Fledged bank ceposts 29 g 9
Dederred tax assets 34 146 &2
OEher non-Curent sssats 98 )
9.088 9,348
Current assals
Bialogical assels 19 865 1,004
Imentories 24 1,748 1,900
Trade and bills rece vables 25 725 BaG
Prepayrmants, deposts and olfwr recerabdes 26 231 263
Prepai et payments 18 5 5
Taxation resoverabe 88 65
Ayaitable-for-sale mvestments 27 347 208
Drervatives financial assats 28 - 3
Pladged bank deposis 29 17 22
Bank balances and cash 29 1.137 978
5213 5374
Currand liabildies
Trade and bills payables 30 812 BSD
Accrped expanses and other payables 31 1371 1,457
Takation payable 44 44
Derivatives financial iabilities 28 26 52
Borrowings i3 584 =]
Bank overdrafls 33 12 20
2858 3,122
Nit cumrent assets 2,354 2,250
Tiptal assels less cument liabllities 11,442 11,588
& WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

&1 Decembnr 31, 215

2015

USEmillian

Mon-current liabilities

Boricwings 33 3,308
Orther payabies 3l 142
Ohbligations under finance feases 32 23
Diefarred tax habilities 34 810
Dreferred revenue a5 a G
Pension liability and other retirement benafils 35 440 o
4,133 5,546
Nat assets 6,703 €080

Capstal and resirves

Share capital 37 | 1
Resanes 5,762 512
Equity altritatable 1o owners of the Company 5,763 5130
Mon-controlling interesis 40 920
Total aquity 6,703 6,050

The consolidated financial slatements on pages 78 to 184 were approved and authorised for issue by the Boand of
Directors on March 23, 2016 and are signed on its behalf by

Mr, Wan Lang Mr. Gua Lijun
Director Diractor
2015 Annual Repont WH GROUP LIMITED
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Gonsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

For o pearandod Decembar 31, XH5

& Capabal pooistia
Cagalil resbarns repradenls the difenenos bebween e ancuits by wheh the pon-contnolbng nbérssts aoe sdosied for the chanps i the Group's
oarvership inlene s in eciting pubsscnes wrd the brir s of She Considemton paed o mosked

] rur shatubiony resenve
Fursusnt bos e reimart Crina seguidtons and the srticies of s3a0cation of e Com paness whin the Group. each of thee |3 neganed o e
e of i profit, an deferminad undis the Chirn acoounting regulabans, b the stshiory mpiut reserss ol the meserve aggregates b 505 of fo
reglie] capetal The trarahes §0 She neseres Mot be mads befione deabnbbon o drodends & thamhokdar

The siahuory surplus nesens shall ony be used bo make good previous yesr's lopses of bo iIncreass the rebevand company's copéal. Uipon approsal
by pcitustion of shasefwlcers’ general mestng, sach of the réievant companied. miy commet 3 Stulory Surpies sesene inko cagital, provided the
babance of b reserve affer such fssus e nol bess than 25% of the manbersd cagial
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Fae bhes yrar sndesd Dacamber 31 2015

Dperating activities

2015

USSmillion

154/273

Frofit befiore Eation 1 302 1420
Adjustments for
Interest income {12 (18}
Financa costs zi8 37
Share of logses ( profits) of associales 1 {18)
Share of profits of joint ventures {15) {48}
Depreciation of property, plant and egquipment iBg 353
Lirss on disposal of prapary, plant and equipmeant 10 5
Amortisation of intangible assels 7 B
Gain on digpo=al of an associate {1 -
Gain on maturty of available-for-salke investments {28 {24)
Release of prepaid kasa paymanks 5 B
Write-down of invenfiories 16 3
Loes (gain) arigéng from changes in fair value less costs (o
sell of biclogical assets 35 {520
Impairrent Ioss on - property, plant and equipment 4 2
Allowances on frade receivables - 4
Share-based payments 83 78
Operating cash {lows before movesients in working capial 200 2,083
Decreass in blological assats 114 161
Dhc resasm (increased in imentones 103 (141}
Decreass in trade, bt and other recevables 17 i
{Decreasal increase in bade, hills and other payables {145) 128
Cash lrom opesations 2.0 2080
Taxation paid {373) {22
Interest paid {215) (322)
Met cash lrom operaling aclivities 1613 1,560
Inwesting activities
Interest receivwed 7 11
Divigends receved from associates 1 3
Dividends received from joint ventures 15 =
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (733) {723
Freceeds from disposal of properly, plantand equipment ] 11
Met procesds from disposal of an associate 15 Fd -
Prepaid lease paymenis made {2) {2a)
Met cath outliow on acquisition of business - {11
Puichase of available-for-sale investments (2.542) (2,30
Proceeds from maturity of available-for-sale mvestments. 2378 2,266
Placernent of pledged bank depasits {33) {320
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposils 36 =
Met cash used in investing activities {514 (7210
L5 Hraa LIS B milion
2 WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

For ey ranced Decembar 31, Xk E

2015

USEmillian

Financing activities

Dividends paid to non-controdling interests (182} (191}
Froceeds from isswe of shares, ned of ransaction oosts - 2,284
Froceads from borrowings, net of tansaction costs 2,347 2688
Repaymant of banowings (3.081) (5,430
Capital contributed by non-controlling interesis 5 =
Het cash used in Emanc ing aclivities {201 IEEZ)
et increase in cash and cash equivalants ] 187
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 31} (28}
Cash and cash equivalents al January 1 258 o
Cash and cash equivalems 2l December 31 1,125 958

Analysis of the batances ol cash and cash equivalenis

Bank balances and cash 1,13 a78
Bank ocverdralis (12 [20)
1,125 958
2015 Annual Report WH GROUP LIMITED Bh
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fae bhes yrar sndesd Dacamber 31 2015

1.  General
WH Group Lirrsted (the *Company™) was incorporated and registersd as an exernpted company with limited labality
in the Cayman Islands under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. Its immediate holding company is Heroic
ZJone Irvestments Limited (*Hearoie Zone") which is incorporated in the British Virgin islands whils its ultimste
holding company 15 Rise Grand Group Limited, ako incorporated inthe Britsh Vigin Islands. The Company's
shares are [sted on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange®) on
August B, 2014,

The address of the registersd office of the Company and the address of its principal place of business are disciosed
in the saction headed *Corporate Information” In ihe annual report.

The Company acts as-an investment holding company. The consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2015 comprise the Company and itz subsidiaries (collectively referred o s the
“Group®) and the Graup's interests in associates and interests in joint venlures. The Group i primanly involved
in hog producton, production and sales of packaged meats and fresh pork. The prncipal actiities of is: poncipal
subsidiaries are sat out in nobe 43,

The functasai currancy of the Company i United States Dollar ("LISET), as the majority of the Group's revenos
s generated in LISE, which is the currency of the primary economic emvironment In which the Group's major
operating subsidiaries operate

5% WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs"™)
Thix Group has appdied the following amendments o IFRSs issuad by the Imemational Accounting Standards Board
for the first time In the cument year:
Amendments o 145 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employes Contributions
Amendments 1o IFRSs Annual Imprvements o IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
Amendments 1o 1IFRSs Annual Imprvemants to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
The application of the amendments to IFR3s in the current year has had no materal impact on the Group's
financial performance and positions for the cument and prior years andior on the disclosures set out in thesa
consolidated financial statemants.
The Group has not eary applied the fallowing new and révised IFRSs thal have been issued but are naot yat
effective:
IFR39 Financial Instrurnents!
IFRE 14 Reguiztory Deferral Accounts®
IFRS 156 Revenus from Contracts with Customers!
IFRS 16 Leases®
Amendments iolFRS 11 Avcounting for Acquisiions of Interests in folnt Operations®
Amendments o 1AS 1 Disclosura Inifiatie*
Amendments o 1as 7 Disclosure Initiathe®
Amendments io-1AS 12 Recognition of Deferrad Tax Assal for Unrealised Losses®
Amendments (o188 16 and 1AS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depraciation and Amortsation®
Amendments o 185 16 and A5 4] Agncuitune; Bearer Plants
Amendments io 1AS 27 Equity Methad in Separate Financial Statemants®
Amendments 10/ IFRS 10'and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assats between an Investor and

s Azsociate or Joint Venture®
Amendments o IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and Imvestment Entities: Applying te Consolidation Exception?
LAS 28

Amendments 1o [FRSs Annual improvements b IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle®
1 Effechie tor anmuml perocs begnnng on or afer Januany 1, 2008, with sarer sgpicalion permitted
: Effixtives Sor first aremusl FRS finamcesl sabement s bepnning on or after lanuasy 1 2016, with esier apeicabon permited
. E Mactiee for anmum| penods Eegnning onor sfer Senuary 1, 2009, wifr earber sppication permitted
‘ et dor dninsal peraids begrning on o afer Sauary 1, F0LE, with sarier ageication permited
L Effectve for annual perods begnnirg onor afer a dale 16 b delerminad
T Effactns for annim| perogs bagnning on or ster Jenumry | 5017

2015 Annual Repont WH GROUP LIMITED 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs") (Continesd:
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
IFRS 9 issued in 2009 Infroduced new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assais.
IFRS 9 was subsequently amanded n 2010 to include requiramants for the classification and measuremsnt
of financial labdities and for derecognition, and in 2013 (o include the new requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly 10 include a) impairmeant requirements for
financial assats and b limited amendrments 1o the classEicalon and measurement requiements by intreducing a 'falr
varlue thecug h othar cormprebensive income’ (FYTOCT) measunement categony Tor cemtain simphe debl nstiumants:

Key requiremants of IFRS 9 are describad below:

. All recognised financial assals that are within the: scope of 145 39 Financial nshuments: Recogmdion and
Measurament are subsequently measured at amoriised cost or falr value, Specilically, debl Investments
thait ara held within a business modal whose objective i o collact the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractus cash flows that are solely paymends of principal and inteérest on the prncipal outstanding are
genarally maasured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting pencds. Debt ingtrumeants that
are hekd willin 8 business rodal whiess objective = achieved both by collscting contractual cash flows and
salling financial assets, and that have contractual tarme of the financial azset ghe e on specdiad dates
o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount oulstanding, are
rmeaswed at FVTOCE All cther debi investments and equity. investments are measured al thai fair value
ai the end of subsequent accounting pericds. In-addition, under IFRS 9, entities may make 8 irrevocable
elaction to presant subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in cther comprehensive income, with only dividend ncome generally recognised in prolit or loss.

* With regand o the measurement of financial liabilities desanated a5 a2 fair value thiough pofit o s, IFRS
3 requires that the amount of change in the fair vasue of the financial labily that is aftributabie o changes
in the credit fisk of that Eabdlity i presentad in olhed comprahensive incorms, unkss the racegntion of e
effects of changes in the Eability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create of enfarge an
acoounting misrmatch in prof or kss. Changes in fair value of financeal liabilies attributable to changes in
the financial liabilities' credit risk are not subsequently reclassified fo profit or koss. Under 1AS 39, the entire
amount of the charge in the faar value of the financial labllity desigrated 2= fair value through profit or loes
was presented in profit or loss.

. I rekation to the impaimmeant of fenancial assats, IFRS D requires an expeched credit kes model, 25 opposed
10 an incurred credit loss model under 145 39, The expected cradit koss model requires an entity o account
for expectad credit osses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in ciadil risk since milal meagiition. In olfier words, it i no longer necessary for a credit event o
Fawve ooterred before cradit lbeses ara recognised.

b WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Fepart 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs") (Corfinued

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments {Continued)

. The mew general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been infroducad to the types of fransactions eligible for hedge acoounting, specifically
broadening the types of instrurments: that qualify for hedgmng instruments and the types of rsk components
of non-financial Rems that are eligibke for hedge accounting. In agdition, the effectiveness test has been
overhiauled and replaced with the principle of an 'economic relationship'. Relrospective atsessment of
hedge effac-liveness & also no ongar required. Enhanced declosude requirements: atoul an entity's risk
management activities have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company anficipate that the application-of IFRS 9 In the future may have a material impact on
amounis reported in respect of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities. Regarding the Group's financil
asseis and financial labkes, it ks not practicable 1o provide a reasonable estimate of that effect until 2 detailed
review has baen compistad.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was msued which establishes & anghs eomprebensie model fof antities 10 use in dccounting fof fmenue
ansing from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will suparsade the: cunment rvenus recognilion guidance including.
185 18 Revenue, A5 11 Construchion Confracts and the related Interpretations when it becomes eflecthe,

The core principle of IFRS 15 i3 that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the trangder of promisad poods
o services to customers inan amount that reflscts the consideration to which the enfity expects 1o be entitled
In exchange for those goods or sevices. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach 1o revenue
recognition:

. Step 1: Identify the conbract{s) with a cusiomear

. Stap 2: [dentity the pedorrance abligations in the contract

. Step 3: Determing the transaction prica

* Stepd: Allocate the iransaction prce to the performance obligations in the contrac

- Siep 5: Recognese revenue whan {or 335} the antity safisfies a performance obligaticn

Linder [FRS 15, an entity recognises revenus when (or 25} a performance obligation is satisfied, e when ‘control’
of the goods of services underdying the particular pedformance obligation @ transferred to the customer. Far
mode prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 1o deal with specific scenanos, Furthamnane, extensive:
discksures are required by IFRS 15

Thie directars of the Company do not anticipate thal the application of [FRS 15 in the fubune will lave 3 materkal
Impact on the amounts reponted and discksures made in the Group's consolidated financial slatements:

2015 Annual Repon WH GROUP LIMITER !
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Notes to the Gonsolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

2. Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs") (Continesd:
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
The Arnugl Improvements fo IFRSs 201 2-2014 Oyole Include 3 number of amendments to various IFRSs, which
arne surmmarised belkow.

The amendments 1o IFRS 5 introduce specific guidance in IFRS 5when an enlity reclassifias an asset {or disposal
group) from held for sake o held for distribution 1 awners (or vice versa), or when held-for-distribution accounting is
decontinged. The amendments apply prospectinely.

The amendmenis 1o [FRS 7 provide additional guldance 1o clardy whether a sérvicing confract is continuing
imvobverment in @ transferred assal for the purpose of the disclosures required in relation to transferred assets and
clarity that the offsstting disciosures (introducad in the amendments o IFRS 7 Declsure — Oftelting Fnancal
Aszals and Fingncial Liabiltes issued in December 2011 and effective for periods beginning on or affer January
1, 2013} are not exqplicity required for 211 interim periods. Howaver, the disclosures may need to ba included in
condernsad intersm financial stataments o comply with 183 34 nferim Financa! Raporing

The armendrrents 1o LAS 19 clanfy that the ate used o discount pest-employrment benafit abligations shauld be
datermined by reference (o rarket yisids at the snd of the reporing period on hgh:quality corporate bondes. The
asessment of the depth of 3 market for high qualify corporate bonds should be at the curency level {le. the same
currency as the benefits are io be paid). For curmencies for which there s no deap market in such high quality
corporate bonds, the marked vields at the end of the reporting peniod on government bonds denominated in that
currency should be used instead.

The directors of the Company do not anticipata that the application of these amendments will have 3 material affect
on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

The directars of the Compary anticipate that the apphcation of othes new and révisad IFRSE will have no materal
impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

1] WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Fepart 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs. IFRSs were also fully
comverged by Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ssued by the Hong Hong Institute of Certified Public
Aceauntants: [n addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicabls disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listng of Securnities on the Stock Exchange (“Listng Rules™) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance ("CO").

The dizgciosure requirements el oul in the Listing Rukes regarding annual accounts have been amended with
reference to the provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) regarding preparation of
accounts and direciors' reporis and audis and o streamline with IFR3s. Accordingly the presentation and
disclosure of information in the consoidated financial statements for the-firancial year ended December 31, 2015
hawe bean changed to comply with thess new requirements. Comparative information in respact of the financial
year anded December 31, 2014 are presented or disclosad In the consolidated financial stalements based on the
new requiraments. Information previolisly required to ba disclosed under the predacessor CO or Listing Rules bat
not uncer the new 00 o amended Listing Rules are not disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

Thee consclidated financal stalements have béan prepaied on the hishoncal cost basis wocepd fof blologkeal assals
which ame messurad 3t fair valos less costs 1o el and certain financial inslrumants which are messunsd at fair
value, a3 explained in the accounting poliches set out below,

Historical eost i penerally basad on the faie value of 1he consideration ghven in exchange for goods and sevices.

Fa& value is the price that would be received o seflan assel or paid 1o transfer 3 liability in an oderdy ransaction
betwesn market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price i directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair vaiue of an assat of a Rabdity, the Group takes
into account the characieristics of the asset or Eabilty if market participants would take those charactenstics inbx
aocount when pricing the assat of lability at the measuremant date. Fair valus for meassmement andior disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements are determined on such a basis, except-for share-based
payments ransaclions that ane within the scope of [FRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions thal ame
within the scope of 185 17 Leases, and measuwements that have some similarities o fair value but are nat fair value,
sueh as net realisable valus in 1AS 2 Irvenfories of value in use m 1AS 36 mpairment of Assels,

2015 Annual Repon WH GROUP LIMITER 41
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
In-addition, for financial reporting puiposes, fair value messuraments ane calegadsed into Level 1, 2 or 3 basad on
the degree 1o which the inputs to the fair value measurements are cbservable and the significance of fhe inputs to
the fair value meastremant in its antirsty, which are deseribed as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted paces {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets o labilities that the
enlily can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inpads are inputs, other than quoted prices Includad within Level 1, that are obsenable for the asset
o Rab#y, eithar dirsctly o indenectly; and

. Lewval 3 inputs are uncheenvable inputs for the assets or Bakulity,

The principal accounting policies are st out below.

Basis of consolidation

The eonsolckated financal staterments meoiporate Lhe Tfancial statements of the Compary and entias (including
structuned entities) controlied by the Company and its subsidianes. Control is achived when the Compary:

. has power over the imeesies,

» ts exposad, of has nghts, o vamable returns from its Evolvement with the imestes; and

* has tha abdity 1o use its power ko affect its retumns.

The Group reassesses whether or nod it contrals an ' investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to ofe o mone of (e thies alements of control listed above.

Consalidation of a subsidiary beging when the Group obtains confred over the subsidiary and ceasas when the
Group loses conbrol of the subsidiary. Specially, income and expanses of a subsidiary acquired or disposad of
during the year are included in the consolidated staternant of profit or loes and other compeehensive income from
the date the Group gains controd untd the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiany.

Profit o¢ loss and each componant of other comprahensive income are atiributed to the owners of the Comparny
and (o the non-contralling interests. Total comprehensive meome of subsidianes is attibuted to the owners of the
Cormpany and to the non-contralling Inferests even if thes results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Where necessary, adjustments an: made to the financial staterments of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
palicies in fine with the Group's accounting policies:

All intra-group trensactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidaton,

Mon-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's equity therain

a7 WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Fepart 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continusd)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in the Group's ownership inlerests in existing subsidiaries
Changes in the Group's ownarship interests in existing subsidiarias thal do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries ame accounbed: for as equity transactions. The camying amounts of the Group's intenesis
and the nan-controling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in thelr ralative interests in the subsidianes
Amny difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests e adjusted and the fair valus of the
consdaration paid of recesed |5 recognised deectly in equity-and altnbubed to ownars of the Company.

Whan the Group loses conbrol of a subsidiary, a gain or ks & recognised in profit or loss and s calculsiad as the
difierence between (i) the agarezate of the fair value of the consideration recaded and the fair value of any retained
intesest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the assats {incheding goodwill), and labdities of the subsidiany
and any non-controlling Interests, Whene certain assets of the subsidiary are measured at revalued amounts o
fair values and the related cumulative: gain or loss has bean recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity, the amounts préviously recognisad in otiver comprehensiva income and accumulated in
equity are accounted for as'if the Company had directhy disposed of the relasted assets or Babdites of the subsidiary
(Lo reclassified bo prolil of loss of trarslermad direclly 1o mtained sarnings), The faie value of any [rvestmment
retaned in the former subsidiary a1 the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair vaiue on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting wnder 1AS 33 Finanei! Instruments: Recogniion and Measurement or, when applicable,
fhe coston inilial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint veniure

Business combinations

Acgulsttions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred i a
businazs combination i measured at fair value, which is calcukated s the sum of the acquesition-dale fair values of
the: assels transterred by the Group, Rabilites mcarred by the Group to -the former owners of the acquines and the:
equily interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the aoquiree, Acquisition-refated costs are generlly
ricepnisad in profil of ks & ancureed.

Al the acquisition date, the dentifiable assets acquired and the liabilties assumed are recognised at their fair value,
axcept that:

* delerred tax assals or liabilities and liabilities or assets refated to employee beneiit arrangements are
recognised and measuned in accordance with 145 12 Income Taves and 1A% 19 Employes Benelis
respectively;

. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based paymant arrangements of the acquires or share-
based payment amangaments of the Gmup entered inko lo replace share-bated payment arrangements of
the acquites are measured in accordancewith IFRS 2 Share-based Paymant at the acquisition date; and

. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified a5 held {or s3le in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-curren! Assels
Hald for Sale and Drcontnued Oparations ane maasuied in acoordance with that Standard,

2015 Annual Repon WH GROUP LIMITER a
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)

Business combinations ( Continued)

Goodwill is measwed as the excess of the sum of the considesation tansferred, the amount of any non-controliing
intérests in the acquirés. and the fair value of the acquirer's previoushy hald aquity interest in the aoquines (# any)
over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifable assets acquired-and the liabilites assumed. If, alter
re-assessment, the ned of the acquisition-date amounts of the identiliabla assels acquined and liabiRies assumed
exceads the sum of the consideration: transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquires and
the fair value of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquinse (i any], the excess & recogniced immediately
In peafit or oss a5 a banzain purchasa gain,

Mon-controlling interests that ‘are present ownership interests and entitle their hodders 1o 3 proportionate share
of the entity's net assets in the event of bquidation may be itially measured sithes at air value or at the non-
controling interests’ proporicnate share of the recognised amounts of the acgules’s identifiable net assets The
chioica of measurament basis is made on a ansaction-by-ransaction basis.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets o liabities resulting
fram & contingent consdersbion arangermant, the coflingent consideration is messdred at s acqustnn-date fal
value and inciuded a5 part of the consideration transferred in a business combination, Changes in the fair valos
of the contingent consideration that qualiy as messurement pericd adjusiments are adjusted retrospectively, with
the corresponding adjustments against goodwill, Measurement period adjustments are adjustments 1t arise
from addilicnal information cbtained during the 'measurement pericd’ (which cennol excesd one yaar from the
acquisition date) about facts and circurmstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent actounting for changes In the fair value of the contingent consideration that do nol qualify
as measurement pariod adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration & classified. Contingent
consideration that Is classified a3 equity & nob remeasured at subsequent reporing dates and its subsequent
saftierment 15 accounted for within equity, Cantingant consideration that is classified a5 an assat of a Rability =
remeasuned at subsequent reporting dales in accordanca with 1AS 39, with the corresponding gain or loss baing
recoensad in profit or ks,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Goodwill
Goodwlll anising on an acquisition of a business is camied at cost 35 established at the: date of soquisition o the
business less any accumeiatiad impairment losses and i presanted separalaly in the consolidated statemant of
financial position

Fea the purpses of impairment testing, goodwl arsing from an acquisition s allecated o each of the relevant
cash-generating units ("CGUET) (or-a groups of CGU), which are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination

A GG towhich goodwill has been allocated &5 tested for impairment annuslly, or mone frequently when thern s
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on: an acquisition in the reporting periad, the CGU to
which goodwill has been allocated s tesied for Impairment before the end of that financial penod. If the recoverabie
amount of the CEU is less than tha carnying amouent of the unit, the mpairmant loss i allocated first 1o raduce the
carrymng amount-of any goodwill allocated to the wnit and.then 1o the other assets of the unit pio rata on the bass
of the carnying amount of each aszet in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised direclly in profitor
bose. An inpaiirent kes fof goodwill i Aot teversed i subssquent pedods

0n dispesal of the refevant CGLU, the attributable amount of goodwill &= included in the determination of the amoumn
of profit of loss on disposal,

Investments in subsidiaries
Imvestiments in subsidiarkes are included In the Cormpany’s statement of financial position at cost kess any [deniified
impaiment loss.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An azsociate i an anfity over which fhe Group has significant influance. Snificant infleénce 5 the power o
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investes but s not contral of joint control over those
poBcEs.

A Joint vemure 23 pint aranpamant whersby the parties that have joint control of the arrangemeant have righls
to the nat assels of the joint arrangement. Joint controd is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an

arrangement, which exisis only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
paaties sharing control.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and lisbilities of associales and joint ventures are incorporated in the consolidated financial
stalaments using the squity mathod of accounting. The finsncial statements of assaciates or joint ventures used
for equity method accounting purposes are prepared using undorm accounting policies a5 thosa of the Group for
like transactions and events in simiar circunmstances, Linder the equity method, investments in associates or joint
ventures are ingilly recognisad in the consolidated statement of financial position ai cost and adjusted therealter o
recoEniss e Group's share of the profit or [oss and olher comprehensive income of the associates of joent ventures,
When the Group's share of kosses of an asscciate or joint veniure exceads the Group's interest in that associate or
joint venture (which Includes ary long-term interests that, n substance, form part of the Group's net investrment in
the assoctate of joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additicnal losses are
mecognised only to the extant that the Group has incurred lagal or constructive obligations o made payments on
behalf of that associate or joint veniure.

Ancinvestment in-an associate 0F 3 pinl venlure i accounted for using the equiy method from the date on which
the investes becomes an associate or 3 joint venture On acquisition of the invesiment in an associate o a jint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net-fair value of the identifiable assats,
liabilites and contingant {labilities of the imestes is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carmying
amaunt of the investment

Any excess of the Group's shane of the net fair valus of the ientiffable sssels, Babilities and contingent kahilites
ovar the costof acquisition, atter reassessment, is recognised immediately in proft or loss in the pariod in which the
imvestment |s aoguired.

The requirerments of 145 39 are applied o delermine whether it s necessany b FEoOgmSE any impairment losswith
‘respect 1o the Group's Investment in an associate or joint venture, When necessany, the enfire carying amount of
the investment (including gaodwill) & tested for impairment in aceordancd with 1AS 36 fmpainnent of Assels as a
single asset by comparing its recovarable amount (higher of value in use and fai valee less costs of disposal) with
its carnying amount, Any impairment s recognised Torms part of the carrying amount of the imvestiment. Any
reversal of that impairment foss & recognised in accordance with 145 36 fo the extent that the recowerable armount
of the investment subsaquently increases.

When a group entity Iransacts with an associale or joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with: the associate or joint venture are recognised in the consolidated financial staterments only o the
etent of interests in the associate that are not related 1o the Group:

Revenie recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair valee of the consideration receivad or receivable and represenis amounis

recedvable for poods sold and services provided in the noomal cowrse of business, met of discounts and sales retated
tames
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Revenue from the sake of goods s recognized when the goods are delivered and litles have passed, at which all the
following conditions are satistisd:

. the Group has transferred 1o the buyer the sgnificant risks and rewards of gwnarship of the goods;

. the Group retzins nelther continuing managerial imvolement to the degres wsually associated with
ownarship nor effective controd over the goods: soid;

. thie: amount of revenus can ba measured refiably;

. It i probable that the economic benefits associated wilh the transaction wil flow tothe Group; and
. the costsincurted of to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be rmeasured reliably

Seryios inoome 2 ieeognised when sefvices an provided.

Dividend income from imestments is recognised when the owners’ nghis fo receive payment have been established
{provided that it s probable that economic banefsts will flow o the Company and the amount of revenus can ba
mersured relably),

Intzrest income fram a financial asset Is recognised when il is probable that the economic benedits will flow o the
Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Intarest income from 2 financial 3s2et is-accusad on 3
e basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate apphcable, which s the rae
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected lfe of the financial asset 1o that assel's
el carrying armaunt o indial recagnition,

Rental imcome is recognised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy Tor cperating keases (see the
accounting policy below),

Leases
Leases are classibed as finance leases whanever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership b0 the kessee. All other leasas are classified as operaling leases.

Thi Grawup a3 bessor

Rental income frem opefating keases is recognised in profit or kss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
refavant lease: Initial direct costs incurned in negotisting and arranging an oparating kease are added 10 the carnying
amount of the keased asset and recognesed as an expense on d straght-lne basis over the: lease tarm

The Group as lessee
Assets hedd under finence kases are recognised as assets of the Group at thelr fair value at the inception of the:

lease ar, i lower, af the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability bo the lesser ts
inciuded in the consolidated statement of financial position as a finance laass cblization,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
Leases (Continuwed)
The Group as lessee (Continusd)
Leass paymenis are apportioned babwesn fimancs expensas and reduction of the leass obligation 5o as (o achiswe
a constant rate of interest on the remaning talance of the lizbility. Finance expenses ane recognised smmediately
in profit or loss, wnless they are directly attnbutabbs 1o qmiifying assefs, In which case they are capitalised in
accordance with the Group's general policy on borrowing costs (see the accounting policy balow).

Operating lease payments are recognised &5 an expenss on a straight-line basis over the kease term, except where
anothar systemalic basis is mone representative of the lime pattern in which economic berefiis from the laased assat
are consumed.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, piant and equipment inchuding buildings held for use in the production or supply of goods o services, or
for administratve purposes other than construction in progress as described below are stated in the consalidated
statement of financial position at oost kess subsequent sccumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulsted
il keses f any,

Depreciabion is recognised 50 as towrite off the cost of items of property, pfant and equipment other than properties
under constfuclion less their residual valses over thieir estimated useful [ives, using the straight-ine method. The
estirated veeiul Ives, residual valses and depreciation method are reviewed at:the end of each reportng period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on the following basis:

Buildings 10 to 40 ysars
Plants, machinery and equipment 5 to 25 years
Motor vehicles 3 o 10 years

Construction in progress foe production, supply or administratve purposss are camied at cost, less any recognised
Impairment foss. Costs Include professional fees and, for qualilying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
aocordance with the Group's accounting policy. Such peoperties are classilied to the appropeiale calegories of
property, plant and equipment when compheied and ready for intended wse. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same bass a5 other propany assets, commencoes when the assetsare ready tor their intended use,

Assets held under finance lkases aoe deprecisted over their expacied wseful ves on the same basis as ownied assets.
An ibern of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure sconomic banelits are
expected -t arise from the continued wse of the assal, Any gain of loss atising on the disposal oo retiement of an

iterm of property, plant and equipment determined a5 the differsnce betwean the sales procesds and the carnying
amadntof e assat |s recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Eorrowing costs
Borowing cosis direclly attributatde ko the acgquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
asmats that necessarily take a substanial pariod of ime o gel ready for their intendiad Use or sl ame added o the
cost of those gssets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for thedr intended use o sale, Investment
Income earned on the temparary investment of spacific bormowings panding their expenditure an qualifying assets is
deduttad from the borrowing costs eligibke for capatalisation,

All obher bormowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred,

Biological assets

Bickegical assets represent Ive hogs and poultry, which fall into five categories: suckling hogs, nursery hogs, finisher
hegs, broller and breeding stock (hogs and pouliry) are measured on inltial recognition and at each end of the
reposting period at ther fair valué hess costs to sell. A gain or loss ansing on initizl recogniteon of bicogical assal at
fair value less costs to sall and from a change in faw value kesscosts 1o sell of a biological asset s included in profit
or loss for the period in whach it arises.

The agricultural produce {i&; carcass) harsested from the: biokgical assets are measurad at their fair vake s
costs 1o sell at the point of harvest. Such measurement is the cost a1 that date when applying 1AS 2 Invenifories, A
gain o koss arising from agricublural produce at the point of harvest at fair value less costs to sell & included in profi
of lerss for the period inwhach it arises.

Intangible assets

Imangibhe assets acquired separataly

Intangibde assels with finite uselul fves that are acquired separately are carred at oost less accumulated
amaoeiisation and accumulated impairment ipsses. Amortisation for mtangible assets with finite: useful Ikes k=
recognised Gn a straight-Ene base over their estimated osslul lves. The estimated useful Ite and amadtisation

method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any charges in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective hasks.

Intermally-genserated intangible assels - Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the penod in which it is incurred.

An internally-gensrated intzngible asset ansing from development (of from the development phase of an internal
project] i recognised if, and only if, all of the foflowing have been demonstrated:

. the technicat feassbility of compleling the itangible assat 5o that it will be available for use or sale,
. the intention to complete the intangible asse1 and wse o salli;

. thue ability b sl or sadl thie intangibhe sesel;

. how the intangible a=set will generate probabie future sconomic benefits;

. the avaitability of adequate technical, financal and other resounces b complate the developrment and 1o use
or sell the intangitie assat; and

. the ability to measyre reliably the expendibere atiributabde to the intangible asset during its development.
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Notes to the Gonsolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
Intangible assets (Continued)
Intesnally-generated intangible assets - Research and development expenditure {Continued)
The ameunt indt@ally recognisad for intarnally-genarated intangible 3ssats is the sum of the expenditurs incurred
from the date when the intangible asset first meats the recognition critera Isted above. Whera no intermally-
generated intangible ascel can be recignised, development expenditure s recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred.

Intangible assais acquired in 2 business combination
Intangible assets acquired in 8 businéss combination and recognised separabely from goodwill are nitially
recognised at thedr fair value at the acquisilion date (which & repanded as their cost),

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finke useful lives are carried at cost less accumuiated
amartisaticn and accumulated impairment loszes: Amortisation for intangible assels with finite wseful lves i
recogmsed on & straght-ine bass ower their estimated wseful lives. Allernatively, imangible assels with indefinite
usetul lives that are acquired separately are camied at cost |ess accumulated impalmment losses.

Darecognition of intangible assels

An intangible asset & derecognised on disposal, or when no luiure economic bemafits are expected from use of
disposal. Gains and losses arfsing from derecognition of an infangible assel, measared a5 the difference betwesn
the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loes when the assetl is
derscognisad.

Inventonies
Drrvenilor s e stated at the kowes of cost o the deemed cost for agnculiune produce hansested from biological assels
and net regiisable value. Cost is calculgled using the weighted-average method,

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill (see the accounting policy in
respect of poodwill ahove)

Al the end of each reporting peniod, the Group reviews the canying amounts of ils fangible and intangitde assels
with finite waeful Bves to determing whetlser there is any indication that those assets have sufferad an impairmant
kss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset s estimated in onder to determing the extent
of the impaitment loss, H any. When i |s not possible to estimate the recoverabhs armount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the CGL 1o which the asset belongs. When 3 rezsonabla and consiztent
basis of allocalion can be idenlified, corporate assats are also allocated 1o individual CGLIS, or otherwise they ame
aliocated to the smallest group of CGUS for which a reasonable and consistent akocation basis can be identified.

Intangible azsels with indefinite wseful lives are tested fior impairment at feast annuatly, and whenever there is an
indication that they may be irmpasred,

Facovaable amount /& the highe of faar value less costs of dispesal and vaies in rea, In assessing value i use, s
estimated fulure cash flows are discounted 10 their present vaduee using a pre-tax discount rate thaf reflects cument

markal assessments of the time value of money and the risks speclic 1o the asset for which the estimates of fulume
cash flows have not been adjustad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Impainment losses on tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill (see the accounting policy in
respect of goodwill above) [ Continued)
If tha recoverable amaount of an asset (o0 a CGLD i estimated o ba less than ils carrying amaount, the caerying
amount of the asset (or the CGL) i reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment I0ss is recognised
immedately in profit or kess.

Wvere: an impairment I0ss subsaquently reverses, the canying amount of the asset {or CGL) is incraaged 1o the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but 50 that the increased carmying amount doss not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been récognised for the assat (or a CGLIY in prior
years. A reversal of an impainment koss B recognised Bz income immediately,

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabifities are recognized when a group enfity becomeas a party to the confraciual
prowisions of the instrumeant,

Financal assats and financial Labilities am imbally measired at falr valee, Transaction oosts that are directly
attributable to the: scquesition of ssuwe of tinanciad assets and financial liabilites (cther than financial assats or
financial kabilities at fair valwe through profit or koss) are added 1o or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assefs or financhal kabilifies, a5 appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly alinbutable to the
acqusition of finamcial assets or financial labilties at fair value through profit or loes are recogvead immadiately in
prodit o koss.

Fimancial assels

The Group's financial asseis are classtied into available-tor-sale fnancal assels and koans and recevables. The
classfication depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assels and is determined at the time of initial
recognition.-All regular way purchases or sales of financil assets are meoagnisad and derecognised on a trade
date basie. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assats thal require delivery of assats
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effsctiva irforest method

The effectve interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
inbarest incorme during the year. The effective Interest @ie is the rate thal mactly discounts estimated futuee cash
receipts {(including all fees paid of recaived that fonm an integral part of the effective interes! rate, transaction costs
and cther premiums & discounts) through the expeciad life of the fmancial asset, or, whede appaopriate, 3 shorter
peticd o the net camying amount on initial secognition

Inferest income is recognised on-an eflective inkerest basis for dabl inctruments.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Availsblefor-saly fnsncial asset
Availabledor-sale financial assets are non-derivalives that are enher designated of not classified as financial assels
2l FVTPL and loans and receivables, The unlisied equity secufities are classitied as avadable-for-sale financial assets.

Equity and debl securites held by the Group that ane classified a5 svailable-for-sate financial assets and are traded
in an active markat are measured al fair value 2 the end of each reporting period, Changes in the carrying amount
of availablefor-sale manetary financial assets relating to interest income calculated using the effectie inbenest
method and dividends on available-for-sale equity investmends are recognised i profit o loss.

Dividends on availebleor-sale equety Investments are recognised in profit or koss when the Group's right to receve
the dividends is established.

Loans and recaivaldes

Lesaris and reokivables ane non-deriative firancial assets with fieed of delerminable payments that ane not quoted in
anactive marked, Subsaquant to mitzal recognition, ans and receivables (including trads and bills recesables, loan
and other receivables, pledeed bank deposits and cash and bank balances) aze measured at amortised cost using
the etfective interest mathod, less any identified impairment {see the accounting policy in respéct of impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of fnapcial assats

Financial assels ate assessad for indicators of imipairment at the- end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
consdensd to be impaired whene thene & obecine evidencs that, a5 2 result of one or more avents that occurmed
after the indial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
alfectiad.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a sgnificant o proionged decling in the faar value of the security below is
cost 5 considered o be objectve evidence of impairment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments { Continued)
Financial assels (Conliruad)
Impakmant of firancal assels {Continuad)
For all oiher fingncial assets, abjective evidence of impairment could Include:

. significant financial ddficulty of the isswer or counterparty; ar

. breach of conlracts, such as default or delingquency in interest or principal payments; of

. it becoming probable that the borrowar will enter bankruptey or financial re-prganksation; or

. the disappearance of an active rmarkel for that financial asset because of financial difficulies.

For certain categones of financeal assel, such a5 trade and bills recevables and other recenvables that are assessed
ot f0 be impaired individually are subsequantly assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Qbjective svidente
of Empairment for a portfolic of receivables could Include the Group's past experience of coflecting -payments, an
increase in the number of detayed payments in the portfolio past the average cradit period of 30 days, a5 well a5
observable changes in national or local economic conditions that comelate with default on recelables.

For fnancial assats carried at amortised cosl, the amount of impairment loss is the diffesence batween the assal's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's
ofginal eflective interest rate,

The carrying amount of the financial aeset = reduced by the mpament boss dirsctly for all Tnancal assers with the:
exception of trade and other recaivables, wivere the carying amount & reduced through the use of an alkwants:
aceount, When a trade receivable of other recanvable & considerad uncallectibla, |t s wilten off against the
aliowance account Subsaquent recovenies-of- amounis praviously wiitten off are cradited against to the allwance
account, Changes in the carrying amount of the sliowance account are recognised in profit or kes,

Whin an availablefor-saie financial asset s considered 1o be impamad, cumulative gains of losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive Income are reclassiied to profit or kss in the period-in which the imgairment
takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, i, in 2 subsequent period, the amount of impairment bes
decregses and the decrease can be refaled objectively to-an event occurring after the mpairment osses was
recogrased, the previously fecognised impairment koss is reversed through prolit of 1055 %0 the extent that the
carrying amaeunt of the asset at the date the impairment s reversed does not exceed what the amortised coct would
hewia been had the impairment not been recognised,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
Financial instruments (Continuad)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equily instruments ssued by & group entity are classified as either fimancial liabilities or 33 eguity in
aocordance with the substance of the conlractual arrangements and the defmitions of a financial llabilty and an
equity Instrument

Equity instruments

An squily mstrurmend = any conitract that evidences a residual mterest-in the assels of an entity after deductins all
of its Habilites. Equaty instruments issued by the Campany are meoorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
ool

Financial fabilties
Financial liabiSties, inclsding borrowings, bank overdrafls, trade and cther payables, are subsequently measured at
amodtisad oo, using the effective inferest mathod,

Effectivn interest mathod

The effective intemest methed &a method of caloulating the amonsed cost of a finzncial lability and of aliacating
Interest expanse during the year. The elfective interest rate is the rate that eactly discounts estimated future cash
paymants {including all fees and paints paid o received that focm an integral part of the effactive interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums o discounts) through the expecied 1#e of the financial abdity, or, whae
appeopriate, a shorter paricd 1o the el canying amount on initial recognition. Infesest expense i recognised on an
effectiva intanest bosis.

Derwative financial instruments.

Derivatives are indinlly recogniced at fair value at the date when derivative contracts are enlesed into and are
subsequently remeasured to their tair value at the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss s
recognisad mn profit or loss immedately unkss the darvative & designated and effactive as a hedging instrument, in
which event the timing of the recognition in profit o oss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship,

Hadge sccouniing
The Group designates cerain dervatives a5 hadging instruments for fair value hedges and cash flow hedges.

AL the incaption of 3 hedging ralalionzhip, the Group documants the refationship betwean the hedging rstrument
-and the hedged item, along with its managemant objactives and its strategy for undertaking vagious hedge
trarsactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an angoing basis, the Group documends whelher
the hadging instrument that i used in 2 hedging relationship is highly affective in offssting changes in fair values
or cash Hiows of the hedged ibem attributable to the hedge sk

Fair valus hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify & fair value hedges ars recognised in pofit
of loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair vatue of the hedged assed or liability that are attrbutatle
to the hedged risk. The change in the falr value of the hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk are recognised in profit or loss in the ling item refating to the hedged ilem

Hedge accounting is decontinusd when the Group revokes the hedging: relatonship, when the hedaing mstrument
empires or i sold, terminated, or exercisad, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge actounting. The fair vatue

adjustment fo the carrying ameunt of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk s amortized to profit or loss
tromthat data.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Sipnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments { Continued)
Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
Cash flow hacge
The effectve portion of changes in the fair vakue of dermatives thal ase desgnated and qualify as cash tiow hedges
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated i hedging resense The Eain of loss relating o
the ineffective partion & recognised immedialely in profit or 1055 and 15 included in the 'oler gains or ksses’ line
iberm. Amounts previously recognisad in other comprehenshie income and accumutated in: equity (other reserva)
are reclassified 1o profit or koss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss, In the same fine of
the consclidated stafement of profit or loss and olher comprehensive income as the recognisad hedged ilem
However, when the hedged forecast transaction resulls in the recognition of a non-financial asset of 3 non-financial
liabilty, the gains and sses previously recognised in ather comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
are transferred from equity and included in the Indtial measurement of the cost of the nondinancial asset or non-
finamncial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the hedgang retationship, when the hedging instrurment
expines or & sold, terminated, of exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain'or loss
necognised in other compiehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and s
recoanised when the forecast transaction i ultimately recogmised in profil or koss. When a forecast iransachion s no
longer epected 1o oocur, the gain or kss accumulated in equity is recognised immediately i prodit o koss.

Derecognition

The Group derscognises 3 financial aswst only when the contraciual nghis 1o the cash flows from the 3558t expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnarship of the azsat 1o
anciher entity. I the Group nesther transters nor refains substantally a8l the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the fransferred asset, the Growp recognises its retained intarest in the asset and an associated
tiabsility Yor amournts it ray have b pay. IF the Gioup relains substantially all the ks and rewards of cwnership of a
transtarred financial assed, the Group continues B0 recognise the financial asset and also recognise 3 collateralized
bormowing for the procesds recedved,

On darecognition of 3 financial 3ss&l in its entirety, the difference batween the assel's carrying amount and the
surm of the consideration received and recerabia and the cumulative gain or ioss:that had been recognised in other
comprehansive income and accumubated in equity Is recognisa in profl or kess

Thia Group derecognizes financal kabilites when, and enly when, the Group's obligatons are discharged, cancellad

of expires, The difference between the camying amount of the financial liability derecognizad and the consideration
paad and payable is recognised In profit or loss
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)

Frovisions

Prowisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of 2 past event,
it i probabe that the Group will be requirsd 1o satbe that obligation, and a refiabls sstimate can be made of the
amount of the abligation. The amount recognised 85 8 provision is the best estimate of the comsideration required
to seitle the present obligation at the end of the reparting period, taking Into account the risks and uncertainties
sumounding the cbligation. When a provision s measured using the cash flows estimalad o seifle the present
obdigation, its carrying amount = the present vahoe of those cash fows (where the effect of the lime value of money &
material),

‘When some or all of the econcmic benefits required to sattie a provision are expected 10 ba recovered from a third
party, a receivable is recognisad a5 an asset if it is vitually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amaunt of the recelvable can be measured reliably.

Share-based payments amangements
The awarded shares granted are provided by the Company, The Group receives sarvices but has no obiigation to
stth the shame-based payments transacton, The Group mecogiissd the sxpenss @ cornplance with IFRS 2.

For grants of shares that are conditional upon salistying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services
received is determined by reference to the fair value of shases granted at the date of grant and & expersed on a
straight line bass over the vesting period, with 8 eofresponding increase In equity (other resance); For gramts of
shares that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair vatue of the awarded shares is recognised immediztely in
prafit or loss.

Al the end of [he-reporting peciod, the Group revises s estimates of the number of granted shases that are
expected to ullimately vest, The impact of the revision of the ongingl estimales, i any, is recognisad in profit or koes
such that the cumulative edpansa mfiects thi rvised edtimate, with a cofréspanding adjustment 1o other résene.

When share oplions are exercised, the amount previousty recognised in otfver reserve will be transferred 1o share
premium. When the share options are forfeibed after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the explry date, the
amaunt previsusly recognised in ofther resane will be transferned o retained profits.

Taxation
Income Eax expensa represants the sem of the tax currently payable snd deferred b

The tax curenily payable is based on taxable prodit for the year. Taxable peofit difiers from profit as reported in
the consolidated statarmeant of pml'rt or ioss and ofher compeahansha income bacausa |t axcludes Rems of incoma
or expense fhat are tacable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are. never tacble of
deductible. The Group's liability for curent tax is calculated using tax rates that have: been enacted or substanively
enacted by the end of the reporling period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Dreferred tax is recognised on iemporary differences between the canying amounts of assets and liabilities In
the consalidated financial statements and the cormespending o bass used in the computation of taxabe profil
Dreferred tax habilities are generally recognised for gl tavable lemporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognisad to the extent that it i probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible tempacary
differences can be utifized. Such assels and liabidities are nol recognised d the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognitian (olfver than in & business combénation) of other azsets and labilites in a
transaction that aftects neither the {axable profit mor the accounting peofit.

[referred tax lizbilities are recognisad for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidisnas,
associates and joint venture, except whene the Group is able o control the reversal of the temporary differences and
It Is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In the foresesable fulure. Deferred tax assets: anising
from deductible tamporary ditferances associated with such investmeants and intarests are only recognisad o
the extent that it is probable that there will be- sudficient taxable profits against which 1o wilse the benafits of the
temporany differences and they are expected o revarse in the foreseeable future.

The carnying amount of deterred ta assels is reviewed at the-end of each reporting period and reduced o the
extent that it i no konger probable that suflicient facalbde profits will be available 1o allow all or part of the asset o b
recovered,

Crefarred tx assets and Eabéities are measured at (he tx rates that are expected to apply in the period inwhich the
liahility I= settled or the assel = realised, based on tax rate (and fax laws) thal have been enacted or substantively
enached by the end of the reporting period.

The meazurement of delerrad tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would foliow from the:
miannas i which the Group axpects, al the end of the reporting pencd, 1o recover of seltle the carmying amaunt of
its assats and abilites

Current or deferred kax are recognised In profit or loss, except when it relates 1o fems that are recognised In
olher comprahensive incorme of directly in equily, in which case the deferred tax & ako recognizsad in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respeciively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial satements of each individual group entity, trarssctions in currencies other than the
funcional currency of that entity (foreign currenciesh are recorded at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions, At the end of the reporing pariod, monetary ilems danominated in foneign culrencies are
refransiated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foseign curmency are not rebanstated,

Exchangs differences arsing on the settherment of monatary items, and on the ransialion of monstary ibems an
recognised in profit of 0ss in the penod inwhech they arse.
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Notes to the Gonsolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

3.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continuad)
Foreign cumencies {Continuad)
For the purposes of pressnting these consolidzled financial statements, the foreign cumencies denominaled assets
and liabilities of the Group are transhabed into the presentation currency of the Group (LIST) using exiangs rabes
prevalling at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses lems are transiated al the average exchange
rates for the year. Exchange diferences arising, if any, are recognised in ather comprehansive income and
accumutated in equity under the heading of translation fesarve.

On the disposal of a foreign oparation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equily In respect of that
oparation aiiributabhe to the owners of the Company are reclassitied 1o profit or loss:

The change of functional currency is apolied prospactively from the date of change in accondance with 185 21 “The
Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates®. A1 the date of the change, all #ems wene transiafed Into the new
tunctional curnancy using the prevasing exchange rate 21 that date and the resulting translated amaounts far nan-
monetary items are treated as historcal cost.

Government grants
Government grants are not recognieed until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be recehved

Government grants afe recognised in profit of loes on a systematic basis ovar the periods in which the Group
recognisas as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intendad tocompensate. Specifically, government
grants whose pei mary conditon is that the Group should purchase, construct or ctheryise acquing non-current assets
are recogniesd as defemed revenus in the consolidated staternent of financial position and transferred to profit o
s ona systematic and rational bass over the ussul Ives of the related assats,

Governmenl grante that are recahable a5 compensation for expanses of losses already ircurrad o for the purposs
of ghving immediate financial support to the Group with no fullne related costs are recognisad in profit or loss in the
perod in which they become recaivable
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

3.  Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

For defined benafit retiremant benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits s delermined wsing the projected unit
cradit mathod, with: actuarial valustions being carried out at the end of the reparting pariod. Remeasurernant,
comprising acluanal gains and losses, the effect of the changes 1o the asset cedling (If appiicabie) and the return on
plan assets (excluding interest), is retlected immediately in the staterment of financial position with-a change or credit
mecognised in othar comprehensive income in the panad in which they occur, Remeasunement recognised in cther
comprehansive incorme 15 reflectad immediately in other resene and will not ba reclassified 0 profit or loes. Past
semvice oost is recognised in profit or loss in the pericd of a plan amendment. Met interest & calculated by applying
ihe discount rate at ihe beginning of the parod 1o the net defined benatit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are
categorised a3 follows:

. senice cost (incheding cument senvice cost, past senvice cost, as well a5 galns and ksses on curtaliments
and sattlaments);

. net interest expanse or income; and

. FETHAS NSt

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit of loss as employee banelits expense
The retirerment benefit obligation recognised in. the consolidated statement of financial posstion represants the
actusd defict or surplus in the Group's defined bensfit plans. Any surplus resulling from this calculation |5 lirmited to

the present value of any economic banefits available in the form of refunds and reductions in future contributions fo
the: plan,

The emplyess of the Group in China and Hong Kang are members of state-managed rstiremant banefil schemes
and members of the Mandateny Provident Fund Scheme (*MPF™) respectively, the cbligations of the Group undar
which ame equivalent to those ansing in @ defined confribution retrement benefit plan, Contribubions to state-
managed retirement benelit schemes and MPF are recognised as an expensa when employess have rendered
semvics entiling therm tathe contrbutions.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benedit plans ane recognised #s an expanse when employees have
rendiered service entitling: them to the confributions.

A bty for-a termination benefit i recognisad at the eardier of when the Group entily can ng |onger withdraw the
offer of the terminatidn benefl and when it recognisas any related resbuctuning costs.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For e year aruknd Decamber 31 2015

4,  Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
The loliowing are the key assumptions concerming the futume, and other Key scunces of estimation uncertainty a1 the
end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing 2 material adjusirnent to the camying amounis of
sesats and labities within the next financial year.

Biological assets

The Group's management determines the fair values less costs o sall of biokgical assels at the end of sach
reparting pariod with refarence o the market-determmined prices, species, growing conditions, cost incurned and
the professional valuation. This determination imobed the use of signiticant judgement. If the actual results differ
with the original estimates made by the management, such differences from the ooginal estimates will impact the
fair value change recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the estimates change and in fulure periods. The
canying amount of biclogical assets i US$1,065 milllon as at December 31, 2015 (2004: 1USS1,234 million) (see
nobe 19).

Goodwill

Determining whether goodwill s impaired requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGLUIs W which
soadhwill has been allocated, The recoavetable amount of CGLIS at the and of each mepoiling paiiod & baced on the
higher of the fair valoe kess cost of deposal and value in gse, The value in use caloulation requines the management
of the Group o estimate the fulure cash flows expected to arise from the CGLUs and a suitable dizcount rate in order
fo calculate the present value. Where the aciual future cash flows are less than expeciad, a material impairment
Ioss may arisa.

The carrying amount of goodwill i LESS1 801 million 25 at December 31, 2015 (2014: USE1,815 millon), Details of
the recoverabla amount calcufation are disclosed in note 20

Intangible assets

In agcounting for intangibhe assels, managament of thi Group considers the polential impaitment based on The
recovarable amount. The intangible assats with finite wseful lives are reviewed for Imipairment whan avents: ar
circumstances mdicate the carmyng value may not be recoverable; the intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life are reviewed for impairmant annually, irrespecie of whether there s any indication thiat it may be impaired.
Factars that would indicate patentzal impairment may include, bul are not limded to, the significant change in
technoiogy, and operating or cash fiow losses associated with the intangible assets:

Detérmining whether intangible assets & impaited requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGLE o
which intangible assets has been aliocatad, The mooverable amount of CGLE al the end of each repoting pedad
i basad on the higher of the fair value kess cost of depossl and value in use. The value in use cakculation requines
the management of the Group bo estimate the fulure cash flows expectad o arse from the CGUs and a sbitable
discount rate in order o calculate the pragent value: Where the actual fultre cash fiows are less than expected, 2
rraterial impaiment loss may anse

The carrying amaunt of intangibée ssssts i LISE1 715 milllon 25 a1 Dacember 31, 2015(2014: LEE] 746 million}
{see mote Z17.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For ey yearaiced December 31, K5

4, Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)
Inventories
Imvenicries are staled af the lower of costor the deemed cost for agrcufiure preduce harvested from biclogical assels
and not realisable value. Net realisable value is the astimated salling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Management of the Group pericdically reviews imventories for skow moving, obsolescence or deciines in market
valuee This review requires them o estimate the net realisable value based upon assumgtions aboot fulure
demand and market condifions. If the estimate of net realisable value is below the cost of inventary, the Group will
record @ write-down of imeendories for the diffarence bebween cost and net realisabke valwe, which will result in a
corresponding increass in cost of sales If the net realisable value is less than the camying amount, write-down on
imventonies may ba requiad, The carying amount of inventones & USTL 748 million as af Decamber 31, 2015
(2014 LEET, 500 million) (see note 24),

Trade and hills receivables

The Group makes allowances for bad and doubiful debis based on an assessment of the recoverability of frade and
Bills recevables. |n determinmg whether thams & objectve evidance of allwances for bad and doubtul debls, the
Group takes into consideration the collectabslity, aged anaksis of trade and bills recevables and estirmation of fufure
cash flows. The amount of the allwances for bad and coubliul debis i measured a5 the difierence between the
assat's carrying amount and the present value of estimated fulure cash flows. Whare the actual future cash flows
are lesg than expecied, an allowance for bad and doubtful debts may arise. As at December 31, 2015, the carmying
amount of trade and bills recenables is USE725 million which is after allowances for bad and doubtful debts (2014:
LISEEAR million) (2 mote 25).

Retirement benefit ohligations

Orbfigations for retirement benefit and related net periodic pension costs are defermined in accordance with
actuarial valuations Thess valuations rely on key assumpbions including dscsinl rales, axpected felutn on plan
assats, expactad salary increases, mortality rates and health care frend sates. The discount rates assumptions are
determined by reference o yields on high-guality corporate bonds of appropnate duration and currency at the end
of the reporting pericd. In case such yislds are not available, discount rates are basad on government bonds yields
The expacted returrs on plan ssset assumplions are datermined on 2 eniform methodology, consisernng long-
term historical retums and assats alocations. Due to changing market and economic conditions, the undertying
key assumplions may differ from actual developmenis and may lead to Sgnificant changes in retinerment benefd
obigations. During the year ended December 31, 2015, aclisrial ksses after tax effect amounting fo USE1 2 million
are recognisad directly in equity in-the penod in whach they occur (2014: LIS3118 million) (see note 36).

Share-based payments Wansactions

The Group measures the fair value of shares granted by the Company under pre-iP0 share opbion scheme (as
detined in note 38(ch) In July 2014, Estimating the faly value for share-based payment ransachions requines
determining the most appropriate valuation methodology. This estmate requires determining the most appropriate
inputs o the valuation mathodology, The Group recognissd chams-basad payrmesnts of LSEES million for the pra-if0
share opticn for the year ended Decembber 31, 2015 (2014: USE3E million).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For (e year aruind Decamber 31 205

S, Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments
The Group manages its capital (o ensune that entities in the Group will ba able t0 continue 5 3 ROiNg CONGAM
while maximising the return o owners through the optirisation of the debt and equity balance, The Group's overall
stratagy remains unchangad during the years.

The capital siructere of the Group consests of net debd, which intludes the borfowings disclosed in nole 33, nat
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable 10 owners of thie Campany, comprising Bsued shaie capital,
resanes and relaned profits

Categories of financial instruments

THE GROUP

Fimancial assats
Avaitabha-tor-cals invesirmenls 47 200
Derivatives financial assets - 73
Other non-cunmant assels ] B

458 351
Licares and recabables:
Trade, bills and other recesrables 821 a0
Pladged bank deposits 26 31
Bank balances and cash 1,137 978
1 964 1,910
Financial liatbilithes
At amortised oosts:
Trade, belts and cther payables 1277 1,436
Borrowings (fixed and fcating rates) .00 4650
Bank overdrafls 12 20
5,191 6 165
Derratives financial fabilites 28 )
[1}  WHGROUPLIMITED Annual Report 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

9, Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments

Financial risk management objective and policies

The Growup's major finzncial instruments include pledged tank deposits, bank balances and cash, available-for-sale
Irvesiments, irade, bills and other receivables, olfter non-current assats, rade, bills and other payables borrowings
and bank overdradts. Dataits of the Tinancial instruments ane disciosed in respeciive notes. The rsks associated with
thessa financial instremeanis include market sk (currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk, lquidity risk and
other price risk. The policias on how lo mitigate these risks ara sal cut beiow . Management of the Group manages
and monitors 1hess expOsEes Lo BsLIie APOOOale measures am impemantad on a limely and effecthe manner

Marked risk
The Group's activities expose il primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and
imlerest rakas.

Thare has been no change to the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner In which it manages and
MEASUrES the 1Sk

Foraign curreney fisk managans
Cortain group entities: have cerain tomeizn curtency sakes, purchases, bank batances and cash and borewings
denominated in LSS and Euno ("EURT), which expose the Group bo foreign currency risk

The carrying amount of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
end of the reparting penod are as follow:

2015 ]
WSS million i

Assals
UsE
Bank balances and cash B =]
Trade, bis and other receivables ] 2
ELIR
Biank bakanoes and cash 3 1
Trade, bifis and ather recelvables 23 21
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED I3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For T yearenced December 31, 201

S. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conlinued)
Market risk (Continued)

Foragn clrrency rek managarment (Continuad)

2015 14
U5%'m HHon Fmall

Liabilities
g
Tradle, billsand cther payables 13 17
Biotnowings 163 380
ELIR
Trade, bills and other payables 14 16
Bormwings 2 2
WH GROUP LIMITED Annusl Repert 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

9, Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Coatinusd)
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conminued)
Market risk (Continuad)
Foreign currancy risk management (Conlnuad )
Sensiily amayss
The Group is mainly exposed to the effect of LIS against the functional currencies of respective group entities. The
direchors of the Company consider that the risk exposad o effect of EUR s not material

The following teble details the Group's sensifivity toa 5% (2014; 5% increase and decrease in LISE against the
functional currencies ol respeciive group entities which represent management's assessmént of the reasonably
possible change & foreign exchange rales. The sengitvity analysis includas only cutstanding forekgn currency
dencminated monetany terms and adjusts their transtation o the functional currencies of respacive group enlflies
at yearend for a 5% (2014: 5%} change In foreign currency rates. A posithee (negaihve) number below indicates an
incraase {decreasa) in post-tax profit where USE strengthans 55 (2014: 5%) against the ralsvant currency. For a 5%
(2014 5%) weakening of LSS -agamst (he relevant cumency, there would bean equal-and opposite impact on the
prafit, and the balances below would be negative (positive)

2015
WSS mil lbon Er

LISE impact =) (14}

In management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis s unrepresentative of the inherent forsign exchange risk as the
year end eposure does not rellect the exposune diming the respective year

Iritarest rate rak managesent

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to its avallable-ior-sale investments and fixed-rate
borrowings (26 notes 27 and 33 respecively for details). The Group currently does rol enter inbo any desvative
contracts 1o hedge s sxposure 10 changes in fair values of the available-for-zale investments and fied-rale
bormowings. However, the management of the Group will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should
thie need arise

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relales primarily to flosting rates bank balances, borrowings and bank
overdmalts {see notes 23 and 33 mespectively for details), The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial
ligkilities are detadad In the liguidity risk managemsnt saction of this note

Sensiivly analss

The sensitivity analyses below have been delérmined based on the exposure o interest rates for non-dersative
Irstruments 2t the end of the reporting period, For flosting rates barrowings, bank overdrafts and bank balances,
the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of asset and liakility cutstanding at the end of the reporting period
was oulstanding for the whole year. A 27 basis poinbs increase or decrease |s used for China operation and a 25
basis painls incraass or decreases is used for operations outside China which represents management's assessmsnt
of the reasonably possible change ininterest rates.

2015 Annual Raporn WH GROUP LIMITED 11%
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For eyt anced December 31, 2015

S. Capital Risk Manapement and Financial Instruments (Continued
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conlinued)
Market risk (Continued)
Interect rate rek management (Continuad)
Senstily analyses (Confinued)
If interest rates decreased by 27 basis points in China or 25 basis points cutside China and all other variables wane
held constant, the polentzal effect on post-tax profit is as follow:

Increase in post-tax profit =t 2

There would be an equal and opposiie Impact on the post-tax profit where they had 27 basis point in China or 25
basis painks cutside China higher.

Cradit risk

The Group's coedil risk is prmarily sttributable 1o its trade, bills and ather recelvables, available-for-sals
investments, bank balances and pledged bank deposits. AL the end of the reporting period, the Group's maximum
exposure fo cradit risk which will causs 3 financial kss to the Group due to failure to discharge an oblization by
the counterparties and arising from the carmying amount of the respective recognised financlal assets stated in the
consolidated staterrent of financial position.

In order 1o minimize the credit risk, managemaent of the Group has delegatad a team responsibe for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures o ensure that follow.-up action & taken o recover
overdue debts In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual debt at the end of each
the reporting pericd 1o ensure that adequate impainment s3es are rmade for inecoverable amounts: In this regard,
the maragement of the Gioup consider thal the Group's cradil risk & sanificantly reducad

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on trade, bills and other recaiables, with exposure spread
ot & large number of counterpartes and clstomers,

The credit risk on available-dor-sale investments, bank deposits and loan receabies is limited because the
counterparthes are financial institubions with good reputation in China and the United States of Amernica ("LLS."}

* Less than USR] milon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
o' ity el Docambar 31, 2015

5.  Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Coatinusd
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conminued)
Liguidity risk management
Uitirmate responsaility for lquidity risk managemeant rests with the managerment, which has built an appeoprists
liquidity risk mangzement framework tor the management of the companies comgrising the Group's short, medium
and long-tarm funding and liquidity management requirements. Tha Group manages liquadity nsk by maintaining
adequate reserves and bomowing facilites, by continususly menitoning forecas! and actudl cash ﬁi:ws and matching
the rraturity profes of financial sssats and abies.

Az at December 31, 2015, the Group has available unufiised banking facitles of approdmately LIS$2 505 million
[2014: LBE2.003 millon.

The following table detals the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derfvalive financial abilities. The
table has bean drawn up basad on the undiecounted cash fiows of financial liabilities based on the éarliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay. The tabde includes both interest and principal cash fiows. Tothe extent
that interest rates are floating, the undscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end of the reporting
pei e,

Im addition, the following fable details the Group's liquidity analysis for Bs derivative financial instruments. The
tables have bean drawn up based on the undscounted contraciual net cash outllows on deérivative instrumanis
that settle on 2 net base. The amount of undiecounied cash flows disclosed has been determined by reference o
the projected interast rates as illustrated by the yield curves existing at the-end of the reporting pericd, The Bguidity
analysis for the Group's dervative financial instrurnems are prepared based on the contraciual maturiies as the
managemant conskier that the contractisal maturilies are essential for an understanding of the timing of the cash
flows of derhvatives.

2015 Annual Raporn WHGROUP LIMITER 117
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear enchind December 31 301

S. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conlinued)
Liguidity risk management (Continwed)

(O ol el
and & o -0 ureloounied
-1 ] maite 12 pery 15 e ] = i
ESmiln IS millon E5mifn IE Lt mdien i fniln
12 Becamber 31, 205
Tiorde 3 s s - B i - - - 1r3 -1 14
(s peyarbless - [ ] - - - - &5 L 2]
(Rifgatore undee fraoe
ke 03 =t | I 1 19 | FL]
Bank ovenkafe 15 12 - - - - [+ jrd
i ks bomomirge: 515 (k] 1 7 i 1681 104 156
Fliiahing s binowing s in 1z e H H - - 1557 146
1A% k> | 50 144 160 55 ¥ &)
Temaiive fronce! iabillies
- e el Fi - - - - 5 %
A Dty 31, 2014
Tendie andd bl peryables . 4 3 . - - &0 )
bt peayabies - bk - - - . 2 (221
(itigatiore undey Eronpe
bt (k30 -+ | | i 2 ] r.]
Bark ovechaie LE0 o 1l X
imee-rahiss buormomngs a50 ? 3 &5 116 143 H0E 2.0
Frting-nites: bonowings KL 1] | a3 1313 150 1,51
158 Fi} ) 24 1518 Bl &1
ireiye Erapncial bt s
- fel Sl - -+ - - £ 5
Lt than UEF] millon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fir the yemr arcked Decambar 31, 2015

9, Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Coatinusd)
Financial risk management objective and policies (Conminued)
Other price risk
The Group is exposed 1o ather prica risk through #s darivative instruments. The sensitivily analyses balow have
been determined based on the exposure 10 prce risks at the reporling date, If the prices of these future contracts
had been 5% higherfower as at December 31, 2015, the other resenve would decréase/increass by less than e
mmilkion (2004 LISEY mallion),

Fair value measurement
The direcines of the Compainy consider that the camying amounts of financial assefs and financial abdities reconded
at amortised costin the consolidated financial sistements appradimate thedr fair values.

Fakr value measurements recognised in the conselidated statements of financial position
The following tabls provides an analysis of financial instrumenis that are maasurad subsaquert to initial recognition
al f3ir value, grouped imo Levels 110 3 based on the degree o which ihe farr value is obsarvable.

. Lewd 1 fair value measuraments ade those deried frorm quoled poess {unadjusted) in active markets for
Idianticad a5sets of liabilities

. Level 2 fasr value measurements are thoss derved from inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are obsenable for the assel or Eability, either directly {i.e 23 prices) o indirectly (Le. derivad
{rom prices),

. Level 3 fair valps measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that includa inputs for the asset

or latelity that are not based on cbeervable market deta (unobsenvabls inputs)

2015
Lewal 1 Lawal 2 Lewel 3 Tatal
UsS'milllon UsS'millen UsS'million UsEmillion
Avalkabbedor-sale invesiments = 387 = g7
Oiher non-cument assels - T1 - T
- 468 - 4E8
Denvatives Tinancaal lizbilities T 19 - Fi
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED 114
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear enchied December 31 2015

S. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments
Fair value measurement (Continued)
Fair value measwements recognised in the consolidated slatements of financial position (Continued)

Dieratives financial assets £ 4 = 73
Avaitabile-Tor-saks invesimants = 209 i 200
Other non=curment assats 16 53 - 2]

85 266 = 351
Derneatives financial fatilies 20 22 - vy

The tan values of derivative financial asseteliabilities and avalabie-for-sale invesiments are determined by quoled
prices in actve markels (keval 1) or using income apprasch based on discounted cash fhow analysis on the expached
interest rates (level 21, as appropvisle

Other non-current asgets Includes insurance confracts which are valued at thelr cash surtender value using the
daily asset unit value which s based on ihe quoted market price of the underlying securifies and classified within
Leval 2.

Fair value measwemends and valuation processes
Sorme of the Group's 2tsets and Rabilies are measumsd at fair value for financial nepotting purposas.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a labikty, the Group wses market-obsenvabie data 1o the extent it =
Featable, Whene Lavel 1 Inputs are not svaifable, the Group engages third panly quakfed valuars to parform the
valuation. The managemant of the Company works closaly with the qualified exiernal valuers to estableh the
appropriabe valuation technigues and inpuls to the model

Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to ofiselting enlorceable master netting amangement and
similar agreements
The disclosure w2t cul in the tables below Include financial assets and financial kabilties that:

L are.offset in the Group's consalidated statement of financaal pesiticn; oF

. are subject 1o an anfofceabla master netling arangarment o sirmitar agreement that covers similar financial
instrurmants, irrespectie of whether they are offsat in the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position

The Group cutrenlly has 3 legally enforceable right to set off the derivative financial nstruments and the Group
intends to settle these balances on a net basis

[I WHGROUPLIMITED Annusl Repert 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to offsetting to offsetting, enforceable master nefting
arrangement and similar agreements (Confinusd)

As at 31 Dacamber 2015

Dervvative under hedge
.an:r.u;-.j.‘llln‘l_!_

Derivative not under hedgs
accounting

Tokl

Bross
amourls of
racognizad

fimancial
Irabikities
saf off

Goss in the
smounts of congolidated
recognized slatemen

financial  of financial
S pozition
Was'million VW55 million

12 {13
11 (1}
23 (23

Met
amounts ol
financial
nzsels
presanted
in the
consoljdaied
riatemant
of financaal
poition
U5Emillion

Reloted amoeiniz nod
=i ol in the consolidated
statemeni
of financial potition

Cazh
colllateral
receivad
USE million

Fimancial
collatesal
UsEmillion

Emounl
USE'million

Az at 31 December 2015

Drerivative under hedge
pocounting

Derivative not under hedge
acoaunting

Tokal

Bioss
amours ol
recognisad

financial
assely
sel ol

Gross in lhe
smpunis of consoldated

&bl &imanl
ol linancial
pasiian
USSmillion

Tecognisad
ETHE
labiities

U55'm illion

3z (121
16 [y
43 (23}

Nt
amoims ol
fingncial
linbilities
presented
in the
conso lidated
snlim sl
of Tinancial
positian
UES'million

Related amounts nol
s& off in the consalidaled
slalemant
of Tinancial posifion
Cash
Financial  collsteral Wit
collateral pledged amount
UsE'million USEFmillion USSmillion

- - 21
- - 5
- - 26

2015 Annual Repeet
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2015

B. Tumover and Segment Information
Turnover represants the nat amounts received and recenable for goods sold and saoices provided by the Group to
outside customers, net of sales tax during the year, and is s follows

2015

Us5'million

Sales of packaged meals 11,240 11,830
Sales of fresh pork B.591 9,384
Hog production 890 =87
Cithers 388 412
21,208 22,243

Segment information

The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports reviewed by the executive directors whoare alksd
the chied cperation: decision makers that ae used o make strategic decisions. The Group's reportabile segments,
which are also the operating segments, are classified as (i paclaged meats, (i) fresh pork, (&) hog peoduction and
{v) ethars which further analsed basad on their location of the operations. The details of the Group's reportable

segments are 35 follows

{i} Packaged meals -

iy Fresh pork -
{ii} Hog production -

i) Cthers -

represents production, wholesale and retail sales of low temperature and high
timperature meat products.

represants slaughlenng, wholesalke and retall sales of fresh and frozen meal.

rapresants hog farming

represants slaughlenng and sales of poullry, sales of ancillary products and
senvices Such a5 peovision of ingistics senvices, sales of flavourning ingredients,
intermally-produced packaging meatenals, mporied meat products as wall as
retail business and blopharmaceuticals, retall of meat related products and
aypenses incurrad by the Group.

Eaxch repartable segment derives its turnover from the sales of producis and provision of sevices based on the

location of operations. They are
marketing sirategies.

managed separately because each segment requires different produclion and

Saprments results represenl the profit eamed by each segrmont bafors biclogical fair value sdjustrmants without
alication of cther income nod atiributed to the: respective segment, other gains and kosses, finance costs and share
of {losses) profils of associates and joind ventures, This i the measure reparied to the chisl operation decision
rmakers for tha purposes of nesources aflocation and assessment of segmeant parformance

Inter-segment sales were changed 21 cost plus mangin basis,

WH GROUP LIMITED

Aninual Rapert 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir the yemr arcked Decambar 31, 2015

6.  Twmover and Sepment Information (Cons
Segment infomlntl%:lnrurnnnucd]
The following is-an analysis of the Group's revenus and results by reporiabie segment:

For the yaar ended December 31, 2015

Fackag ed maats Heg production (hary ]

V5§ 'millian U5% mulion 155 million 1255 milfion

CHina
Groas segment reenye 1558 188 -] 55 1882
Less; infer-gegment and

nter-localion sakes - 537 an {1481} (B03)
Nt extermal set 3559 1M | 175 1.087
Pepaitible sogrment prof (loss) 782 ] 1% 54 an
L5,
Grives segment revenue 1088 7,031 1068 - 17,185
Lésss: Irfer- gl el

inter-location sk i (2320 (2123 - 14,450
Wik exteemal saes 7.088 4711 940 - 12,745
Peportable sagrnent proft st 2 168 12 (152 oy
(ehers
(Grorss segment rien s BT 4 447 i 2206
Lesss: Inter-segmend and

Inber-lacabon ks 44} 34 (408} {83} 1829
Nt el e 593 5330 41 FiE] 13T
Fepomable segrment profit (s 49 22 M {1 50
Total
Groes segment mvenie 11,265 11,762 ko) ] a2,
Less: Inber-iocaton sakes 45 (=i - - [l
Segment revers 11,240 11447 1602 B 5833
Lese: nber-sogyment ks - (2858 (2812} {256} BTM
Het extermal safes 11,240 855 450 L] 21,09
Peporatle sgment proft {loss) 1499 m H (rrel] 1,557
et unaocaed income iy
Bickogical B value adfarstments (1
Finance crets 219
Share of psses of assocales i
Share of profits of join? ventunes 15
Profit before: xation 1,302
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2015

B. Tumover and Segment Information (Coatipued
Segment information (Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2014

China
Gross peprment rivenye 4,043 3,70 rrd e 8221
Less: Inter-gepment and

inter-location sales - {53} {68) (== {226
et ectermal skes 4,043 3168 7 177 7,395
Reportabie segrment peofit (loss) €25 147 4 {73 773
Us.
Grogs segment revenus FAYE. S0 3385 - 18,760
Lisss: Inker-Sopment and

iner-location sales - {2552 [2853) = {E,E25)
et eertermal sales 7173 L] 22 - 13,235
Reportabie segment profit {boss) 450 a0 a7 (12 Jig
(thers
(3ross seprment nevinua 705 102 561 7 2815
Less: Inter-gepment and

inferdncation sales (411 {336) (5030 {72 11,002}
Met external sales 2 656 58 235 1613
Fieportable segment profit (kss) ¢ 14 7 3 a
Total
Grogs segment revenye 11.92] 13,004 4M3 g53 29,536
Less: Inberdocation safes (413 {183} - - (224
Segment revens 11,880 1821 4,03 653 29,372
Less: Inter-segment sbeg - {3457) (34300 (241) (7,129
Net external sles 11,280 0354 587 412 22243
Resportabie segment profit {bss) 1,178 23 412 11559 1614
¥l urallocated income 53
Biclogcal fir value adustments 45
Firance costs 30
Share of profis of associates 1
Srare of profts of joirt ventures 45
Profit berlone tistion 1,420

I3 WHGROUPLIMITED Annuzl Repar 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

B. Twrnover and Segment Information
Segment information { Conbinued)
Mo custorners are individually accountad for-move than 10% of the total turnover during both years

Subsequent to the disclosure of the resulls for the year ended December 31, 2014, management has changed
thair presentation of the segment information when provided to the Board of Deechos, inoorder to presant a moee
meaningful representation of its business operations, consistent with the Group's long-term business strategy, and
with how perfcsmance i assessad by the Board of direchors.

Certain amounts of segmant ravanua, inter-segment sales and reportable segmeant profit (loss) have been restated
for the year ended December 31, 2014, resulling in the reclassification of 1) part of the otal net external sabes fiom
Fresh pork to Packaged meat segment; 2) China's and subsequently the tolal reporfable segment profit amongst
tha Packaged meats, Fresh pork and (Hhess segrments, in order to conborm with the presantation adopted in the
Group's consoldated financial stzlements for the year ended December 31, 2015, Information on inter-location
sales has also been added 1o the year ended December 31, 2014 in order o conform with the presantatson for the
year ended December 31, 2015,

Mo segrment assets and liabidities are disciosad as they ané not regularly provided 1o the chiel operating decision
makers,

Mo further analysis is jpresented for cenain ems incluged or excluded in the measure of segment result as such
informalon is not regulariy provided 1o the chiel cpesating decision makers

Geographical inlormation
Information about the Group’s revenue presented above is based on the gecgraphical locations of operation

Infarmation about the Group's Ron-current 5505 & presentsd below Dased on the geographical locations of
aperation

2015

WSS mil lion

Mon-cument assets

- China 2,815 2 B50
- LL5 4,877 5254
- Others 1,025 1,036

8817 9,140

7.  Other Income

2015 1
LSS mil lion S il

Gowarnment subsidy direcily credited 1o inpome 55 55
Interest (roome 12 18
Income on sakes of raw materiaks 10 15
Rental income Il 4
Otbwars B 1]
o6 102
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED I
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e year ended December 34, 2014

8. Dther Gains and Losses

2015
USE'm Hilon &
Gain on maturity of availabde-for-sale investments 28 24
Loss on dispesal of property, plant and equiprent (10 ()
Meat exchange loss (286} (&)
Others -] ;)
1 14

a9, Other Expenses

2015

Us$'million
Share-based payments (83) (72)
Listing enpenzas i {31y
Donalions -- -
Others (3 1
(B4) {110

10. Finance Costs

2015 :
USS'm Hilon '
Aurortisation of transaction costs (8) (72
Inlisrests on - Seniar unsecured noles {1386} {135)
Interests on mediumeiem unsecured notes {2} -
Intarests on bank and othes bommewings (73} {15}
Less: Amounis capitabsad in the cost of qualitying assels - 1
{218} (3rn
Leets than LSE] millon
12t WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Reporl 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

11. Profit Before Taxation

2015 ]
USS'million Er

Profit belome taation has bean arvad at after charging

Audilor's remuneration
— Budd sefvites
= mon-audit services
Crepreciaten of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible sssets included n adminsirative expenses
Impairment loss on propedy, plant and equipment
Relezse of prepaid lease payments
Witg-down of Invenicfies included incost of sakes
Allowances on trade recaivables
Oparating leases rentals in respact of rented pramises
Fesearch and development expenses
Staff costs 30 25833

28 Em.nuﬁ-ut
HEI.al.a.-mr\.'-mEE*-.'-h

and after craditing:

Gaim on disposal of an associate
Gain on matunty of svailable-for-sale investmanis | 24

The cost of sales represanted the cost of invenbomes recognised in poolil of loss during both ysars

12. Directors” and Employees’ Emoluments
Messrs Wan Long, Guo Lijun and Zhang Taki are the executive directors of the Company for the year ended
Drecember 31, 2015, On May 22, 2015and Decemnber 31, 2015, Messrs. Yang Zhijun and C. Larry Pope resigned as
directars of the Cormnpany respectheeby.

Messrs. Lee Kong Wai Comway, Huang Ming and Lau Jin Tin Don are the indépandant non-executive directors of
the Comparry.

Less o LSHL miien
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear encied December 31 2015

12. Directors’ and Employees” Emoluments (Continusd
Directors” and chiel exegutive’s emoluments comprnse remunaration pakd or payables to the foliowing directors,
disclosed pursuant o the applicable Listing Rutes and C0, which include the chief executive of the Company, by
tie Group in connection with the management of the affairs of the Group:

Rrlunment
G- bembl
Eriaton b wheaw (Ewr
feds : boie  pymies  cilddoe  pyent
Hame ol dimcor Fadlon i FiSallon Kimlbn U[SSeillos Himlion
{Hola (2}
) EVECHTHE DRTCTORS
bk, Was Long - 2 - - n . - n
b, G Ll - 1 - - 5 =t - &
. Yoty o
[messigroed on Mgy 2 25 - - - - - - - -
k. L Lary Poper
{nsagrosd on Dremmiter 31,
215) - 2 1 1 1] B (] 4
L. Thang Tai - - - - 5 - - 5
Sub-otd - = 1 1 46 B 1 15

The execulivee deecin’ emoluments Shoes atude wem: mandy lor Ther seices | conseciion with ihe menapement of the affais of the Company and e Guoup
B O EXECATIVE DmRECTERS
k. oo Shuge - - - - - = = 5

St = - - - = = = 5

Thee o amecu v e iors exaokameerits Shown abows wens meenly for B servioes o daecions of e Compiny o its sebradieess

[¢) INGEPENDIENT NON-EXECITIVE

[IRECTORS
Ik e Ciommey Kong Wai - - - - - = - -
. Humng Ming - - - - - - - -
& Il Jin T Clon -+ = - - = - - -
Sib-igtd - - - - - - - -*

The indegeencient ron seutive deectes” emokuments shomn sow weie maly o thel services i dieciees of the Comginy

Tkl for the year paced
Docondir 20, 2015 15

Lesss than UE] milon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

v e v arcked Dacamber 31, 2005

12. Directors” and Employees’ Emoluments

A} EXECYTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Wan Long - 2 E - =] = 1
Mr. Guo Liun - =] .l - 5 - :
Mr. ¥ang Thign

{reagned on Moy 22, 20151 - 1 - - 2 5
M. C. Lamy Pope

(et gt o Dvcemnber 31, 20150 - 4 9 1 3 [ ..
Mr. fhang Tami 5 b s - '3 _ 5
Sub-iotal - 7 ] 1 i [ &

The emecitive directors’ emoluments shown above were mainly for their senices in cormecion with: the management of the affais o e
Company and Bhe Group

B) ROM-EXECUTIVE DiR:ECTORS
M. Jioo Shige - - - : - .
Sutviot| -+ - - - = - =+

The non-execausive cirecion’ emgluments shown abowe were mainly for their seraces 93 directors of the Gonnpany of its subsidanes

(1 IRDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS
M. Less Clormway Hong Wi =+ - - - - - -
Wr H-,;:.":_.; I g =+ = = - It T s
Mr. Lau fin Tin Do = - = - = - =4
Sutviotal - - - - - £ =

The mdlependent non-exscutiee direcions’ emcluments shown above wene mainly bor e senices as.dincons of the Gormpey,

Tkl fowr thee yemr enced
December 31, 2014

. Ly B LIET]L milion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

o (e year encied December 31, 201

12.

Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

ey

ik Periormancs rilaliel icanSve paymmesnls (5 fessom mencksd By e femunarabon oom fmithes of P Conmgasy afd o Sppose by the oand of
chreciors, with mlererc s b Bhiy Group's opembing posuls, nd ual perfarmand g and comparsbiy market it dics

in Py e o o thes el escitve waived iy emolummients in respact of Bhe wers ardad December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014

(L N Wan Long i alao the Chied Exscutive for ther yaors enceed Decemder 31, 2015 snd Decemiper 31, 2014

The five highest pald individuals for the year ended December 31, 2015 included two direciors of the Company
{2014; two), defails of whose emoluments are set oul above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2014: three)
highest paid individuals during the year waee as follows:

2015
US5'm Hiion
Ernployees

= bawic salanies and allowances 3 2
- perfomance bonus 10 a
— PRk R B 2 3

- share-hased payments 2
— refirerment banelils scherme contributions B 9
23 23

The emoluments of the remain g highest pasd indmiduass wana within the Tolkwring Dands:

Mumber of employees

2015
HESAT 500,001 by HICE42.000,000 I =
HEES1, 000,001 to HICES1, 500,00 - !
FHEESS, 000,000 to HICEE5.5 = 1
HEEE3, 500,000 to HKSE4.000,000 1
HIEEER, 000,001 to HIKEEE. 500,000 1 =
HKE76, 500,001 to HKST 7000, 000 = ]

During the yaar, no emoluments were paid by the Group toany of the directors or the five highest paid Individyals
{including direchors and employees) as an inducement 1o join o upon gpining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office

Leis fhean LIZE] millon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fox e e e Decamber 31, 2015

13. Taxation

2015 ]
USS'million r

China Enterprise [ncome Tax (0| {183}
LS, and aitfer cverssas incofme kax (130) (154}
Withholding kax {21 (263
Diafeerrd Eancation 53 [E215)

(307} (48}

Under the China law on Enterprise Income Tax {the "EIT Law®) and implermentation regulation of the EIT Law, the
tax rate of the Chena subsidiaries is 25% excepl for the following:

i According 1o the Implementation Regutation of the EIT Law and tha EIT exermplions regulation set out in the
Circular of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration on Releasing the Primary Processing Fanges
of Agrcultural Products Entitled to Preferential Policies.on Enterprise Income Tax (Trial Implamentation) (Cai
Shagl [2005] Mo, 149), and the requirements of Article 85 of the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the intcome from various China subsidianes of the Company in piemary processing for agriculiure products
are exerrpbed from EIT,

(it Pursuant o related regulations in respect of the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income from
vanious China subsdiaries of (ke Company engaging in progscts of Animal-Husbandny and paultry teadimg,
are entited to exemplion from EIT during both years.

(il - Pursuant to the related regukations in respect of the Notice of Certain Tax Policies for tmplementation of
Exploration and Development of Westarn Region (Cai Shui [2012] No. 58 jointly issued by the Ministry of
Fimance, the General Administration of Customs and the State Adminéstration of Tazaton, vanious China
subsidiaries of the Company, are enfilled to 2 préferential income tax rate of 15% during both years,

()  According o the |mplementation Reguiation of the EIT Law and Cecalar of State Adminiztration of Taadion
on ssues Conceming |mplementation of Preferential Income Tax Enjoyed by High-and-new-tech Enterprises
(Guo Shus Han [2003] No. 203), high-and-new-tech enlerprses are lviad enterprise incoms x a 15%.
Varous China subsidianes of the Company are entitled (o enjoy 3 prederental income tax rate at 15% during
bath years.

Acoording 10 3 pint circular of Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxabion, Cad Shui (2008) Mo, 1,
anby the: prolis esned by China subsidiaries prios 1o January 1, 2008, when distibuted to foreign investons, can be
grandfathersd with the exemption from withholding 3x. Whereas, pursuant to Articles 3 and 27 of the EIT Law and
Articke O1 of itz Implemaniation Rules, dividend distributed out of the profit generated thereafier, shall be subject to
EIT at 10% or reduced tax rate if tax treaty or arrangemsant applies. Linder the relevant tax arrangement, withholding
tax rate on dividend distribution io the quakiying Hong Kong resident companies is 5%. Deferred tax llability on the
undistribuled profits earnad by the China subsidiaries have bean acoroad al the t rate of 10% for the years endad
[recember 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009 and at the-1a0; rate of 5% starting from January 1, 2010 cawards.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For tihe year encied December 31, 2015

13. Taxation (c }
The LS income lx chasge comprses taderal income tax calculated at 35% and stale mcome ax caleulated at the
rates ranging from O 1o 9. 8% on the estimated assessable padfils of the subsidiaries of the Company which were
inctrporated in LLS..

Oiher overseas taaton s caloulated at the ates prevailing m the respactive jursdciions

Mo provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group did not have azsessable profits: subject o
Hong Fong Profits Tax during both years.

The taomtion charge for both vears is reconciled to the profit Defore taxation a5 follows

2015
USE'million

Frodit before taation 1,302 1,420
Tax at the applicable rates {kote) {3700 {28.4) (429} (30.2)
Tay affect of share of profits of associates 1 o 5 03
Tax affect of share of profits of joeent ventures - - 12 03
Tax effect of Income that are nat t&eabie in

determining currenl year taxable profit L | 30 Er 26
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductibhe

in determining cumrent year tzable profit {23} (1.8} {45} 29
Tax effect of tax bosses not recognised (1} o) {33 0.2}
Liie=sation of ta; osses mol previcusly recognisad 1 08 3 02
Effect of tax exermptions and preferential tax

rates granted to China subsidiaries 35 2.7 3B 25
Effect of 1ax examptions and prefenantial tax

rates granbed to U3, subsid@ries 11 o8 7 05
Diescresse (inc rease) in opening delenmed ta

liakility resulting from increass in applicable

Lax rale 1 o (2} 01
Withholding tax on undistributed eamings of

subsidiaries (34) {[2.8) {22} {16
Withhalding tax on undisiributed earnings of

subsidiaries previously not recognised - - 2 01
{Reversal of) withholding ta on interest Income 30 23 {42} £3.00
Linderprovision in peior years T (0%) &} 0.4)
Tax charge and allective b rals lor the year {307} {238) (aa8) (31.6)

hiote: A it Groop's meven e is generabed in several jurisdcbions, the diteclors of the Company consder i€ is more mesningful o aggregste e
eyt moong BAtnS prepa e ing the domehe ne bn sach ncvidudl jrisdcion

Datails of recognised and unprovided daderred laxation ane set ot in note 34,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fir the yemr arcked Decambar 31, 2015

14. Dividends
The Board of Directors. recommend the payment of 3 final dividend of HK30.125 per share for (he year ended
Drecember 31, 2015 {2014 Nil),

15. Disposal of an Associate

On June 3, 2015, SFDS Global Holdings B.Y. ("SFDS Global®,) Cold Field Investments LLG, (*Cold Field®) and
Smithfield Insurance Co, Ltd. (*Smithfield Insurance®) (each an indirect wholly owned subsidany of the Company
thraugh which the Company hald its interest n Campofrio Food Group, 5.4, ("Campofrin®)) entered: into the
Share Purchase Agreement with Alfa, SA.B, de C.V. ("Alfa"), an independent third parly to the Company ("S&F
Agreement®). Pursuamt to the S&P Agreemant, SFDS Ghobal, Cold Field and Srmthfield [nsurance agreed to sell
and Al agreed lo purchase an aggregate of 37,817,172 shares, representing-approximately 37% of the entire
issued share capital, of Sigma & WH Food Europe; 5.1, ("Sigma & WH Food®, the immediate holding: company
of Carmpoirio), for an azgregate cash consaderation of USE354,000 000, The disposal wes compleled on June 3,
2015, tha Group does not retain any Interast in Campolric and Campolrio ceased to be an assoclate of the Group
The gain on the dspossl s analysed a5 foliows:

Gam on digposal
Consideration necanvad 364
Carrying amount of irvestment disposed of (293}
Cumulative exchange diflerences in respact of the nat assebs of
Stgrra & WH Food reclassified from equily to profit or loss (54}
(3ain on disposal 1

Meal cash infiow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration receted 384
Less: ransachion oosts paid =*

354

Upon disposal of the associate, the tax effect of LISS1E million previously provided on the exchange difference and
recognisad in equety was released.

& L Fan UEE] million
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear encied December 31 2015

16. Eamings Per Share
The calculation of the basa and diduted eamings per share atributable to owners of the Company &5 basad on the

Tollowing data
2015 |
UsS'milfion )
Earnings
Prodit for the year attributable o owners of the Company
fof the purposs of Basic and diluted eamings ped sisre 788 TEE
million Shares millian Sharés
Numbwr of Shares
‘Weighted average number of ardinary shares for the purpose of
basic eamings per share {MNode) 13 665.96 11,904.31
Effect of dilutive potential ordinany shares
| neentive shares E31.58 631 .55
Crvar-alintment optcns s 0.0

‘Weighiad average numiber of ordinary shares for the purpose of
diluted earnings per shafa 14,2087 .54 12535590

otes
The rem b of arclinacy Shices fof baiie ssmings per dhaes e fudes shares held by Chang Yun Holdings Limisd ("Chang Yun™) and High Jemih
Liemitedd {"High Zerdth”) under B Gompany’ £ shae Incenine schames. (oo note 380 snd 2800

The computation of diluted earnings par share for the year ended December 31, 2015 do2s nol assume the
ercise of the Company's share opbons (582 note 33{c)) because the exercise price of those oplions was higher
than the svarage market price for shares

WH GROUP LIMITED Annusl Repert 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

v e v arcked Dacamber 31, 2005

17. Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant,
machineny

Freahold Mofor and  Canstruclion
fand erdln;;:. wihiclis equipmint in prograss

COST

A Jarwaey 1, 2014 457 1,790 145 1983 153 4 805

Currency realignement ()] (48] (3 {421 5 {107
Addtions - 40 5 185 E8T 918

Ariging on sogquistion of subsidianes [ 4 - 3 a

Trarsker - 250 3 (e24)

Efminated on dispossls {3 (15 {3 (20 - (41)
A Decrnber 31, 2014 &85 2061 144 2,451 247 h383
Currency realignment 18 73 (4} {700 (5 (153
Aditions - - 3 21 &3 627
Transhe: 2 146 7 408 {563 -
Elminated on disposats i (3 (&l (33 - (47

At Decomber 31, 2015 479 2120 146 Lm 282 2,804

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

A Jarmery 1, 2014 - 163 43 267 - 473
Curréncy realigrment - (1 I 2} - {2)
Prowded for the yaae - Qaz 18 243 - 153
Ierpairrrient boss i gm e - 4 - - - 4
Efminated on disposals (131 (3 = - 125

AR December 31, 2014 243 % 400

Currency realignmernt - (m (21 (19

Provdded for the year - a7 19 265 ) 384
I pairmient boss recogrised - - - 4 4
Eliminated-on disposats - (3 (7 (L&) - (23]

At December 31, 2015 - a7 4 734 - 1,130

CARRYING WALUES
A December 31, 2015 473 1,793 Fi il ] 282 4574

55 1,208 e 1952 247 4

B

At December 3,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear encied December 31 2015

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Confir
Canain of the Group's busbdings of LISSRET million as at Decernber 31, 2015 (2014: USS1.007 millian) ars emeched
on land held in China while the rest are erecled on freehoid land situated in U.S

A3 at December 31, 2015, the-application of cbiaining the ownership certificates of buildings with an aggregate
camying value of approximately USS336 million (2014 LS3273 million) are still in process

Inciuded in the carmying value of proparty, plant and equipment as at December 31, 2015, thare was an armount of
LE324 millicn (2014:; USE25 million) in respect of assets held under finance leases.

Froperty, plant and equipment with carrying amount of appoimately USES million has been fully impaired and
recoenisad in profit or kss for the year ended Decermnber 31, 2015 (2014: LIS32 miilaon)

18. Prepaid Lease Payments

2015 14
UES'm ltion r

COsT

Al January 1 764 236
Currency realignment (n =]
Additions 2 En|

At Decermbar 21 255 284

AMORTISATION

Al January 1 31 23

Currency isalignment {1 =+
Redeasad for the year 5 g8
At December 31 35 31

CARRYING WALUE

At December 31 220 233

Analysed for reporling purposes as:

Current 5 5
Mon-current 215 228
220 233

The amount mainly represents the prepayment of renlads for Band use nights situated in Ching for unexpired fBase
periods between 14 and 50 years

v Lewis than UZF] millon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

19. Biological Assets
Nature of the Group's agricultural activities
The Bokgical assets of the Group are live hogs and poultry at varous stages of development, inchuding suckling
hogs, nursery hogs and finishing hogs and broiker which are classified as current assets. Biological assets also
Include bresding stock (hogs and poultry), which are usad to produce fulure Ive hogs and broller, are classified as
non-Ccurmant assets of the Group The quantily of e hogs, broiler and beeading stock owned by the Group at the
end of each reporting period are as follows

Lover hogs
- suckling 1,555 1,484
- MLIrSary 2,203 2132
- finishing 6,818 7,088
10,574 14,702
Erreading stock (hogsk 1,066 1,061
11,640 11,763
Bircdler 2862 -
Brreading stock [ poultng] 455 -
3,317
Hogs

I ganeral, onoe a.sow 15 insemingted i will gestate for 3 period of 114 days. New Dorn hogs are classded as
"suckling”. The swckling hogs will stay with thair mother for three ko four weels at which time they will be weaned
Once the suckling hogs are weaned, 3t apprcamately 15 pounds, they ane transfered [o the “nursany®.

Thi nursery facilties are designed to mest the neads of newly weaned pias. They am fed 3 canes of specially
formulated diets to meet their changing nutritional needs. The pigs will stay in the nursery for approximately 7
weales whane they will ghow lo appeadrmately S0 poands and then be transfeired to the “finishing® tim.

Finishing hags typically stay in this phase for 14 bo 20 weels. During that teme they will grow to 280 pounds and be
considered a5 8 Bve hog with market value. Once the hog reaches the: ideal weight, they are loaded onto spacially
designed trucks for transport 10 the processing facdly

Poulry

Ifi ganeral, once 8 pullats Bys args, the et will be ssnt b the hatchin and It will ke appracmately 28 days o
be halched. The hatched chicks are then send to the broller farm

The chicks are fed with a8 seres of specially formulated dwets 1o meet their nutrition needs The chicks will stay
In the bivikar farm lor approximately 25-42 days where they will grow o appiodmately 2.4 Kilgram and then be
considessd a5 3 boiler with markel value,

Once the broiler reaches this mmarket weght, they am loaded onto specially designed tucks for transpart to the
ploceszing facility.

2015 Annual Raporn WH GROUP LIMITED HEH
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2015

19. Biological Assels (Continued)
Hature of the Group's agricultural activities (Conlinued)
The Group is exposed 1o @ number of risks refated to s biclogical assets: The Group is exposed to the following
aperaling rsks:

iy Regulatary and enviranmental risks
The Group ks subject 1o laws and regulations in the location in which it operates breeding of hogs and
poultry, Thie Group has establishad environmental pobcies and peocedures aimed at compliance with ocal
envinonmental and other laws. Management performs regular reviews (o identify ervinonmeantal risks and fo
ensure that the sysiems in place are adequate o manage thess risks

Liiy Climate, disease and other natural risks
The Group's bickogical assels are exposed o the risk of damage from climalic changes, diseases and other
natural forcas. Tha Group has extensive processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigaling those risks,
including regula! EpaCclions, disease ConnMS, sunveys and insurance.

Camrying value of the Group’s hiolopical assets

Lives b leeeding sieck ol Brouing sloch (pouly) Tolal
: 20 14 Jl] HE 14 205
Foribon R e imiin S lim

Carmying eslueat vy | 10M 1ME o i - - - . 14 1,34
Cunsncy slgnmet {15 {151 = @ - - <! . rii 3 in
bt Breecing ool 105 150 1] X0 -] ] . 13 806
o gain kg homc hanges

in fair whee e oot bo el o

tickpical amels (1] n L] v 1] - {ri] - 35} W
Teareded o iveeerbories o e

poink o tonves Bam 0 {158 i) 3 - {1 - 8% 8
Dirsere dus o depaiton - - @ @ - - - - rl} €]
Dersarsedue d-culing M 218 (nif} 23 L] . {1 - s (240
Camying el ol Decerndes 31 1 104 1% i} 4 K] . 165 1.4

Changes in fair value less costs Wo-sadl of biological assets include changes in the fairvalue of the hogs and poultny
# the end of both years. The Group's biclogical assats were Independently valued by the Independent qualfied
valuer, Jones Lang LaSalke Corporate Appeaisal and Advisory Liméled situated at &/F, Three Pacific Place, 1 Queen's
Road East, Hong Fong.

i L than U541 midlon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

19. Biological Assets i
Camrying value of the Group's biological assets (Contnusd)
Anabrsad for reporting purposs as:

2015

V&S mil lion
Current B85 1,014
Mon-curment 200 220
1.085 2354

Fair value measurement

eval 1 Lewel 2 £y Tatal

U5 S'million U3S'million W55 'millson UsFmillion

Al December 31, 2015
Biclogicat assels

- live hogs = - 881 861
- breeding stock (hogs) - - 196 198
= Broikes - = 4 4
- beaeding stock {poullry} - - 2 2

- - 1,065 1.0E5

At December 31, 2014

Biclogical assels

- e hiogs - - 1,014 1,014
- breeding stock - _ =) 390
E = 1234 1.24

Tha fair values of breading slock (hogs and poullny} are determined based on the average of the historscal salling
price of hog and poultry of similar breed and genatic mert less costs to sall (level 3. The estimated Tair value will
significantly increasa when there is a slight increasa in the average historical selng price, and vice wersa

The fair values of Bve hog and broiler are maindy determined based on the madket price of hogs and brodler in the
actively raded staughlaring market, sublracting the bresding costs required 1o fase the Ive hogs and broiler o
be slaughtered and the margins that would b2 required by a raiser and k2ss costs (o sell (level 3), The estimaled
fair value will significantly increasa when thars 15 a shghl incréase in the raket price of hog and brailer i the
slaughtering rmarket of Gecreass in the bresding cost required bo ratse the ive hogs and brodier, and vice versa,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For tihe year encied December 31, 2015

19.

L0

Biological Assels (Continusd)

Fair value measurement (Continued)
Zat forth below ara the ey assumplions and inpuls adoped in the valuation process of balogical assels:

China
Breeding stock (hags)

Per head market price™ {EME) 2018 2141
Sucking hogs

Per head cost= {RME) o7 &7
Finshing hogs

Per head market price® {RME) 1 467 1,328

Pes head weekly sverage breading costs required o

raise bo finshing hogs™ (RMB): 40 42

Breading stock (pouling

P bead rrarket prica® (RME) 25 -
Birciles

Per head market prica®™ (RME] 18 -

Per head aveage breading costs required raise to brailer® (RMEB) 17 -
W5,
Breeding slock - Saw I:Hlﬁ'ﬂ'

Per head market prica™ (LUSE) 186 20
Breading slock - Boar {hags)

Per head market price® {LSE) 46 18
Suckling hegs

Per head cost({ IS) <] ] 30
Finihing hogs

Per haad market price® (LSS 129 173

Per head weekly average breeding costs required o raise o

finishing hogs™ (LIST). 52 59

e

Mlarkal prices. of baeadnp sock

2 Cotts ol suckleng hegs
2 Pellarket prices o

fnecharg Fogsfbnoibers
o4 oy recuared b com plets

WH GROUP LIMITED

Bt ah0ck is S5armend i b ot bl s s kot &5 BE Comedonaing Mook valListon dete.
The prices adopied relér i the mempe hishorical wilrg prices tmnsacied 4o bkocal staughder house
s e Group rewer tedl s Doeeding siook Defone e e of s urseful BRe, mohisorical schual sl
Tigunes ane svodabie:

A thers i i sgrficant bkl transiamation iFal tkes plade elwee the barth of e stimabs
urtil ey becoemes fineshing hogs, the cost appros: hwas adopied. As the hogs am only 4 wetks' cid
i, the reent do ehcurmed SEgromshe: e mobstament do

The acdopled ssling prices of Srething Rogefmders daiuch i old enolgh 1o be aokd i the markel)
wre debermined wsing thesr marked price ot the ectively traded bocal spob andbof fubane mivket a1
mfarence. The pices ussd in Bhe waluhon one o e sith feecial pooss reconded

The cotls by complete wead a8 an aisumpbon in sakisficn are baged on the higoncal sveraps
feeding cost, medicabon and vaccination, grower paymeent, production howsing, productson
crerteckd, the fresght-So-stsugiier nd ssfbng cotts ol would b incomed for talke. The sdtinmbed
it that weildh bes radguarmd by & raeer an St apidec n e wbation

Aninual Rapert 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

20. Goodwill
2015

WSS million
COsT
At January 1 1.815 1835
Currency realignment {14} (17}
Additeon - 5
Purchase acoounting adjustments - (B}
At December 31 1,801 1,815
ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

At January ] and Decembaer 3] ul -

CARRYIMG VALUE
A Decermber 31 1801 1,815

Impairment testing on goodwill

Basad on the Group's business units, goodwill has bean allocated for impairment testing purposa to the following
Calis:

. Fresh pork

' Packaged miaats

The carying amauni of goodwill allocated o CELs and unallocated is as folows:

2015
US55 millhon
Allocated fo

Fresh pork = China 51 53
Packaged rmeats — China 147 153
Fresh pork = U8 k| 31
Packaged meals - U5 1,504 1,504
Fresh pork and packaged meats — Olhers 68 Ja

1,801 1.815

An impairment review of these CGLs s undertaxen annually or when events or circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of GGLs may not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts of these Cilis have besn detarmined
by walue in use method wsing cash fliow projection performed by the management for both years ended Decamber
31, 2015 and December 31, 2014
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For T yearenced December 31, 201

20, Goodwill
Impairment testing on goodwill (Conlmeed)
For the purpese of Impalment testing, the Group prepares cash flow projection and the recoverable amounts
of these CGUS ame calculated by using pre-tax cash flow projactions basad on 2 J-yearS-year financial budgat
spproved by management and extrapolation of cash flows beyond the 3-yeanS-year budget period

Key assumplions usad |n the cash flow projection of fresh pork in Chinafls, covering 3 3yean'Syear budge!
paricd and extrapolated cash flow bayond the budgat pariod are as follows:

China
2015
B
Revenue growth rata (Mose (} 16 42-25 65 13.20-32.00 {1.8-5.2 0.1-07
Leng-termm growth rate (Mot 1) ? 2 2 2
Discount rate (Mote i) 14 E a g

Key assumplions used in the cash flow prafection of packaged meats in China/LLs, covering a 3-year/S-year budget
pericd and extrapolated cash flow beyond the budget period ane & foliows:

Fevenue growth rale (Mote i} 16.00-19.84 B.E4-21.39 08-62 0844
Long-terrm growth rate (Nobe i) 2 Z 2 2
Discownt rate (Mote i) 14 ] 8 q

Ky assumptions usad in the cash flow projection of fresh pork and packaged meals in olhar locations cutside
Chima and L5 COvENng 3 5-}'Eﬁf budget perod and extrapolated cash flow beyond the budgel period are as

follows:
2015 14
%
Revenue growth rate (MNose i} 7559 2 {=d.4
Long-term growth rate {Mobe i) 3 3
Discount rate (Mote i) g 10
e

Muardgemant dalermingd rvanue prowth riks dvar B S Bt Budpsl pericd with pelenanss o e fast parfoemanoe and it
e Eabores bor thes mimrke® developemant

i Thes horsgetarm proweth rte irteed doess mioll ecatsed thé longRerm growths ride for the mest producton bisaness inwhich it opsrales

- Troe dise oot eabe e b2 e b diac ount Fade W et Ao - i S pevesc o wited b nelkects spec B n sk relatng fo the CLLN

Mo impairment loss is recognised at the end of both vears based on the impairment assessment performed
Managameant balieves that any reasonably possible change in any of these assumplions would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of the C5US 1o excesd the aggregate recoverable amount of the CoLs
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

o fthes yar e Decomber 31, 20016

21, Intangible Assets

Contrad
Dithibuion Cusamen farm

Tiademexha network Patents relatiom relations

COsT

& kanuary 1, 2014 1678 5 1 &5 & L 1,72

Cumency raakgnment {20 . n - (28]
A Decemies 21, X114 1551 5 1 ) 0 3 175

Cumncy raakgnmend {2 - - - - -+ (2d)
Bt Decamber 30, 2015 162 5 1 5 40 X 1,730

AMBRTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

& fanuary 1, 2004 - - 1 1 - =4 .

Cumency reakgnment - - . . " g -
Prewiched for e e . . = i 2 7 -

i Decemier 31, 2014 - - 1 5 2 = :

Cumency rakgnment 5 = o 4 S o iy
Prewwicied for the ywear 5 z = Fi

At Becamber 31, 2005 - - 1 1n 4 = 15

CARRYING VALUES

A1 Decamber 31, 2015 1637 ] - 44 B 3 1,715
A Devarmibes 31, 2014 1651 5 - 45 3 ! 1,746

Palents, customers relations, contract farm relations and rights and permits are amortised over their estimated wsaful
[hvess of 10 80 20 yoars.

Tradermarks and distribution network acquired in the business combinaton are identitied and recognised as
||'||:3|"|3||_‘||El aezatewith imdefinite usaful ez and careed 3t hiztolcal cost wilhouo! amortization for the 1|;':m-m;.;
[EFSONS:

they are capable of being renewed indefinitely at insgnificant cost;

- there is-no foresseable limit o the pedod over which the assal s expected to generabe net cash flows, basad
on-an analyss of 2l of the relevant faciors

Lt Fae USHL miion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For T yearenced December 31, 201

21. Intangible Azsels
Impairment testing on intangible assels
Bazad on the Group's business units, trademarks and distibution network have been allocated for impairment
testing purposs to the following CiLis:

. Fresh park
. Packaged meals

The carrying amount of trademarks and distribution network was allocated o CGLS a3 Tollows:

2015
UsS'milfion
Aliocated to

Fresh pork - China 50 &3
Packaged meats - China 288 315
Frash pork — LIS, 235 235
Packazed meals = LIS 965 9Es
Fresh pork and packaged meats - Others 83 98
1632 1,656

An impairment review of these CGUs is undertaken annually or when evenls or circurmetances indicate that the
canying-amount of CGLIs may nol ba recoverable. The recovarable amount of these CGLE have bBeen debesmined
by value in use method usng cash flow projection by management for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
Decamber 31, 2014

Far the purposs of imparment testing, the Group prepares cash llow projction based on a 3-year/S-year financial
budgets apprved by managemeant and extrapotation of cash flows beyond the 3-yeanSarear budget pericd

Kay assumptions used in the cash flow projection of tradermarks and distribution netwioeic of fresh pork covering 3
S-yeanD-year budget périod and extrapolated cash Tow beyond the budgst paniod ame as folows:

China
2015
Resveriue growth rate {MNose i) 16.:42=25 65 13.20-32.00 (1.9=5.2 0.1-07
Long-term growth rate (Note i) 2 s 2 2
Discount rabe (Mot i) 17 12 1v] i1
44  WH GROUPLIMITED Annuzl Repar 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

21, Intangible Azsets
Impairment testing on intangible assets (Contnued)
Key assumplions wsed in the cash flow projection of trademarks and distribution network of packaged meals
covering a 3-yeanS-year budpet periad and extrapolated cash flow bepond the budaet period are as follows:

China

2015

%

Revenuwe growth rate {(MNote 16.00-19,64 BEO21.39 0.68-6.2 QE=129
Lorg-tarm growth rate (MNote i) 2 ) 2 2
Discount rate {Mote il 17 12 10 .

Fey assumptions used in the cash flow projection of trademarks and distribution network of fresh pork and
packaged meats in other locations oulside China and U8, covering a8 S-year budget period and extrapolated cash
fhow beyond the budget period are as follows:

2015 s
5 ;

Revenue growth rabe (Note i) 25-58 58-59

Lorg-teern aroeath rate {Mode i) 3 3

Discount rate (Mote i) i 11
Haas

| Nanagemont gebermires rewinos grosth rate over B 3-yearS-pear Dudgel penod welh edsmenca o the pott perfiormance and i
expectafions or Bhe marked desedopment

i The ipng-bemn. grosith rabe used deses noll somad e long-Sem growtn nate for the maest producticn Dusnsst o which & operales

it The: distcamt e uted v pee- bt decount mite appliad o She cash flow progécions which reflects spec 4 nisks redabicg B bhe trademark
Ao RN retwe,

The Group doss niol recognise an impairment st during both years taced oo the impairmant assessment
performed. Management believes that any reasonably pessible change in any of these assumptions would nol cause

the aggragate canmying amaunt of the trademarks and dstribution network o excead the aggregabe recovarable
amount of the assats

2015 Annual Raporn WH GROUP LIMITED 15
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22, Interests in Associates
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208

USE'million

The Group's share of interests in associates

Unlsted

Share of post-acquetion profits and other
comprehensive ingoms, net of dividends recewed

44 3E7
4 25
63 I

Deatails of the Group's principal associates as at Dacember 31

Hame of asseciale incorperation

. 2015 and Decembar 31, 2014 are as follows:

Afnibulabis propartion of
Place of eaishlishment’ ivsuedvegisiered copital held by

the Company infirectly  Principal acfivifies

2m5

Agerites ol WH Group

HEMERAEONETH {tina
(Chapont Shinewsay Luhe Protein 0o, Lidl

EEETNRUEERTE China
(Manicng SHT hew Matenal o, Lid)

HESERIREWR A Ching
(Dhspowit Shimeenay Liohe Food Co., Lid.)

Campolras Foed Geoup, S A (*Campadiia®) SR
(el

Sigrma & WH Frod Ewope, 51 Spain

("Sigrna & WH Eunope") (o)

3%

A% Mamubactue and sales of
profen products

3% Packasng meknas wpohe)

48% Producton of soy skummen

3% Mamifache and sl of

mest products

% Iveesting hotding of Campefrio

o Compoling and Sigma & WH Eusgs were digosed of on Jure 3, 2006 o 80 mdepardent ad paty of the Dompany (e Rote 15

The above tabie lists the principal associates of the Group, which, in the opinion of e directors, principally athected
e results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the consolidated nel assets. To gave détails of all the
associates would, in the opinion of the directors, resull In particulars of excessive length

Al of the aboe a3s0cmbes ang accountad lor using equiy mathod in the consclidat ed Tmancial statements.

WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

o e e kel Decombnr 31, 2015

22,  Interests in Associates
Summarised financial information of a material associate
Summarnized financial information in respect of the Group's material associate is sef ot below. The summarised
financial information balow represants amounts prepaned in acoordance with IFRSs.

Sigma & WH Europe

Sigma Aimentos, 5.8, De CV. ("Sigma”), was a shareholder owning 62% of the shares of Canpofrics In June
2014, the Group has entered inta a shareholders agreemant with Skigma to form 2 new entity, Sigma & WH Europe,
Incarparated in Spasn, o hold the shares of Campolrio owned by Sigmia and the Group, Al ihe formation of Sigma
& WH Europe, both the Sigma and the Group contributed the amount of shares eguivalent 1o the shares that Sigma
and the Group heald in Campafnio. On June 3, 2015, the Group disposed all inteest in Sigma & WH Eurcpe and
sigrma & WH Europe ceased 1o be an associate of the Group. Please nefer to note 15 for disposal of an associate

Currant assels 413
Mon-ciirent assets 2,048
Courrent [@mbalites {1,047}
Mon-cumant liabilikes (1,022}

Sigma & WH Ewrope

2015
USS mil lian
Rewenue 877 2,561
(Loss) profit for the pariod Aear {14} 30
Dither comprahansive income for the penadfyear 4 2
Total comprehensive (loss) income for the periodiyear {1a) 32
Dividends recehed from the associate dur 15 Ihi D’?'II'Z"'|-';."?'-.’” - -
2015 Annual Raport WH GROUP LIMITED 14
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear enchind December 31 301

22, Interests in Associates

Sigma & WH Europe (Contmusd)
Reconciliation of ihe above summarised financial informaticn io the canying amount of the nlgrest in the associate
recdgnisad in the consolidated financial information:

et assets 90
Proportion of the Group's swnarship intérest 7%
Carnying amount of the Group's intenest 330

Aggregate infofrmalon of assocabes that are nol individually matemal is el oul baos

2015
USS'm ilkion
The Group's share of profit for the year from these associates 4 7
The Group's share of other comprebansie ncome - 1
The Group's share of total comprehansive income 4 8
145 WH GROUPLIMITED Annusl Report 2015

218/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

23.  Interests in Joint Ventures

2015
LS mil lian
GCost of investment in unfisted jaint venlures 1 111
Share of post-aoguesilaan pronts and othér cormprehensye income, nat of
dividend recaived 1] 36
122 147

Details of the Group's principal joint ventures as at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, all of which
are B0 held by the Company indirectly are as foliows. The Group exercrses joint control over these entities: and
theretfone ckassifiad them as jeinl ventures of the Group

Kz o juind v el e Flace of incorperaisa Pringipal sctvities

Grargas Camoll de Meoo 5. de RL Ge CY Meens Hag farmning operations

hermon Holding, S.de RL de C¥ Meco Mamtactuning of meat products and
hog Lsemming operations

Carima Cod Soeage Limited Partnership I k> Ceied storage facily

All the Graup's pint ventures are not considersd as individually material, the ageregate amounts of its share of
thessa joind venlupes 5 sal out in thé consolsdaled finandial statements

24, Inventories

Raw materials 696 E05
Work in progress T8 I =
Finshed goods 76 1,129
1,748 S
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED 148
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear enchied December 31 2015

25. Trade and Bills Receivables

2015
USE'm Hllon B

Trade recelvables T27 242

Less: Allzwanoes for bad and doubtul debis (T} (73
720 B4

Bills recanables 5 A
125 BaS

The genaral credil team allowsd by the Group to its cuslomess & within 30 days in China aperations while the credit
term vary depending on the sales channe! and customer fior LS, and cthers operations. The following is an ageing
anakysie of the trade and bils recesvabies nat of aliowances for bad and doubiul debes presented based on'the date
of delvery of goods which appamimated the respective dates on which reven ue was recogiised;

Age

Q0 20 days E47 i3

31 90 days B2 £

1 b 180 days 18 2
125 245

Before accapting any new customers, the Group uses past exparience 1o agsess the potential customers” credit
quality and defines cradit limits for the customers. Limits altribubted o cusionnees are neviewed regularly

Ay Decambar 31, 2015, meluded i the Gioup's rade receivable balanca ane dablors with Ageiegale carrying
amount ol LSS78 million (2014: LS$72 million) which mainky aged bebween 31 1590 days are past dus at the end
of reporting penod for which the Group has nolt provided for impairment koss consadening the: payment histony and
substantial repayment was noted sutesquently to the end of the reporting perfod. The Group does not hald any
collateral ovar thesa balances. The avarage age of (hese recaivables #s at Decamber 21, 2015 & 75 days (2014 68
days)

In getermining the recoverabdity of the trade receivables, the Group monilors change in the credit quality of the
trade recapables since the credil was granted and up to the reporting date. The dwectors considerad that the
concentration of credit rick is limfed due 1o the customer base being large and unrelaled

150 WH GROUP LIMITED Annusl Repert 2015

220/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

25. Trade and Bills Receivables
Mo interest is chasged on lrade recenables. Allowances on irade recaivables ane made basad on estimated
irrecoverable amounts from the sales of poods by reference 1o past defaull experience and objeclive evidences of
impairmant defermined by the diffarence babwaan the carrying amount and the presant value of the estimate future
cash fhow discounied at the onging| effective interest rae

Movarment in the allowances for bad and doubliul debis.

2015

USS million
Al January 1 ) {3}
Recognised during the year (MNate 11) = {4}
At Dece mber 31 a3 {7}

The altowances for doubtful debls represanted Individually Impaired trade receivables which have been placed
under liguickation of in ssene financial difficuliies

26. Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

2015

V5% mil lion

Lians fecs e bles m 5]
Depdsits pald to suppliers 0 )
Depesits placed with financial institutions 43 Ed
Value-added tax recekaties o 9
Prepayments 3 36
AFMOUAES dus om 35socEles = 1
Qithers 44 42
276 305
Analyzad for reporting pUrposes as
Current 231 263
MNen-current 45 40
276 308
Les Fan UEEL milion
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED 151
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Z]. Available-For-5ale Investments

Financial products
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2005
W5%'million '

347 208

At Decerber 31, 2015, the balances represented the investments in firancial products oparated by banks with

expecied annual refum ranging from 2.1% 104, 1% (2014: 4.6% 1o 5.8%) per annum.

28. Derivatives Financial Instruments
Dernvatives under hedge accounting

2015

Assals Liabilities

U5 S million UESmillion

Fairvalpe hedges

— (arain cantracts 1
Cashfiow hadges

- Foreign currency forward -

- Grain contracis - 5 3
= Livestock contracts 11 &0 &
— Interest rale contracts - = =
= 65 2%
Fair value hedges:

The Group enlérad into dervative instruments (primanly forwand contracts) o minimiss #s expasure 1o fair value
chianges of its commitmants o by graing The directoss of the GDmEdI’I'j' congder that those denvathve instruments
ame highly effectve hedging instrurments, Major lerms of the derivative instruments are sat out below

Maolional valume
Deriralmva i Minimiam Maximum

Maturity

At December 31, 2015
Commadities contracts
= Gen 1,826,000 11,285,000
Al Decamber 51 2014
Commaodities conlracts
Com A50 Q00 O 195 000

up to May 2017

up o Decermnber 2016

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the hedge was highly- effective in hedging the fair valug exposure to
the grain price movements and as a result the carrying amount of the commitments to buy grains was adjuslsd by
less than UISET milllion (2014: kess than USE] milkon) which was included in profit o loss 31 the same time that the

derivative insiruments were incleded in profit or loss in both years.

* Lisss than USE] millon

WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

2B. Derivatives Financial Instruments (Continued
Gash flow hedges:
At Decemier 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the Group had the foliowing foreign exchange forward coniracts
designated a5 highly effecive hedging instruments in ordar to manage the Group's foraign currency sxposune in
retation fo foreign currency forecast salkes and purchases

As al December 31, 2015, thera were daferred net losses of USE2T million (2014: net gain of USE24 millon} in
equity, netof ta cradit of LIE330 million (2014: med of 1o expense of LISELT millian) incleded in other resene

The Group entered into derivathe instruments, such as futures, swaps and oplions contracts designated as highly
effective hadging instruments in order to manage the Group's exposure 1o the vanizbility in expected future cash
fiows attributable to commodity price risk associaled with the forecasted sale of live hogs and fresh pork, the
forecasted purchase of com and soybean meal as well a5 cash flow interest rate risk associated with fioating rate
bosrowings. Tha terms of the darivative instruments have besn negotialad to match the lermes of the mespective
desygnated hedged ilems. The major terms of thesa contracts are &3 follows:

onal volume

Derivative instrumenis Minimum Maximum Metric

Af Dacember 31, 2015

Commodities confracis

- Lean hogs - 1,006,440,000 Preasrds: up o July 2016

= Caorn 56855 000 B1,655 000 Bushels up o December 2016

- Sorbean meal 433 200 730,300 Tons up 1o December 2016
Imberest rate confracis 17360681 19,453 720 U5 Dollars  wpio Movember 2019
Foraign curmency $oraarnd 16252934 53993 260 Various up o Mowamber 2016

contracts ClTENCEes

At December 31, 2014

Commodities confracts
- Lean hogs TOE280,000  1,247,680,000 Pesnds up 0 August 2415
- Caarn 42 575,000 93,550,000 Busheis up o December 2015
- Soybean meal 346 500 827,300 Tons up o Decemnber 2015
Fereign currency forward 16085021 34,363,500 Various up 10 September 2015
oontracls CLATESMC i8S

Fair value lossas of US347 millian (2014: fair value gain of LES23 million) bave been recognised in ofher
comprehensive expenses during the year ended December 31, 2015

2015 Annual Raporn WH GROUP LIMITED 153
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For e vear enchied December 31 2015

28. Derivatives Financial Instruments (Cont
Derivatives not under hedge accounting

2015
Assets

UsE million

Liahifitbes
UsEmillion
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Foredgn currency forwarnd

Grain contracts 3
Livastock contracts B
Enengy contracts -

1

I O =

L
i
L

Majer terme of such derivatives are as follows:

Maotional volume

Ded iralive mslrumants Minim um

Maximum

Maturity

At December 31, 2015

Commadities conlracts
- Wheat 0,000 3, B0S 000
- Soybean el 2,700 25,400
- Lean hogs 5,910,000 266,440,000
— Ceri 3,860,000 24, 320,000
- Soybeans 50,000 3,125,000
Matural gas F AE0,000 17, 0000000
Live cattie - 15,360,000
Heaabing oil 2,016,000 3,276,000
Cruda oil 36,000
Diegal 3,548,000
Fafeggn cutrency lonwasd 4 504 254
conbracts
Af Devember 3], 2004
Commadities contracts
= 'Wheat - 85,000
- Soybean rrwal - 18,500
= Lean hogs B00,000 414,600,000
- Soybeans TE000 3,545,000
- i 430,000 24,640,000
Matural gas 2, 0E0,000 10, Ol 000
Diesel - £, 888000
Foredgn curmemy forward 6,272,810 85,251,063

conbracts

Bushals
Tars
Founds
Buishaks
Bushels
MMBTLU
Pounds
zallons
Barrels
Gallons
Warkus
CUTFRNCHES

Bushals
rr_-n:.
Pounds
Bushals
Bushels
MMBTL
Gallons
Warious
CUMFRRCHES

up b July 2016

up to Augest 2016

up to October 2016
up o Mageh 2007

up to harch 2017

up o Decernbar 2017
up b April 2016

up o Decermber 2016
up to Decembsar 2016
up to Decemnber 2016
up o July 2016

up b July 2015

up o January 2015
up b February 2016
up o Nowernber 2016
up to Decarnber 2016
up o Decernbar 2016
up to Decembar 2016
up to July 2015

Al derwative financial assels and liabilities are recorded 25 cument assets and current Eabiltes

+ Leérss than LES] milon

I5  WHEROUPLIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

28. Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank Balances and Cash
At Decambar 31, 2015, bank balances carny mterest at market rates ranging from 0.01% 1o 4.80% (2014; 0.06%
tod 34%) per annum. The pledged bank depesits carmy fixed interest rates from GL01% to 3905 (2014 0L.O01% o
3.60°5) per annum.

Al December 31, 2015, pledged bank depdsils represent deposits of USE1E mallion (2014: USE21 milkon) pladged
to-banks lor securing banking and trading facilities such as letter of cradits and bank kans granted to the Group,
and USE3 milkon (2014: U553 million) pladped for sacuring loan from:a thind paty. These pladged bank deposits
will be released wpon the seftiement of relevant bommowings or the release of the relevant facilities

30. Trade and Bills Payables
The average credit period on purchase of goods =5 about 30 days in China. oparabons and the cradit barms vary
depending on the vendar for LS, and other operations, The Group has financial risk management palicles in place
to ansure that all payablas are paid within the cradit timeframs.

2015

US55 million

Trade payables B2 s
Bills payables - =4

a2 250

The tollowing s an analysis of trade payables based on the invoics date:

A‘H'-"

0 b 30 days 86 =1

31 90 days 22 Fi]

21 to 180 days 2 28

181 o 365 days 2 6
812 250

Less Ban LS millon
2015 Annual Repeet WH GROUP LIMITED I
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear encied December 31 2015

31. Accrued Expenses and Other Payables

2015 i
UEE'm Hlion $'r

Acorued staff costs 394 3ra
Deposits raceipts 208 186
Sales rebates payables 183 140
Payables in respect of acquisition of property, plant and equipment 183 =7
Imsurance payablas 1na 114
Imerest payable B2 i
Balance of contingent consideration in respect of acquisition of subsidiares o4 0
Growers payables 35 41
Dederred compansation 32 37
Accrued rent and utilities 30 31
Penzicn liability (MNote 36 3l 27
Accruad peofessional feas 25 35
Accrued advertsing expenses 26 H
Amounis due (o assockates (Mabe 430 b)) 4 9
Dederrad revenud | Mote 35) 2 2
Brokers payables -t 3
Obdigations under finance leases (Mote 320 1 1
Other payables 123 141

1520 1,597

Araksed for reporting purposes as

Current 1371 1457
Mon-current 148 140
1,520 1,567
. Lerxthan USE] mihon
1%  WH GROUP LIMITED Aninual Rapert 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

32. Oblipations Under Finance Leases
The Group has leased certain of its buildings, machinery, vehicles and other equiprment under finance eases. As 3
December 31, 2015, the lease term is ranged from 2 1025 years (2014: 2 to 26 years). Interest rates underlying all
obligalions under finance lsazas sra variabbs al respective contract dates with an average rate of 0.3% per annum
for the year ended December 31, 2015 (2014; 0.3% parannum)

Present value of

Minimum laase paymenis minimum leass paymants

2015 2014 2015
UsEmillion i, UES'million

Amounts :':-.-]'_f.ﬁflé under finanos leases

Within ane year 1 1 1 1
Bietwesn ona o bwo years 1 1 | 1
Bptwizn S b fend years 3 3 3
After fove years 19 20 19 20
24 25 24 25

Less: Future finance chalges =t -t
Prezent vahee of lease obligations 24 25
Less:  Arngunls dos for seithament withn

one year and shown under cumen

fabdies {included in accrued

epansas ahd

other payabéa in Mote 31) {1} {1)
Armounts due alter o year 23 24

The Group's oblgations under finance leases are secured by ihe lessor's charge over the leased assets

. Lets fran USEL milion
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear encied December 31 2015

33. Borrowings

2015 ]
USE'million j

Senian unsacured notes:

B.B2E% seniof ursecunad notes due August 2002 800 1,004
1. 750% senior unsecured notes dus July 2017 47 20
5. 2507 seniof unsecured notes due August 2012 446 &2
5BTE5% senior unsecured notes due August 2021 348 32
2,142 2418
hedium-term unsacured notes 154 s
Bank loans (Note i):
Secured 58 &3
Unsecured 1,544 2,144
Leans from thind parties {Mobe if);
Secured I 1
Unsaaured 2 4
3,802 A EED
Bank avardrafs (Mobe jil) 12 20

The bonowings other than bank overdrafts are repayabie o= follows

[ b iv):
Within one year 594 B
Blebween ane io two years TI7 230
Batwean two 1o i yeas 1,278 2,310
After five vears 1,253 1.411
3,902 4,B50
Less: Armounts due withinone year shown under current Babilites (584} ()
Arrcuints due after one pear 3208 3,951
Total borrowings:
At fed rates 2 458 2,829
At flcating rates 1448 1,751
3,902 4,E50
Arcalysis of borrowings by currency:
Denominated in LSS 3438 4,536
Dencminated in RMB 426 B0
Dencminated in ELIR 2 4
Deancminated in GEP (*Brilish Pound®) 3 q
Denominated in PLN (*Polish Zioty") 28 a5
Denominated in ROM ("Romanian Leu®} 1 -
3.802 4 BED
158 WH GROUP LIMITED Annuzl Repar 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
o' ity el Docambar 31, 2015

33.  Baomowings (Continuad)

i Frond rate bank kans camy inderedt ol Toed rafes ranging from 2 6% lo 5.26% (2014- 1 6% b 5.5%) and fioafing rades menging fom
LEWOR » 0B3% by LIBOR + 3 26% per anium of Deasesiber 31, 2015(2014- LIBOR + 2 5% to LBOR +4.0%)

il Laers. from thind parters camy mberets ot foesd rates of 05% por annum at December 31, 70152004 06% 0 0O9%)
i Bark pyrdrafts sk December 21, 2016 carmy nberest at 4 35% pér annum (X014 B &% par annum),
[ Thmmﬁﬁunhﬂdmmwﬁh:ﬂﬂmhhnmh

Druring the year ended Decamber 31, 2014, the Group had entered inty USE1, 500 million Syndicated Loan |t
carries interest at LIBOR + 2.48% to 3.08% per annum in corelation to the leverage ratio of the Group for both
years

The Group's boerowings contain affirmative and negative covenants that, amang other things, limit or restnct the
Group's abilly to create [ieng and encumbrances, incur debt, enter intoliquidation, enter into change of control
transactions or change the scope of the busingss, make acquisitions and investments, dispose of or transler assels,
pay dwidends of make other payments in mespect of its inventones, in each case, subject 1o certain qualfications
and exceptions. The Group has no default in payment of the bank bormowings, nor did it breach any relevant
finance covenants for the year ended December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014,

Detalls of assels pledged o secure bormowings are sat out In Male 41.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For e vear enchind December 31 301

3.

Deferred Taxation

For the purpese of presentation in the consolidated statement of fingncial position, certain deferred tax assels and
liztilities have been offsal, The following Is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for fmencial reporting purpose

205

USE'million

Dederred tax assels
Deferred tax labilitees

145
810 (E3E)
[BE4) {750)

The following are the major deferrad tax assetsfiabiiies recognised by the Group, and the movements Thereosn

dunirg the year

Ta affect of deductibhe termparary differences

Eenatin
gl e

K bomy [ 20U -+ i

Camery watlpramend

g on gt don of mhv e :

g oot o o o b + ]
Tl e oyl i

& Tember 31 201 ' 3
(s gt *

(e g o proft o ke

Coradled bl

MEaaeto 11, N5 -

b ] | ] £

il - L] W

il i i} m

5 ] &

J 1] wm m
1] ’ l 4]

4] [} 5 1] '

L . i} B

1T 1] 1] 1 ]

Lesza than LSS ] mihon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

v e v arcked Dacamber 31, 2005

34. Deferred Taxation
Tar effect of taable temposany differences

Fai valm Faair waliee:
changes changes
Accelerated  Undiatibuled wisiag from arizing from  Dther tazahle

(=4 earmingt of bersiness biolagical lesmpoeary
depeciation subaidiarmes comhinalion el differences

& January |, 2014 (5400 (0 521 (15 (] (103
Cumenzy ralignment - - 5§ = G 14
Friang on acquiston of arbsidianes - - L - - L
Creitend (harged o profi or ks ] d (13 (16 (60 (84)
Credited (changed toequity -+ - - e hil [ri)
& Decemiber 31, 2014 53 {18 (487 (£} {81} 1,128
Cumercy rabgnment - = = e 10 10
(Charged ) coadihed boprofit or ks (6} (13 14 3l & '
Churge: bo ity - - - - (15 131
A Decambar 31, 2015 5an [y (L 1E1] - da (1,083

Al December 31, 2015, the Group had unused tax losses of USER7T milion (2014: LISF45E million) available for
offeet- against future profits of whicha deferred tax asset has been recooniad in respect of LISSH0S millon (2014
USESE0 milion) of such losses, Mo deferred tax asset hes been recognised in respect of such losses of LISTEE
million {2014: US$97 million) due 1o unprediciability of fulure peofit stream, Except for an unrecognised fax losses
of USE2E million 2t December 31, 2015 (2014: U334 million) thal may be caivied forward Indefinitely, other
loszes will expie from the year of 2016 o 2029,

Lest Bran LSS miltion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For T yearenced December 31, 201

34, Deferred Taxation
The unracagnised b losses will expane on o before 2029 as below

2015

US5'milkion

By end of
2015 - 8
2016 4 g
2017 3 9
2018 3 &
after 2019 30 24
40 E3

Al the and of the reporting pemod, the sgaregate amount of temparany differences associated with undisinbiuted
earnings of subsidiaries for which deferred ta kabilities have not been recognised was USS2E1 million (2014:
L3691 million). Mo liability has been recognised in regpect of thess differences because the Group iz in & position
to control the timing of the reversal of the lemporany differences and the Group has determined that this portion of
profits derived from thess oparaling subsidianes will be rétained by thase subsadiarias and will nol ba distributed in
It foreseesbde future, Therefore, it is probable that such diferences will ot revierse in the foresseable fulure.

35. Defemred Revenus

2015

U5%'milfion

Government grant

- eurrenl {included in accrued expenses and other payables) (Mote 31) 2 .
- Mon=current g B
11 g

The deferred revenue represents government grant recaived in relation o-construction of property, plant and
equipmarnt of the Group. As the relaled assets are under construchion, the grant receed from government will
be released to profit or loss 3s other income over the useful Bves of the related amounts afier the construction =
coxmplated

WH GROUP LIMITED Annusl Repert 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
oot it e ke Decambar 31, 2015

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined benefit plans
The group entities which operate in L3, opente funded defined benefit scheme for all their qualified employess.
Pansion banafits provided by 1he Group are currantly ciganised primarily through definad banelit pension plans
which cover virtually gl LLS. employees and certain foreign employees of the Group. Salaried employees are
provided benetits based on years of sarvica and average salary levels. Hourly employess are provided benafits of
stated amiounts for sach year of service.

The defined benefit plan Is administersd by a separate fund that is legally separated from the entity. The board of
the pénsion fund i composed of an equal number of representatives from both emplopers, employees and Homer)
emplioyees, The boand of the pension fund & required by law and by itg articles of association 10 act in the interest
of the fund and of all relevant stakeholders in the schema, Lo, active amployees, inactive employees, retimes,
emphoyers. The board of the pension fund is responsible for the Imvestment policy with regard to the assets of the
fund.

Linder the plan, the employses are entitied to refirement benefits varying between 40% and 45% of final salary on
attainment of 3 retivernent &g of 65 No cther pest-setirerment banefits ane peovided 10 lhase ermployees.

The plan in LIS, exposes the Group 10 schmnal msks such as investment msk, imerest rale risk, longevity risk and
salary rigk.

Irvesiment risk The present vaies of the defined benafit pfan liability = catculzted using a discount
rate determined by reference 1o high qually corporate bond yieids; If the relurn on
plan asset & below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently the plan has a
rislatpredy: Balanced imesiment in eguity securites, debt instruments and real estates
Due to the long-term nature of the plan liabilities, the board of the pension fund
canshiars | 15 appeaprate (hat a masapnable portion of the plan assaks should be
imvestad in equity Securities and in real estates to leverage the return generated by
the fund.

Interest risk A dacraase in the interest r3te of Ted income products will increaze the plan fkabekty,
however, this will be partially offsat by an increase-in the return on the plan‘s debt
Imvestments.

Lorgerity ek The present valws of the defined benefit plan liabdity & calculated by refarence o
the best estimate of the morality of plan participants both during and after their
emplyment. An mcrease in the (ife expectancy of the plan participants will increase
tha plan’s Eabdity.

Salary rigk The present value of the defined bensfit plan liabity 5 calculated by reference to
th (uture sakaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of this plan
participsnis will increase ihe plan's liability.

Prica righ An incresss in the rmaket price of equity investmants will incresse the plan assels.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were

carried out at December 31, 2015 by Mescar (US), Ine.. The present value of the defined bencfil abligation, and
the relatsd cument ssvice cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

o e et aneched Decamber 31 2012

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined benefit plans { Contmued)
The principal assumptions. used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Valuation at Decembar 31,

2015
Dizcount rabe 4.70% 4. 30
Expected rate of salary increase 4% A%,

The actuarial valuation showed that the market value of plan assets was USE1 322 milion (2014 U5$1,214
rrullicir)

Amounts recognised in profit or Bss in réspect of these defined benefit plans are as follows.

2015

U5%'million

Service oost

Current senvice oost B8 49
Past service cost {15} :
el inberesl expense 20 24
Total 53 73
164 WH GROUP LIMITED Annual Reporl 2015
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liabdity included in cther comprehensiie (expense) Income are &s
fifkeras

2015

U5S million

Feturn o plan a5 (excluding amounts included in net interest expenses) {68) &1
Acsluarial gams (losses) ansing from changs in tindncal assumplions 448 254}
{20 {193}
Less: Taxation (Mote 46) 8 15
Total (12) (118}

The amount inciuded in the consolidated statemant of financial position arising from the Group's coligation in
respect of its dafmed benafil plans is as follows

2015

WSS millan

Fresent value of funded defined benefit obligations 1,783 1.816
Fair value of plan assets (1,322 (1,214)
Funded stalus and ned liability arising from definad benefit abligation 461 Bo2
Dimer retrement benafits 10 14
471 B15

Analysed as:

Gurrant (Mobe 313 R 27
Mone-cisrrent 440 L=
471 B616
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For T yearenced December 31, 201

6.

Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
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Movements in the presant value of the defined benefit obligations in the cument year were as foflows

USE'm ilfion

Defined benafit obligation at January 1
Lasrrdnl Senvics oost

Past sl ookt

Imerest cost

Beniadits paid

Remsasurement nsses

Actuarial (gains) losses ariing from change in firancial assumplions

Diefimad bensfit obligaton 2t Decembar 31

2015
1816 1,653
58 49
(15) -
8 )
(o {224)
[44) 254
1783 1,816

Mewarments in tha present value of the plan assets in the current year were as folkows

Fair value of plan assels al January 1
Interest inoorme
Contributions from the employer
Branefits paid
Remeasurement (losses) gaing
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in

it interest expernses)

Fair walue of plan assets al Decamber 31

2015
USE'm illion [
1.214 1,128
1] =]
8 191
(1100 {224
(B} Bl
1322 1,714

WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The fair value of the plan assels a3 at the end of the reporting peried for each category, are as follows

Fair value of plan assels
al Decembar 31,

2015
U5S million

Cash and cash equivalents a7 a7
Equity securitees:
Frefermed stock - 3

LL5. common stock

Health cane 35 k|

Financzal sarvices 43 &g

Fretail and consurmer products 28 36

Emergy 15 Q

It rration technology 51 75

Manutaciuring and industrials 24 26

Telacommunaations | 5

International common stock 132 128

Mutual funds
International 143 75
Dermestic savall cap 15 26
Fixed income:

Mutual funds 11} 14

Aszat-hacked securities 7 17

Emerging markels sacurities 20 23

Corporate debt securities 382 297

Govemment debt securities 208 0

Allernative investments:

Drivessifiedd mrvestrrent funds 96 &0
Limited partnerships 41 30
Irisurancs contracts 1 1
Tatal Bair valua 1,314 1,207
Unsattied ransaciions, mel 8 T
Tkal pian assets 1,322 L214

The fair walues of the above equity and debt mstruments ane determined based on gquoted markel prices in active
markeis whereas the fair values of diversified ewestment funds, limited partnesships and insurance conlracts are
not based on quoted market prices in active markels As at Decamber 31, 2015 LISS260 million, LSE312 million
and LSE42 milion of the planned assets (2014 USHASE million, LEET 15 million and US337 million)-are classdied as
Lewel 1, Leval 2 and Level 3 respectively

The actual return on plan zsselswas 10% over 5 years
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For e vear encied December 31 2015

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
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Significant actyarial assumptions for the determination of the defined cbligation are discount rate, expected salary
increase and rmaotalily. The sansitivity aralyses bebow Bave bean datermined basad on reasonably possibles changes
of the respective assumptions cocurmng -t the end of the reporting periad, while holding all other assumptions

constant,

. If the: discount rale &-50 basws points higher (lowar), the defined benefit obligation would decrease by

LISE124 milbon {incressed by LSH124 million)

The sensilivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined banafit
abligatan as it is unlikely that the change in assumplions would occur in solabon of one another as some of the

assumptions may be correlated

Funtherrare, in presenting the above -sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has
been calculaled using the Progected Linit Credit Method at the end of the reporting period, which |5 the same
a5 that- appled in calculabng the defingd benalil abligaton Bability recognised in the eonsolidated statement of

financial pasition,

Pension plan assets may be invested in cash and cash equivalents, equities, debt securities, insurance confracts
and real estate. The inwestment policy for the pension pians & 10 talance risk and return through s diversified
portiolio of high-quality equily and fieed income securities. Equity targets for the pension plans ane as indicated in
the following table. Maturity for {ked Income securities s managed such that sufficient quidity exists bo meet near-
term benafit payment cblgations. The plans retain cutsede investment advisors to mansge plan investments: within

paramaters established by the plan trustees

The following able presents tha fair valus of the gualified pansion plan assats by major assel catégory as al the
end of tha reporting pariad. The allocation of the pansion plan assels is basad on the targel range presented in the

following table.

Astel calegoring:

M Decamber 31, 2015

WS millon  Targael range

Cash and cash equivalents, net of unsatthed

transactions a4
Equity securities 02
Diebt securities 628
Alternative assets ]
Total 1,322

o2 0-4%
4w 30-50%
555 33-55%
ag E-20r
1,214

The Group expects to make a contribution of LS$155 milion to the defined bensfit plan during the next financial

year (2014 USE2T million)

[65  WH GROUPLIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
oot it e ke Decambar 31, 2015

36. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits (Cortioued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
The following ane descriptions of the valuation methodologies and key Inputs used o measurs pension plan assels
recorded at fair vaiue

. Cash and cash equivalents - Cash equivalents include highly liquid investmants with original maturities of
three maonths o less. Due bo their short-term nature, the carfying amaount of these instruments appraximates
the: estimated far valua. Actively traded money market funds are measunad at their nel asset values, which
approimates fair value, and classified as Level 1, The fair value of certain money market funds for which
quided prices are available but traded bess frequently have been classfied as Level 2.

. Equiy securdies - When available, the fair value of equity secunties are based on quoted prices in active
miarkets and classified as Level 1. Level 1 financial instruments include highly liquid instruments with
quoted pricas, such as equities and mutial-funds traded in acle markals.

It quoted prices are not availlable, fair valwes are obtained from prcing services, broler quotes o other
odel-bazed valation echniques with sbservable inputs and classsfmd s Level 2. The aatune ol these
Squity securties include securilies for which quoted pnoes are available bt traded ves Traquently, securities
whosa tair value hes been derived uzing 3 model where inputs 1o the model are directly cbservable in the
rnarket, orcan be denved principally from of corroborated by absenable market data and securites that ane
valued using other financial imsirurments, the parameters: of which can be directy obsarved. Level 2 equity
sacurities include preferred stock and mutial funds that are mot actively fraded.

* Fixed incomsa - The fair values of fixed Income instruments are cbtained from pricing services, broker
quotes of otiver model-based valuation technigues with- observable inputs and classiied as Level 2. The
nature of these ficed Income: instruments include Instruments Tor which quoted prices are avallable bat
traded bess fraquently, instruments whess fair valus has been derived using & model whaee inputs 1o
the moded are directly obsenvable in the market, or can ba derived principally from or corrabarated by
observable market data and sacuntes that are valued wsing other financial instruments, the parameters
of which can be direclly obsenved, Level 2 fixed income instrurments include mutual funds, asset-backed
securities, corporate debl securites, emenging rmarke! sacurites and government dabl sacurities.

* Altermative Investments — The fair values of allernative invesiments are obtained from pricing services,
beoker quotes of other model-based valuaticn lechnigues with cbservable inputs and classified as Level
2. The nature of these alternative mvestments include instruments for which quoted prices are available
but traded less frequently, instruments whose fair value has been derived using a mode!l where Inputs
1o the model are directly observable in the rarkel, of can be derved peincipally from or coraborated by
obsenable markel dats and sacurdies that are walued wsing other financial instruments; the paramelers
of which can be directly obsarved, Level 2 alermative imvestments mclude dversified imestment funds,
domestic options contracts and futures contracts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For tihe year encied December 31, 2015

36. Pension Liahility and Other Retirement Benefits (Continued)

Defined benelit plans (Contnued)

* Limied parinerships - The valuation of limited partnership lrvestments requires the use of significant
unobsanvabbes inputs due b the absence of quoled markst prices, inherant Bck of liquidiy and long-
term nature of such assels and are classified as Leval 3. These investments-are mitially valued at coat
with quarterly valuations perdommed utifising, avadable markat data 1o determine the fair value of these
investments. Such market data consists primarily of the observations of rading multiples of public
companies considarsd comparable to the invesiments, with adjustments for investment-specilic issues, the
lack of liquidity and other Hems.

. Insurance confacls - The valuation of these guarantesd annuity insurance contracis s primarily based on
quotad prices in active markeds with adusiments for unobsenvabls inputs cavsed by the uniqua pature of
applying Investment earmings a5 part of the pasticipation guarantee, Due 1o these unobsenable inpuls and
the lorg-term naturs of these investments, the contracts are classified as Level 3.

Defined Contribution Plans
The Group has retiement pliss covering a substantial portions of (18 employess. The presdipal plans ane delined
contribution plans:

The Group's qualifying employees in Hong Kong participate in MPF in Haong Kong. The assets of the MPF ane heid
separately from those of the Group in fund under the control of frustes. Lindar the MPF scheme in Hong Hong,
the employer and its employess are each required to make contributions. to the scheme at 5% of the employess’
refevant income, sublect to.a cap of monthly rekevant income of HICEZE 000 (up to May 31, 2014) and HKES0,000
{starting from Juna 1, 2014). Contribations to the scheme vest immeadiately.

The employees of the Group's China subsidiaries are members of the state-managed relirement benefits scheme
aperated by this China govermmant. The subsidianies ame required b contribube a certain percentags of their payioll
to.the relirament benefits seheme to fund the banefits, The only cbligations of the Group with respact to the
refirement benefits scheme i o make the required contnbutions under the schems.

The Group has defined contibution plans (A01(K) plans) covering substantially ail LS. ermployess. The Group's
contributions fo the plan are-primarily based on each comiibuton and cannot exceed the maximum aliowable for
1 pUrpsses,

The amount charged to profit or loss of appraximately USE76 million during the year ended Decernber 31, 2015
{2014; LBSES million) represents contribution paid or peyable to the plans by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the plans.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

37. Share Capital

Crrdinary shares of LISE0.0001 each:

Authofized
At fanuary 1, 2014, Decamber 31, 2014 and December 31, 2015 50,000 5

Issued and fully paid

At January 1, 2014 1169591 1
Izsue of shares on global offering (MNote 3} 2,587 40 -t
Issue of shares on exercise of over-allotmeant option (Mote bl Jg5.11 =*
Al Decamber 31, 2014 and December 31, 2015 1464342 1
Htas

(a) The Compmmy's shares were ksted on the Siock Exchangs on August 5, 2004 Tree Comparny' afiotied and issued o okl of 3 SET 00,000
new ordinany shames of USE0O00L exch fo the pubiic 3t o price of HESE6 20 per share purpsnt toa gobel offering. mired procests of
Apprcximalely HESE 5,355 milon squivalent i approsmately USE] 583 million), aller deduching Bye uncerweting fass 5nd cther setabed
expenas pryable by the Company m connacon with the gobol offering.

L1 Thes over-alictment opbon was somcissd on Augued 6 2014 for e iss of 335,110,000 shises of the Compary ot HCEE 20 pear shaes,
migd procetds of approomadely HEE2 336 milkon (eguivalent bo approcmately USS3010 miion), after deducting the underanting feos
] otheir ilatas] Sepershit e b by the Cofnisdsy i Conrethon with he Jlobsl sfssng

The nel proceeds was ussd 1o repay the thiseyeas tranchs maturing on August 30, 2016 of the smdicated ban
entered in 2013, which had an interest rate of LIBOR plus 3.5% and had an outstanding principal 2mount of
552,500 milllon before the settlemeant, The Group applisd the net proceeds to this purpose after the completion of
the global offerng

All the shares which were Bsuad durmg the yesr rank par passu with e then exsting shares in all respecis.

38. Share Incentive Schemes

(a) The Company's share award plan (the “2010 Share Award Plan®} was adopted pursuant tooa resolution
in writing of all shareholders of the Company dated November 26, 2010 {the "Resolutions"), As a result
of the complation of the recnganisation steps a5 described and approved in the Resolutions on Decamber
28, 2013, 631,680,000 shares of the Company (the “Incentive Shares®), repressnting 6% of the: then
izzred shares of the Company wene transterred from Shine D Holding Limdled, one of the shareholdars of
the Company, o Chang Yun for the senfor management of the Company and its subsidiares and vested
entities. pursuant to the 2010 Share Award Plan. The Resolutions also approved the engagement of Tricor
Services Limited by the Company to provide brustes senvices bor the 2010 Shane Award Plan and Teercy
Limited has been designaled by Tricor Services Limited 1o act as frustee for the 2010 Share Award Plan
(tha "Trustes®). The woting rights in respect of tha Inceniive Shares held by Chang Yun will be axercissd in
accordance with the diection to be gven by Heroie Zone, ome of the shareholders of the Company,

s Ly Faan LUSEL miion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For tihe year encied December 31, 2015

38,  Share Incentive Schemes (Continued)
f8)  (Continued)

If, at the date of lermination of the 2010 Share Award Plan, Chang Yun holds any Incentive Shares which
has not besen set aside pursuant io the terms of the 2010 Share Award Plan in favour of any salected
empioyes of the Company o retains any unuliisad funds, the Trustee shall handie at the discretion of the
board of directors of the Gompany acconding ta the then.applicable laws and regulations. Uipon 1armination
of the 2010 Share Award Plan, all the Incentive Shares and other distribulicns provisionally awarded to
a selectad emphoyes 80 the exlent not already vestad pursuznt 1o the teers of the 2010 Share Award
Plan, shall become vested on such salected employes and any Incentive Shares which are not wested in
accordance with the terms of the 2010 Share Award Plan or are forfeited in accordance with ihe tefme
theraunder, shall be handled a1 the discretion of the board of directors of the Company according to the
then applicable Ews and regulations, The trust st up for the 2010 Share Award Plan was hereby regarded as
a special purpose entity of the Company and consolidated io the Group accordingly.

The 2010 Share Award Plan was amended pursuant 0.2 resolution in wiiting of all deectors dated Febouary 9,
2012 and the assessment pariod for vesting the Incentive Shares were et 1o ba 2012 to 2014, Mone of the
shares has been granted io the management or stadf of the Company under the 2010 Share Award Plan up
o the date of issue of these financil statements, and tha assesemant & expected to be cormplated in 2016,

Details of the Shame Award Plan are as folkws:

Mumber of shares 631,580,000
{=ubject bo the lock-up penod of 5 years and vating right shall be retained by
Hergic Zone, the immediats holding company of the Company, thereafter)

Grant date Diecember 26, 2012
Vesting conditicn Perormances: tagzat tor each ywear from 2012 to 2014

The management of the Company estinkates that all granting conditions will be achssed and all Incentve
Shares will ba granted ultimaiely, The estimated fair value of the Incentive Shares s at grant dale amounted
10 US$128 millon. It is determined by market approach,

b}  The Company had adopted ancther share award pian (the "2013 Share fward Plan®) pursuant toa wiithen
resoiution of all the Company’s shareholders In Oclober 2013, represanting 3.0% of the then issued shares
of the Campany at the time of Bsuance purstant b the 2013 Share Award Plan held by High Zenith for the
ecognition and reward to the conbrbution of certam emplovees and the growth and development of the
Group. The resolution also approved Trusiee by the Company to prvide frustee services for the 2013 Share
Ayard Plan. The voling rights in respect of the shases held by High Zenith wil be exercised in accordance
with this direction (o be gven by Hercee o
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38, Share Incentive Schemes (Confinued)
() (Contmued)
If, ai the daie of termenation of the 2083 Share Award Plan, High Zenith holds any shares which has not
bean sel asde pursuant b the tarms of the 2013 Share Award Plan in favour of any salecled employees
of thve Gompany or retaing any unutilised funds, the Trustee shall handle at the decretion of the board o
directors of the Cormpany according o the then applicable bws and regulstions. Upon termination of the
“2013 Share Award Plan, all the shares and ather distributions provissonally awarded 10 a sakected employes
o the extent not-already vested pursssnt to the tarmrs of the 2013 Shade Award Plan, shall become vested
on such selected employee and any shares which are not vested In accordance with the terms of the
20113 Shase Awand Plan or are forfeited in accordance with the terms thedeunder, shall be handied a1 ihe
diseration of the board of directors of the Company according to the then applicable laws and regulations.
The lrust sel up for the 20003 Share Award Plan was hereby regarded as a special purpose entity. of the
Group accordingly.

On October 23, 2013, 350,877,353 shares of LISS0000] each wane aliotted 1o High Zenith pursuant o the
2013 Share Award Plan 25 set out above.

Mo of this shares has bosn grantsd to the managemeant o staff of the Company under the 2013 Share
Award Plan up to the date of issue of these financial slatements.

Also on October 23, 2013, the Company fssued 573,000,645 and 245,614,133 new ordinary shares of
LIS$0.0001 each to Sure Pass Hodings Limited ("Sure Pass®) and Rich Matrix Global Limited ("Rich
Matrc™) respeciively, being companies wholly baneficially owned and controlied by the directors, Messrs
Wan Long and Yang Zhijun respectively to recognise and reward thair contributions to the acquisition of
Srithiedd. Thie voling nghts-in respect of the shares held by Sure Pass and Rich Matric will be exercised in
accordance with the direction to be given by Heroee Zone. The estimated fair value of thesa share awards as
at grant dale amounted 1o USEE0T milon 1 & mainly determnined by market appeaach.

{c)  Pre-IPD share option
The pea-IPO share option scheme was adopted pursuant 1o a written resolution passad by the shareholders
of the Company on January 21, 2014 a2 amendad on April 4, 2014, the purposs of which is 1o incentivise
and reward eligibde participanis: of the scheme, including direchors, fuli-time employees of he Company
or its subsidiaries by reason of thelr contribution ar potential contribution o the Company andfor amy of s
subsidiaries.

I Juby 2004, the numbser of shares in respect of which options had been granied under the predPO share
option scheme was 584, 795 585, with aarcise price of HREE. 20 per share, representing no more than 5%
of the then issued share capital of the Company upon complation of the listing on the Stock Exchange. Mo
consideration was paid by the grantess for the grant of the pra-IPG shade oplions,

T fair value of the pre-1PO share oplions granted using the Binorminal Option Prcing Modal was HIKE1 223
milllion (eguialent io approsemately USE243 milllon) which was measured by an independent qualified
valuer, Jones Lang LaSalle Cosparate Appraisal and Advisory Limited.
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For eyt anced December 31, 2015

38. Share Incentive Schemes (¢
{c)  Pre-1PO share option (Continued)
The key inputs into the model were as follows:

Share prige HKSE BB
Exarcise price HKS5.20
Oiption life i0years
Expecied volatibty 42%
Risk-Tree rate 206%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the salected comparable comprises in
ther samne industry

For the year ended [recember 31, 2015, the Group recognised a share-based payments expense of LIS$E3
millicn (2014: FSE7E milllon in relation to the 2010 Share Award Plan and the pre-IP0O Share Option
Seheme) in retation 10 the pre-lPO-share option scherme.

39. Operating Lease Commitments
The Group as lesses
The Group was commitied to make the following future menimum lesse payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

2015
V55 'm illion 1

‘Within one year a2 R
In the sacond to fifth year inclusive 137 96
Aftar fve years 83 s

282 175

Oparating leases payments represent rantals payvable by the Groap for cartain of its warebouse and premises. Laase
an negotiated for a lease term bebween 4 10 50 years: The Group does not have an option o purchase the leased
assets upon the expiry of the keass pengd
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For ey dnckd Decamber 31, 015

40, Capital Commitments

2015 14
UEE millkon E'rnillr

Capital expendiure confracted for but ol providad in the consolidated
fimancial staterments in respect of scquisition of property, plant and
equipment il 6T

41, Pledge of Assels
The caryirg armownt of the assels of the Group pladged b banks for sacuring banking and rading Tatilitates and
lean from 2 third party granted 1o the Group is analysed as follows

2015

UES mil lkon

Pledged bank balsnces H 25

The remainder of pladged bank balances i mainly pladged for wirker's compensation Insurance claims in LLS. for
beckh years

As-at December 31, 20015 and December 31, 2014, the Group's material U5 subsidiaries ara jintly and severally
fiale foe, a5 primady obligors, the obligations under cenain banking facilities, and thosa oblZalions e sacuned
by 2 first prioriy lien on cenzin property, ncluding cash and cash equivalents, deposit accounts, imentony, and
Intalhectual proparty,

Smithfield Recevables Funding, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, has a secwritisation faciity that
miatures in May 2016, s pant of the arangement, ail rade recelables of the major pock segment subsidiaties in
Srathfield are sold 10 3 wholly awned “bankiuplcy remota® special purpose vehik ("SPV). The SPV pledges the
recewatles as security for boans and letters of credil The 5PV 5 includad in the consolidated financial statemeants
af the Group and theredone, the irade recehables owned by SPY are included in the consolidated statement of
financksl position of the Group. However, the trade receivables owned by the SPY are separsle and distinct from
the other assels and are nol availabie 10 olher craditors of Smithfied 5 mithieid wene o becoma insolvent. As
at December 31, 2015, the 5PV held LUSTE27 milkon (2014: USHEE] millicn) of trade recelvables and had no
outstanding borrow ings on the securilisation taclly respactively (2014: MNil),
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42,  Continpent Liabilities
Smthisld Foods, Inc. {*Smathlisdd™), a wholly owned subsdary of the Group, is subject to various: lws and
regulations administersd by the LIS federal, state and cther government entities, including the United States
Environmental Pratection Agency and corresponding state agencies, a5 well a5 (he United States Department
of Agriculture, the Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyard Administration, the United States Food and Drug
Administration, the United States Gecupational Safety and Heahh Administration, the Commodities and Futures
Trading Commissicn and slmilar agencies in foreign countries Bre other participants in (e indisty .

Smithtield had notices and inquiries from regulatory authorities and others asserting from time to time that
Emithfteld is not in compliance with ihe respective laws and regulations. In some instances, Migation ensues and
individuals may initiate litigation against Smithfield.

Horth Carolina Nuisance Litigation

In August, Septermber and Gctober 2014, 25 complaints wera filed in the Eastern District of North Caroling by 515
indwidual plaintiffs against Smithfield’s wholly owned subsadany, Murphy-Brown LLG, alleging causes of action for
nuisance and related claims, The complaints stlemmed from the nusance cases previously filed in the Superior
Coit of Wake County, On February 23, 2015, 3l 25 complaints were amendsd, one sormplaint was sevened into
two soparate actions, and several additional plaintifls wens joined, bringing the tofal number of plaintitfs o 531,
On June 29, 2015, the Court granted Murphy-Brown's mation o strike cerain allegations in the complaints, and
plainiifis subsequently amanded all 25 complaints pursuant 1o the Courl's arder, Ten plaintifls dismissed their
claime without prejudce. Murphy-Brown filed ils answers and affomatve defenses 1o all 26 complaints on August
31, 2015, and the parties are engaging in discovery. During discovery, several additional p&intifts dismissed their
claime. The 26 currently pending complaints include clalms on behalf of 516 péaintiffs and redate to 3pprod rately
14 company-owned and 75 contract farms. All 26 compézints include causes of action for temporary nisisance
and negligencs and seak recovery of an unspecitied amount of compensatony, special and punitve damages. The
Group beleves that the ciaims ane unfounded and Intends to defend the swils vigorously,

The Group's policy 1o establishing aceruals and disclosures for contingant [Eabilities is el cut in MNote 3. The
Group established a provision estimating the expenses to defend agalnst these and similar patential clains on the
consolidated statement of financial pasition at the date of Acquisition. Conssquently, expanses and ofher liabilities
Fzocmbed with thes: claims for subsaquent periods will not affect the profile or losses unbecs the resenve proves to
be insufficient or excessie. However, legal expenses incurmed in Smithfield and Smithfield's subsidianes’ defense of
these clains and any payménts made (o plaintifts through untavourable vierdicts o otherwise will negatively impact
thez cash flows and the liquidity position. Ghven that the matter is in its very preliminary stages and given the inherent
uncertainty of the culooeme for these and simikar patential clairs, the management of the Group cannct estimate
the reasonably possible koss or range of koss for these loss contingencies in addilion o the expenses that will incur
i defend against thesa claims. The management of the Group will confinue to review whather an additional accrual is
necessary and wheather Smithfield have the ability fo astimate the reasonably possibée loss or range of koss for thesa
rraitars
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Related Party Transactions
() The Group had the following significant transaclions with associtesoint ventures during both years:

2015

U5 mil lion
Sales of poods fo associales 13 8

Sales of poods fo joint ventures 2
Purchiss of goods from associles a7 47
1] 21

Purchass of goods {rorm jaint wertunes

(b} Balances with sssociatesijint ventures al the end of both years

2015

UES mil lhon

Included in
Trade and bills recahables 1 2
Frepayment, deposits and other recenables — 1

=]

Accrued expanses and othed payables

The amounts due fromAio) associatesfoind vintures are unsecured, inferest-free and repayable on demand

{c} Compensation of key management personnel

Compansation of key management personnel and directars {represanted by the direclors’ emoluments and

the top five amployee's emoluments) during the years i set out in Moe 12
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For T yearenced December 31, 201

44. Statement of Financial Position of the Company

Al Decamber 31

2015
U5%'m ilfion

Mon-current assets
I nberests in unlisted subsidianes (Nobe) 5,085 5,000

Current agsets

Armaunts dus from subsidares 128 23

Prepayrments, deposits and other recevables - -

Bank balances and cash 12 20
138 254

Current liabilites

Amounts dus b subsidanes 1 -
Diher payables ] 5
Bormwings 198 197
200 202
Mat curmarnt (liabilities) assals (B2} B2
Total assets kess current Eabities 4 993 5062
Ehcef rimting s — rdni-cue pan 98 1,292
Mat assets 4077 3,760
Capital and resarves
Share capital 1 1
Share prermium 2,802 2902
Translalon resense B1 Bl
Oiher resensg 842 755
Retained protits 271 a7
Tidal equiby 4,077 3,760
Hode  The balancs megee ity insesiments in undithed thves of sulickanes o ¢ oit
2 Leet& thiary LISET il by
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v e v arcked Dacamber 31, 2005

44, Statement of Financial Position of the Company
Movement in the Company’s reserves

Share Share Tramslafion Dther

capral premeum RS T a1 ]

At tarmary 1, 2314 1 &l k] bE] (5] 1159

Frofit and tod Compehensive

Irucosron Tor the year - - - - 122 22
Issu of shares -* 2361 - - - 2351
Trarsaction cost atriutable to

bt of shares - (40 - - - (%
Srare.besed payments - T8 T8

-* 2321 - i 12 252
Bt December 31, 2004 1 2e02 Bl JE Ef 3,760
Frifit and tolal comprehensive
i Tof the el = = = = ] pct
Sharedased payments 23 £3
g &x 7
A December 31, 2015 I 2802 El BdZ 27 4077
Legs B LIEFL million
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45. Details of Non Wholly owned Subsidiaries That Have Material Non-Controlling interests
The table balow shows details of non wholly owned subsidianes of the Group that have material non-controliing

interests at the end of H':"l'."l.‘fl-r.\lgI F-E'r'h'llj

Comnty d Propadise of
Boapanalin vanship sl gl and
and principal wating rights hald by

Kama of ubsidary place ol besieees  mon-contralling ishiresk
w15

AnBRLAEEEGAR LA
Heran Shuanghea (rvestment &
Demedopment Co, L1
("Shusnghal Dewscoment” ) Chirea W% £ 1%

Irdickady im rateril suberdties
with ron-conbioling inewsts

Profit allecated fn hecomplyted
noa-canbedling mbeiests moa-coninlag iatentsts

b 1L
Frodon | Us§wilha

X L] e
1] 114
Fl 540 o

Summansed financial imformation in respect of Shuanghui Development that has matenal non-controlling interests s
set out below, The summarised financial information below represants amounts befiore Infragroup eliminations

At December 31

Mon-current assets
Cufrent assats
Cusrrent liabilites
Mon-curnent abilit
Equity attributable to owners of Shuanghui Development

Mon-controlling interests of Shuanghui Development's subsidianes
Mon-centrolling interests of Shuanghul Development

2015
UsFmillion
2,151 2,168
1,372 1,375
[788) [297)
na (2
2,586 2498
138 140
=1 B
829 B06

WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe: e e ki Decomber 31, 2005

45. Details of Non Wholly owned Subzidiaries That Have Material Non-Controlling Interests

Yeai ended Decembar 31,

2015
WSS mil lian
Revenue 7,114 7415
Total expanses (8.411) (6.730)
Frofit for the year and total comprehensive income fior the year T03 BB
Profit atiributable o owners of the Company 496 481
Frofit attributable o the non-controling inferests of
Shuanghus Development's subsidiaries % 28
Profit attributable to the non-controlling interests of
Shuanghus Developrmwent 181 176
703 685

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of Shuanghul

Development's subsidiaries 25 2
Met cash mfiow from operating ackivities aig 551
Mel cash outflow frorm imesting activities (323) (5000
Met cash outflow from financing activities (473) (395)
Met cash outflow LELN (1ad)
2015 Annual Raport WH GROUP LIMITED
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For tihe year encied December 31, 2015

46. DOther Comprehensive Expense
Other resane included the e value of the share awards, remeasuiement (deficity of the defined benadit pension
plans and fair value (deficit) surplus in cash flow hedge atbibutalbés to the Group.

2015 |
UsS'm illion 3

Olher comperehensive expensa includes;
terms that will nol be reclassied Subssquantly 1o photd of [oss

Remaasyement on defined banafit pension plans (200 {193)
Less: Income tax relating to defired benefit persion plans : 5
{12 {112}

lterms that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss

Exchange differences arising on transiation of foreign operations (245} (231
Rectassification adjustment on transtation resene released on
disposal of interest in an associate 36 -
Fair value change in cash flow hedge an =
Inzorme tax; retating to cash fiow hedge 30 (173
{2586) (202
Other comprehensie expenss, net of income tax (268) (3200

47. Events After the End of the Reporting Period
In January 2016, the Group's wholly owned subsidiary, Smithfield, has made a USF125 millicn voluntary
contfibutisn b fund 15 qualified pension plans, and the Group s il assessing the financal impect

In 2012, 3 contractual condifion was guarantesd by Shuanghui Developrment 25 a prerequitte for undergoing the
assal restructuring. Shuanghul Development agreed all 23 constrection-in-progress projects fo be completed on
of bedore Decombar 31, 2014, As 31 December 31, 2014, one of the designated projects { 200 matric fons low
temparate packaged meat progact held by a subsidiary of the Group, Shanghai Sheanghui Dah Chong Limited)
has nol yet been completed or commenced operations; hence failing 1o mest the requirement abovementioned
and Wrig@ering the repurchase mechanism 3z agmesd. Accordingly, Shuanghui Development shall mpurchass an
aggregate of 1,300,388 shares of Shuanghui Developmeand from Rotary Viortex at the nominal. consideration of
EMET.00. After swch repurchasze, the shareholding of the Company in Shuanghet Development will reduce from
T326% ta 73.26%  Such share repurchass was decided by the board of directors of Shuanghul Demslopment on
March 28, 2016 2nd & subject to the approval of shareholders of Shuanghui Development being obtained in the
torthcoming sharehalders' meeting of Shuanghui Development. [n the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
financial Impact to the Group is not expected to be mateal
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

v e v arcked Dacamber 31, 2005

Details of the Company®s pancipal subsadiaies at December 31, 2015 and Dacember 31, 2014 are as follows:

Hame of suleiiany

Rodtary Vorlex

“hernghu Development (Noke 11

Smittefiekd (Noke 21

ke 1
Hde 2

Attribatable ptporicn

o e fully eaied
ot sk capits’
Echme-sippmtion
215
Hong Korg {ndinany sheses [ oauners
HRSLESLS, 000,000
China shaers - 1326%
RME 300 B0 672
(143 N 3 [0S

Thiscomparey i3 kied on te A Shaees Market of the Shenzhen Siock Exchangs
This company was Sted on e New Yok Siochk Exchanges and was delbabad from the dock echangs morket on Seplember 26, 3013,

o isseedd msiered
capital bl by
the Company infirectly  Principed actfvities

10000 Imestment bokfingand

idng
TANY  Imestmert biding
bk .{!-tﬁ}u._.'_
Beestock shagghlering,
et o sakes
of packageg raleriks
A me produck
10000 imesiment bolfing
beslock besacing,
='|-;.I'|_=u',43.'hhtu'$
ez i and sk
of medl paoducls

ity A the adpateion Dy s Gmea amd reesaenod 41 & regetrand under U 5 Securters and Exchangs Commitson

Hcte 3

The: par vl of She commaon shans o this subsdiory it 2em

The abowe table Ests the principal subsidiaries of the Compamy which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
afectad tha results fof the year of Tormad a substantial portion of the consolidated ni assats Te gl calails of all
the subssdiaries would, in the opinion of the derectors, result in partculars of excessive langth
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48. Principal Subsidiaries (Con
Al the and of the mporting pamod, the Company has olher subsidianes thal are not rratenal 1o the Group. The
principal activities of these subskdianies are summarnsed a3 follows

Humber of subsidiaries

Principal activily of business Frincipal place 2015

Hog production China 3 3

United States 4 4

Poland 4 4

Romania 2 2

Manutacture, producticn and sales of fresh pork, China B4 a2

packaged raats and anclllary products United States 17 16

anid sarvices Foland 2 2

Reemania 2 2

Imeesirmant hotding of inaclive Hofig Kong 1 1

China [ 4

United States ar 38

Poland 20 14

British Virgin Istands 2 2z

Cayman ishnds 5 -

Lusteerabinii g 1 1

Maltz I 1

Others Linited States 22 21
Foland 1

Romanea 3 4

217 208

49. Comparative Figures
In order to conform with current year's presentation, expenses of USELST million for the yeas ended December 21,
2014 included in costof sakes have bean reclassilied 1o distribadion and selling expenses,

18 WHGROUP LIMITED Annuzl Repert 2015

254/273



47

42

IFRS
€3]
@
IFRS IFRS 10
28
22
18
18
16

(b)

IFRS IFRS 10

255/273

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

IFRS

IFRS

1AS

IFRS

24
18



1AS 28
22
16
@
IFRS IFRS 10
IAS 28
IFRS SPE IFRS 10
IFRS 10 SPE
22
22
®

IFRS IFRS

256/273

IFRS

22

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

IAS 28

IFRS 10

15



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

IFRS

IFRS

2013 22 2015

*
IFRS IFRS 12

22

257/273



®)
IFRS IFRS
21
IFRS
(a
IFRS IAS 32 IAS 39
2013 21
(b
IFRS
(c
IFRS
IFRS
(d
IFRS

20

IAS 36

258/273

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

2015

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooooo
(©
IFRS IAS 39
(
)
IAS 39
10
IFRS
Q)
IFRS IAS 39
10
©)

IFRS IFRS

259/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooooo
10 19
©®
IFRS IFRS 13 IFRS
IFRS 13
IFRS 13
10
(10)
@
IFRS IAS 36
20
(b)

IFRS IAS 39

260/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

10

(€8))
IFRS IAS 39

10

261/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

(12)
IFRS IAS 32

19

(13)
@
IFRS IAS 19

(b)

IFRS

IFRS

©
IFRS

(D)

262/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooooo
IFRS
14)
IFRS IFRS
IFRS
(15)
IFRS IAS 38

263/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

ooooooo

(16)
@

IFRS IAS 16

JICPA 81
24

(b)

IFRS IAS 16
©

IFRS IAS 16
an

IFRS IAS 20
(18)

IFRS IAS 39

IAS 37 1AS
18

(19)

264/273



IFRS

(20)
@
IFRS

(b)
IFRS

©
IFRS

@)
IFRS

IAS 18

IAS 12

JICPA

IAS

IAS 12

JICPA

IAS 17

75

13

66

90

265/273

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn
300

(22)
IFRS IAS 19
(23)
IFRS IAS 23
JICPA
(24)
IFRS IAS 32
(25)
IFRS 1AS
1AS
22
(26)

IFRS IAS 41

266/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

HKSCC
CCASS
CCASS
HKSCC HKSCC
CCASS CCASS CCASS

267/273



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

12 31

2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315

2038 15 15

268/273



2013

2009

20

2009

2037 12 31

2037 12 31
15.315
15

2038

269/273

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

2.1

2014
20.315

2009



24

27
27

270/273

19
28

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WH GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of WH Group Limited (the "Company")
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 78 to 184, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2015, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financia statements give atrue and fair view of the financial
position of the Group as at December 31, 2015, and of its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

March 29, 2016
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